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2008 REPERY Ve SHAREHNOLEERS

Dear Fellow Shareholder,

In 2003, it became apparent to me that the world was heading for serious shortages in oil,
natural gas and base metals. The magnitude and inevitability of these looming shortages
was made obvious to me due to my involvement in a zinc mine in China, which has provided
valuable insight into the country’s incredible growth.

Today, the expected energy and mineral shartages are a reality. Global political uncertainty has further jeopardized
energy supplies, driving the price of oil to an all-time high. Similarly, worldwide economic uncertainty has fueled
predictions of gold prices skyrocketing to $1,000 per ounce.

Our Board of Directors, which represents over 100 years of mining, exploration and financing experience, shared my
view of probable energy and mineral shortfalls due to growing glabal demand. We therefore developed a two-part
strateqy to secure high-quality, high-impact properties so that we could participate fully in growing international
demand for natural resources.

First, we set out to acquire properties in gold camps capable of producing world-class ore bodies. Initially, we secured
such properties in Papua New Guinea (PNG). During 2005, we added to our portfolio by acquiring a number of gold and
base-metal properties in Uganda, More than 520 million and 10 years of extensive preliminary exploration preceded us
in these districts.

Since acquiring our PNG properties in 2003 and 2004, we conducted surface and geochernical and geophysical work to
better define exploration targets. The results of our exploration indicate that we have the potential to discover several
significant ore bodies. One property, Mt, Penck, shows great promise. Accerdingly, we cammenced a surface drilling
pragram in early 2006 that is expected to run for the balance of the year. Gur Mt. Nakru, Bismarck and Feni [slands
properties in PNG also have demonstrated significant potential. We now have ground crews working on these and other
properties conducting further gecchemical and geophysical work.

In Uganda, we plan to do ground expleration and some drifling t test several targets during 2006. | am optimistic that
we will be successful attracting a major mining company to joint venture these promising preperties.

The second part of our strateqy was to use anticipated energy shortages to our advantage by participating in oil and gas
projects to establish a steady revenue stream.

. Dal Brynelsen, President and CEQ In late 2004, we participated in a discovery weil in central Alberta that has since become the Killam North ol field.
Currently, Killam North contains 6 wels preducing from 14 horizontal legs and produces approximately 1,240 barrels of
| oil per day. The field has more development potential that will certainly increase revenues in 2006.

We have participated in several other promising oil and gas projects since 2004, Of particular importance is the Deep
Basin project located in the Racky Mountain House Deep Gas Basin very close to Shell's one-trillion cubic foot gas pool.
We continue to seek low-risk opportunities to grow our oil and gas revenues.

The realization of our strategy is reflected in the numbers. During 2005, total assets increased from $3.3 million to 8.7

million at year end. il and gas revenues rase from $220,715 in 2004 to $904,561n 2005. Quy year-end cash position rose
from 353,000 in 2004 to $1.6 million in 2005, and climbed to 54.0 million in the first quarter of 2006.

4q VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Qurimpraved cash position s the result of our growing il and gas revenues and strong equity markets and investor
support. Tgether, these factors helped us raise more than s million in equity financing during 2005 compared

with 1.5 million in 2004. Many bong-term shareholders participated in our recent financings, including institutional
mining investors who now own approximately 50% of Vangatd's outstanding shares, reflecting their confidence in our
management, our assets and our future,

Thanks to the efforts of our global team of employees and partners we have built a solid foundation to sustain our
growth thraugh 2006 and beyond. Gur directors have contributed daily to Vangold's success. | especialty thank Mike
Muzylowski for his many years of service as a director and for his geological expertise during our mineral property
acquisitions. Finally, | thank our shareholders for their continued strong commitment to Vangold,

Dal Brynelsen
President and CEO

Our improved cash position is the result of our growing oil
and gas revenues and stronq equity markets and investor
support. Together, these factors helped us raise more than
$6 million in equity financing during 2005 compared with
$1.5 million in 2004.

ANNUAL REPORT 1005 VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD




REVIEW OF WININEG ASBETS FAPUA R

(" EL 1329 YUP RIVER (509 VAN  50% NGG)

H

EL 1043 MT. NAKRU {259 VAN | 7596 NGG)

Sy
.'O  ELv324 FERGUSSON {50% VAN | 5096 NGG)

Mt. Penck

| Past exploration has verified that our 40%6-owned Mt. Penck property
has the poiential to host a substantial resource of gold mineralization.
The mineralized area covers approximately two square kilometres and
is similar to the Round Mountain Gold Mine in Nevada, which has
produced nearly eight million ounces of gold since 1976.

There is abundant evidence of a well-developed plumbing system of permeable
structures, which are necessary for the passage of mineralizing hydrothermal fluids.
Our preliminary exgloration has defined several mineralized zones, all are open in
most directions.

|
HIGHLIGHTS OF OUR EXPLORATION INCLUDE:

DRILL INTERCEPTS BULLDOZER TRENCH INTERCEPTS

Length {metres]  Grade (g/t gold} Length [metres) ; Grade (g/t gold}

179 37

Mineralization is controlled by both steeply dipping and near horizontal rock units. The
fact that mineralization occurs in near harizontal units suggests that godd mineralization
could occur in areas of Mt, Penck without visible surface expression.

Six prospects have been identified within a northerly trending structural zone on the
northwest flank of Mt. Penck. Our initial interest is in two prospects, Kavola East and Koibua.

Recently re-logged drill cores from Kavola Eastindicate that high gold grades are typically
confined t thin veinlets of haematite. The eroded centre of the coincident anomalies
presents an interesting drill target. Kavola East is, however, only a small part of the Mt.
Penck mineralized system.

The Koibua praspect, with prominent northwest structura] control, may be in a radial
structure to an intrusive plug. The recent abservation of vuggy silica in massive trench
exposures at Kavola Junction suggests a magmatic input from a plug. Vuggy silica, a
residue from intense leaching by acid and high-temperature fluids, is a typical feature of
high sulphidation mineralization.

We are now conducting a surface drilling program on the Kavola East and Koibua prospects
with the objective of defining a mineral resource. Kavota East will be drilled at 25 to 50
metre centres to depths of approximately 100 metres to more closety define existing gold
mineralization and to estimate an indicated and/or measured resource. Excellent potential
exists to extend the known boundaries of mineralization, particularly up-hole or south of
hole MPDo06 o trench A which encountered 40 metres of 8.89 g/t gold.

VANGOLD RESQURCES LTD.
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Fenilslands

Qur 50%5-owned Feni Islands projected covers approximately 167
square kilometres. The islands lie within the Lihir Corridor, which hosts
the world-class porphyry copper-gotd deposit at Bougainville and the
world’s largest gold porphyry, ht-spring gold deposit at Lihir Island,
containing 42 millior: ounces of gold. Feni has geornorphologies and
parallel geological histories similar to Lihir.

Our initial exploration of the islands identified widespread anomalous gold, arseni¢
and mercury in soils and stream sediments, It also established the presence of
several caldera features on both Ambitle and Babase Islands,

We have panned gold from twa areas within the central caldera area of Ambitle Island
that indicate the presence of very fine-grained gold typical of the refractory gold of the
Liiir Island deposits. While the source of the gald is urknown, an obvious area is the
Dome prospect, which covers 1.5 square kilometres. This prospect is considered highly
prospective for the discovery of either blind Lihir-style gold mineralization or structuralty
controlled high-grade mineralization.

Numerous drill-hole intersections along the Kabang structural zone within the Dome
prospect have confirmed mineralization along a 600 metre strike fength, During 2005,
a reappraisal of the prospective targets established new drill targets at the Kabang
structural zone.

VANGOLD RESCURCES LTD

HIGHLIGHTS GF OUR ’Exptoh.;qn?ﬂ ?'r."cwp:: I

Length metres)  Grade (gt gold)
114.0 112 {a)
2,12

136 12} Including 0.2% copper

0.46 (b) (b} lncluding 0.15% copper
o720 {c} Including 0/58% Coppes

5.7
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Mt. Nakru

0ur 25%-owned Mt. Nakru property is situated along the Rim of Fire, an
active volcanic belt that hosts most of the area’s large porphyry copper-
gold deposits and & number of world-class epithermal gold deposits. The
property covers about 47 square kitometres,

FA1. Hakru was previously evaluated on a reconnaissance basis by several major
companies. These efforts were conducted after the discovery of warld-class deposits such
as Ok Tedi, Pargera, Lihir and Bougainville with the objective of locating similar deposits.
Earlier exploration surveys suggest excellent exploration potential for a copper-gold
porphyry deposit at the Nakru 1 prospect.

Makru 1 has the best previcus results from trenching {45 metres of 2.50 g/t gold) and
drilling (74 metres of 0.78% copper and 45 meters of 0.75 g/t gold). A 6,000 metre
trenching program was completed in November 2005.

In March 2006, anew area of gold mineralization yielded trench intersections that
intluded 55 metres of 4.79 g/t gold and 15 metres of 1.86 g/t gold. In view of these
encouraging results, we will assess options to accelerate exploration at Mt. Nakru.

Mt. Allemata

Our 56% -owned Mt. Allemata project includes 1 named mineral
occurrences and is located at the eastern end of the New Guinea
mainland, 20 kilometres southwest of Alotua.

The project indludes a series of northeast trending anemalous gold-in-soil zones that
have been mapped over an area 2.2 by 1.2 kilometres. The largest anomaly has a length of
1.8 kilometres and a maximur width of 0.45 kilometres.

A comprehensive bulldozer/excavatar trenching program and mapping and geochemical
sampling was completed in February 2005, Approximately 1,025 samples were collected
and analyzed.

During May 2c0s, drilling targeted high-grade gold lobes within the Ulo Ulo Norih and
Mt. Haluba zones. Six holes were drilfed totalling 765 metres. All holes encountered gold
intersections, most less than so metres from surface. Drill intersections included 1.0 metre
of 17.65 g/t gold and 7.1 metres of 3.44 g/t gold at Ulo Ulo and Mt Haluba, respectively.

The drilling and surface geochemistry defined numerous narrow and wider lower-grade
zones that require further drill testing to evaluate their economic patential.

VANGOLD RESQURCES LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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Uganda

In 2005, we began working with a Ugandan company to substantially
increase the licenced areas of our gold and base metal prospects in
Uganda. Currentiy, we are in a property acquisition phase and hold a
10096 interest in several attractive projects. Severa of our licences have
drill-ready geochemical and geophysical anomalies.

Our nine licences In the Kilo Moto region cover approximately 300 square kilometres. Mining
of the Kilo Moo goldfietds during the 1960s yielded aver 8.8 millicn aunces of gold.

Our Kafunzo prospect in southwest Liganda covers some 287 square kilsmetres. These
licences are located on the Tanzania border, northt of the Kabanga nickel/cabalt deposit
currently being developed by Falconbridge and Barrick Gold. An aeromagnetic survey
identified a significant anomaly in an environment characterized by a belt of mafic and
ultramafic bodies hosting nickel laterites, nickel sulphide and platinum group elements
minesalizatign, This anomaly is a drill-ready target.

We have also acquired licences covering approximately 61 square kilometres within

the Fort Portal area. Avmin Limited, a South African company, conducted airborne
surveys, ground geophysics and geochemistry analysis along this section of the Kilembe
copper/cobalt bel, leading to the identification of three drill-ready target anomalies, The
Kilembe Mine produced over 16 million tonnes of copper ore grading 1.98% copper and
01746 cobalt.

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
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Rossland

The Rossland camp is one of B.C’s major gold mining districts. More than
3 million ounces of gold ard 3.5 million ounces of silver were produced
here between 1899 and 1928.

Our 113 claims cover approximately 1,500 hectares. Area deposits typically consist of a
series of narrow, steeply dipping shoots with short strike lengths but good down-dip
persistence and grades, The veins occur in thiee main belts, Main, North and South.

On the Evening Star claims on the North belt, underground development along a 3 metre-
wide vein returned an average grade af 43 g/t gold. In the South belt, veins contain gold
and copper in addition te sphalesite, galena, and lead-antimony mineralization. Drill
intersections include 5.7 metres of 36 g/t gold, 2.9 metres of 20 o/t gold and 2.0 metres of
229/t gold.

Patential exists for disseminated gold depasits in the Deer Park (South beit) and
Giant Mine (Main belt) areas where porous sedimentary rocks have been altered and
mineralized. Only prefiminary investigations have been conducted on these targets.

In 2005, we entered a joini venture agreement with a private company to further develop
this project. Our joint venture partner must spend 51,8 million in exploration over the
next three years to earn a 70% interest. Vangold's interest will then reduce ta 30%.
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REVIEW OF OIL & GAS ASSETS
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Production from these welts is stabilized at approximately
1,240 barrels of il per day, 325 barrels nei to our interest.

Killam Neorth

We enjoyed excellent drilling results in this central Alberta oil field in which we hold
a26.25% interest. The operator, Culane Energy Corp., drilled five successful multi-leg
horizontal wells during 2005 to test the Mannville F2F paol. The first well was placed on
praduction in November 2005 and the fast in February 2006, Production from these wefls
is stabilized at approximately 1,240 barrels of oil per day, 325 harrels net to our interest.

n February 2006, a sixth well was drilled to test 3-D seismic interpretation. A subsequent
geological and engineering evaluation by Culane determined that the areal extent of
the pool has been expanded to approximatety 400 acres. il pay thickness over the pool
ranges from 8 to 12 meters and the original ofk in place is an estimated 1 to 12 miltion
batrels. The aperator has commissioned a detailed water and chemical flouding study to
optimize secondary oil recovery from the reservair.
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Sarcee

Vangold holds a 6% working interest in this four-section (2,560 acres) deep gas play
located west of Calgary, Alberta, The play is on trend but in a separate accumulation to a
Shell Canada well drilled in 1953 that has produced g2 billion cubic feet of gas to date and
still produces approximately 1.5 million cubic feet per day.

In September 2005, we participated in the Sarcee 1233 with our partners, (1 Energy Ld,
the operator, and Arapahoe Energy Corp. The well was drilled to a depth of 3,254 metres
and intermediate casing set to 3,160 metres. Immediately below the casing depth, the
well encountered a 70 metre gross {48 metres net} interval with 59 average porosity in
the primary target, the Turner Valley formation.

Based on 3-D seismic, well logs and preliminary test information, an independent
petrateum consulting firm verified the gas pool and estimated the original gas in place
to be 20 to 20 billion culsic feet. Similar gas pools in the area feature high deliverability,
abundant hydrocarbon liguids and demonstrate long reserve life.

On successful ra-completion of the Sarcee 12-13 additional development wels may be

dritted to further test the known structure and a second prospective structure identified
by 3-D seismic.

VANGOLD RESQURCES LTD
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Deep Basin

This project is located in the Rocky Mountain Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills, an area
containing some of the most prolific multi-zone gas wells in Nerth America and some of
the largest accumulations of oil and gas reserves.

In the nearby section, a Shell Canada well drilled in 1958 and put on production in 1961
tested fram 17 million to 51 million cubic feet per day of natural gas, depending on the
interval tested and choke size. This well has since produced 87 billion cubic feet of gas and
is still producing approximately 1.5 million cubic feet per day.

The prospect to be dritled is covered by high-resolution 3-D seismic and is close to gas
processing facilities, enabling a discovery ta be quickly placed on production. We expect

the test well to spud after permitting is completed in summer 2006.

Under the terms of aur farm-out agreement with the operator, Gladius Energy Inc.,
Vangold has a 35% working interest, which converts to 21% interest after payout.

VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

East Corning

We have participated in 12 successful wells since acquiring a 3.75% interest in this
Sacramento Basin, {alifornia, gas field in November 2001. Two new wells drilled during
2005 produced the bulk of the field's 2c05 production. The field is almost fully depleted
with possibly one year of modest production remaining.

Henry Dome

Corning entered into a participation agreement with PB Energy USA, Inc., in February
2005 to €arn a 7.5% interestin the Henry Dome prospect located near Tilden, Texas, The
first of three possible wells was completed, but has not been brought on praduction, All
three wells are expected to be completed and in production in 2006,

1n




Management Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition And Results 0f Operations

December 31, 2005

Overview

Management has prepared the following discussion and review of the audited consolidated financial resu'ts of Vangold
Resources Ltd. (Vangold) based on accounting principles generally accepted in Canada a5 at Apil 15, 2006. The focus is
primariy a comparison of financial performance for the year ended Decembes 31, 2005 and should be read in conjunc-
tion with ihe audited consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes & at Decembes 31, 2005. Fusther
in‘ormation on Vangold's public flings may be obtained at wwwsedarcom.

Forward Looking Statements

Certain staements conianed in 1his Management Discussion and Analysis are forward looking statements. Forward
ooking statements are based on cuent expeciations, estimaies and projecions that involve 3 number of risks and
uncertainties that could cause actual results to differ materizlly from those anticipated by Vangeld and described in the
forward logking statements. These include

- uncertaint.es a5 10 the avaitabiity and cost of financing

- passible detays or changes relative 1o exploration, development of capitas expenditures

- fisk and unterianties involving gectogy of ¢il and gas

- fisks assotiated with exploration, development and production of orl and gas deposits

« risks involved in carrying on business in foreign jurisdictions

Forwaid-lakng siazements are based on the estimates ard cpinions of Vangeld's management at the time the state-
ments were made.

Overall Performance

As a1 Decernber 31, 2005, Vangeld had a strang balance sheet with working capital of $1,880,212 and no ong-term
debi. During 2005, Vangold achieved a number of significant milestones:

- raised $5.861,740 by way of private placements ang $403,896 from the exercise of share purchase warrants

- completed the first phase of the drilling program on the Killam Narth il field, generating an ail production revenue
stream that is sufficient 1o cover current aperating costs and planned 2006 exploration costs

- spent $3,395,502 on olf and gas properties and $616,463 o1 mineral exploration

Description of Business

Vangold is a devclopment stage mineral exploration and oil and gas production company. Vangold engages in the
identication, acquisition, evaluation and exploration of mineral praperiies located in Canada, Papua New Guinga, the
Linized States and Uganda Vangold is actively exploring in Papua New Guinea and Uganda and is active in ¢il and gas
properiies in Canada and the United States. Yangold is & reporting issuer in British Columbia and Alberta and trades
an the 75X Verture Exchange, symbal AN, Vangald conducts business independently and through joint veniures and
option earn-in agieemens. The following is a birief description of Vangeld's major proje<ts.

Papua New Guinea

Feni Islands Gotd Project {owned 50% Vangold, 50% New Guinea Gold Corp. (RGG)

The Fen Islands Geld Project (Feni) cavers 166.6 square lometres and includes both the Ambitie and Babase Islands
that comprise the Feni fslands. Fem hosts a large go'd system similar to the Lihiz Gold Mine. Dril intersections include:
114 metres {m) of 1.12 grams per tonae (/) geld and 0.29 copper, 19.9m of 212 g/1, 15.25m of 256.g/Lgold, 10m
of 5.7 g/tgold, 3m of 10 g/t geld, 162m of 0.46 g/t gold and 0.15% copper, 18m of 0.72 g/t gold and 0.68% copper
The drilling and geachemical sampling program has confiered that Fens remains prospective for gold and copper/gald
deposits. W is essentially unexploted in terms of dril esiing. Buring 2005, a compleie reappraisal of the prospective
1argets esiablished new drill largets a1 the Kabang Structural Zone.

For the year ended December 31,2005, § 1,424,250 was expended on the feni property compared with 1,156,366 for
the previous year. For a detailed summary refer to Mineral Properties-Sthedule 1.

Kanon Resources Ltd.

Kanan Resaurces Lid. (Kanon} is a private company regisiered in Papua New Guinea, Vangold and NGG own 50% of
the company. Kanon holds 100% of six prospecting licenses and 50% of another, all of which are located in Papua New
Guinea. Vangold advanced $777,785 to Kanon L& fund exprosation expenses [when?].

M. Penck Gold Project (owned 40%Vanqold, 60% NGG)
The Kavala East prospect at M, Perck covers 1014 square kilometres aod is situated in West New Britain Province,
approximately 55 kilometres west of the provincial capital and Port Kimbe.

The total surface area of gold mineralization a1 Kavola East, as interpreted from trenchingin easty 2003, is 10,305 square
metres, alkhough the total extent is not yet knawn. This mineralization has an average grade of 2.6 g/t gold, based on
302 uench channel samples within the mineralization zone. Nominal cut-off grade was 1g/1gold,

12

There appears to be both sieeply dipping and neas-hanzontal compariments of minerglization. Confidence in continuity
is qood between surface and 30 metres of vertical depth, but confidence in continuity decreases with depth. Deepest
intersections were 6m of 4 70/t gold & a vertical depih of 120 min drill hole MPDOO3 and 13m of .06 0/t gold (inchud-
ing 2m of 15.350/ gold) at 2 vertical depih of 105m in hale MPDOCS.

The average strface gold grade of 2.6 g/1.and drill-hole minersfization of 3.1 g/t gold {both at 3 nominal 1 g/t cut off)
are comparable, suggesting that the secondary enrichment of gold at susface has not accurred

In the case of the Kavola East prospel, the resource is infemed from geological evidence consisting of approximately
1.000m of surface bulldozer trenching and 1,000m of diamond core drilling within 4 zone 2ppreximately 150m in width
and 250m in lenqth and to a depth of 100m. A specifi gravity of 2.4m has been assumed. The limits of mineralizaiion
are nat et known. Grade continuity is assumed but requfes further deilling to be confirmed.

District Potential
The Kavola Fast prospect is one of six named prospects that occur withia @ northerly trending strucural zone on the
northwest flank of Mt. Penck, which is an extinci, partly eroded, Pliocene strata volcana.

The northetly tiending struttural zone contains linear zones of gold mineralization. This mineralization appears to have
hoth sub-vertical controtin structures and sub-horizontal contiol within favourable voleanic units. Mineralization occurs
within zones of argillic/quartz alteration that individually vary ham 200 to 800m in length and 145 to 100m in width.

Kavola East is one such alteration zone, but is only 2 small part of the Mi. Penck mineralized system. The potential
10 define additional 1esources at Kavola Fast and elsewhers in the exploration license is regarded by the partners as
excellent. For example, 2t the Koibua prospect, approximately 1 kilomelre northwest of Kavola Fast, previous drilling by
earlier explorers returned resutts such as 33m of 2.41 g/t god (including 12m of 5.05 ght goid}, 10m of 2.7 g/t goid
and 14m of 3.31 g/t gold. Giher prospects have had very fimited trench or dril exploration and have widespread gold
in sait and strezm samples. The Kavola mineralization may be part of the same semi-centinuous zne (as what) that
jointly coutd represent major gold potential

From to July to December 2005 the following work was carsied out at Mi. Penck:

+ Establishment and sampling of 2 soil gid covering it knaw prospects. he grid cotzined 15 ¢ross-lines totatling
14,900 finear metres from which 555 soil and 130 rock samples were collected. Geological mapping of soil auger
fock chipss was an important component of this program. Results are awaited.

- Review of 2!l historica! exploration data from BHP. Indo-Pacific Resources and Kanon with recommendation for
field foliow-up. The review included relogging seven drill holes completed by ¥anon at Favola Eastin 2004,

« The technical review and soil-grid mapping has led 10 the recagnition of an agro-magnetic anomaly and potas-
sium anomaly coincident with 2 20ne cf sericite-guartz-pyrite altesation and alopographic depression lying ai the
cerzer of 2l known prospects, Parnable gold is present in a stream al the centre of the area of interest, which has
gone unrecognized by previous explorers and remains little sampled or drilled.

 Extra surface work included relocating old BHP and Inde-Pacific trenches at Kavola East and Koibua, cutiing dril
seiions, mapping &t Koibua praspect and reconnaissence prespecting in the Peni Creek prospect ares,

The Kanon dill rig arrived in Kimbe fiom Australia in January 2006. Diilling commenced following mobilization of

the rig and supplies to the ML Penck site.

Mt. Aflemata Project (owned s056Vangold, 50%b NGC)
M. Allemata includes 15 named mineral occurrences, including M. Haluba, Ulo Ulo and Xayahededadeba pistaltic
qravel grid. The property is located at the easiern end of the New Guinea mainland, 20 kilometres southwest of Alotua.

A comprehensive bullduzer/excavator trenching program and mapping and geochemical sampling was completed in
February 2005. Approximately 1,025 samples were collected and dispatched 10 laboratories in Australia for analysis.

Earlier programs at Mi. Allemata defined high-grade goid in wench, including 4 m of 100 g/i gold and wide zones of
anomalous geld in soiks such 25 & 200 metre wide zone of 1.24 g/ gaid aswel! a5 a 50 metre wide zone of 4.54 g/t gold.
Drilling to track the high-grade gold lobes commenced on the property in May 2005.

The Mr. Haluba prospect includes a series of northeast uending anomaicus qold-in-soil zones, which at present extend
over an atea 2.2 by 1.2 wilometres (2,64 squate Klometres). The largest anomaly has a lengih of 18 kitometres and a
maximum widih of 0.45 kilometres.

During May 2005, driling commenced on the property. Iritial drilling targeted high-grace gold labes within the Ulo
Ulo Harth zone.

Compilation and synthesis of geochernical resutts from the Mt Haluba prospect and the Kaiyahedebadeba pistolic giid
was largely completed. Drill targets were defined 21 Mt Haluba and soil sampling has revealed potentially significant
areas of gold besring iranstone gravels in the palago-drainage channels within the Kaiyaheqebadeba grid.

Six holes were drilled at Mr. Haluba totalling 765 metres during the second and third quariers of 2005, Al holes en-
countered old intersections, mainly less than 50 metres from surface. The drilling defined numerous natfow and wider
lowet-qrade zones that will requive further dril testing to evaluate their economic potential. The drilling and surface
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geachemisiry shows that anomalous gold occurs over a 2 square kilometre area, much of which remains to be dril
tested.

Bismarck Project (owned so%tVangold, 5096NGG)

In 2004, a wrenching program was carried out at the Bismarck property located approximatey 100 kilometres northeast
of the Porgera mine. We empleted a 2,000 metie trenching program at the Awale property (praspect?) and a 1,000
metre trenching program (at Bismarck?) ta test gold soil anomaly. Both programs retumed wide intervals of gold min-
eralization, including 112m of 0.46 g/t gold, 4m of 2.20 g/t gold, 4m of .26 g/t gold and 16m of 1.14 g/t gold.

Re-sampling of pre-existing trenches at the Tekem prospect was completed in March 2006. Trench assays within the
roneincluded 20m of 4.68 g/t gold, 12m of 2.47 g/tgold and 16m of 10 g/t gold. Results outside the mineralized zone,
but within an overall renched area of 80C by 300 metres, include d 4m of 14.55 g/t gold, 20m of 6.9 g/t gold, 4m of
11.35g/tgold, 8mof 1.08 9/t geld, 12m of 2.32 g/t gold plus extensive occurrences in the 0.5 to 1.0 g/t range.

Yup River Project {owned 56% Yangald, 509% NGG)

The Yup River project cavers 378.5 square kilometres in the historic Amanab goldfield in northwest Papua New Guinea.
The property contains 10 separate defined areas of gold mineralization, We commenced an expleration program n this
propesty in February 2005.

We completed a field reconnaissance rock-sampling program in an attempt 1o lecate the source or sources of afluvial
gold. Two areas have been defined that will require further investiqation, the Amanab and the Dauri prospects. Each
shows encouraging concentrations of alluvial gold, but follow-up exploration is required to assess the significance.

Yup River has yielded moderately encouraging results, but due to Kanon's commitments on Tt ether prapertiesin Papua
New Guinea, no further work is scheduled until mid- 2006 at the earliest,

M. Nakru Copper Project (owned 253 Vangold, 75% NGG)

Kanon owns a 50% interest in the M. Nakru project, which consists of four separate but closely spaced occurrences (of
what?) in the West New Britain Province. The majerity of previous expioration focused on the Nakru 1and 2 prospecis.
The widespread cccurrence of mineralized lithic-breccia clasts in the colluvium at Naksu 1 suggests the potential discov-
ery of a significant bedrack source of hypogene gold mineralization. At Nakru 2, rock-chip sampling, costean mapping
and channel sampling found higher-grade gold and copper (higher than what?).

Wark at Nakru 1 continues. Following 2 6,000 metre trenching program completed in November 2085, three machines
are currently Cutting two contour trenches, It is anticipated that approximately 1,000 trench samples will be collected
during the 2006 field program.

In March 2006, a new area of gold minesalization was encouniered northwest of previous mineralization. Separate
trench intersections included 55m of 4.79 g/t gold and 15m of 1.86 g/t gold. In view of the encouraging results, we will
355655 Optfons to accelerate exploration plan at Mt Nakru.

Ferguson Island Project (owned 50% Vangold, 50% NGG}

{location?) Reconnaissance sampling and mapping of the igwageta prospect was completed during May 2005, result-
ingin the callection of 199 channel and grab samples. In addition, 86 were drilled on 6 prospects. The best dsill results
included 10m of 8.24 g/t gold and 12m of 5.88 g/t gold

Expenditures by Kanon on behaif of Vangold for the year ended December 31, 2005 are summarized below:

Description M1, Penck Mt Yop River Bismarck fergusen Mt Nakru Total Total

Allemata 200§ 2004
Alrcraft 512933 6021 3389 $16,350 5630 27,626 s67.0m  SB3AA
Assays 2,440 1684 4830 4,007 856 83,907 7,7
(onsulting 5,854 2,862 37 4644 n 2623 Bsar 13423
Drilling 6508 73,34 109,882 63,845
Field costs 55357 8002 3677 253 2605 31080 1am4 50369
Field wages F20 0 M5S0 N4h 13467 2464 30373 129890 45716
Geophysics/ Geochemistry 5770 S5 3843 m ng 665 16163 20,824
Operator fees B8 19726 3853 5804 1300 6,800 65791 23,985
Travel, other %9 1087 4492 1547 M3 468 anbes 16547
Tenement 3,840 3,192 170 2259 2064 297 15363 2,029
Total 5178,509 $196,003  $38,998 464,003 $n760  $177,835 3667118 328803
Other Properties

Rossland Property

The Ressland properties sitvated in and around Rosstand, B.(. comprise three principal groups: North Bell (including the
farmer producing gold raines Iran Colt, Evening Star and Georgia), Sauth Bebt (incudes the former producing lead/zing
Blue Bird-Mayflower ming and Homestake-Gopher gold mines) and Deer Park Hill. Qur properties contain numerous
old pits, shafts, adits and other workings constiucied to explore and develop numeraus gold occurrences. No meaning-
ful exploration work was carried out during the year ended December 31, 2005.
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In February 2005, we entered inio an option and joint venture agreement with a private company to facilitate explo-
ration of our Rossland properties. The Agreement calls for the opiionee to expend $1.85 million and issue 800,000
shares {of what?} in instalments through April 30, 2009 to earn a 70%6 interest i the properties. Throughout 2005, all
exploration work in the Rosshand District was underiaken by the joind venture. {The tast sentence in this para and the
preceding para need <larification.}

Gallagher Gold Project

Vangold acquired by staking 24 contiguous unpatented mineral daims in White Pine County, Nevada, approximately 24
miles north of Ely, Nevada and 15 miles southast of the Limgusine Butte project, We contral a 10096 interest in the Gal-
lagher Gold project and claims are held in trust The claims cover a large hydrothermnal gekd system that exhibits alieration
features indicative of sediment-ar struxture-hosted gold deposiis found on the Carlin Trend and elsewhere in Nevada

Uganda

Vangold signed an option agreement in June 2005 with 3 Ugandan company to earn a 100% interest in four copper-
cobalt prospects licences in western Uganda. The area covered by the licences is an extension of the Kilembe Mine Beit,
which has produced over 16 million tonmes of ore grading 1.98% copper and 0.17% cobali.

In September 2005, we signed an amending agreement i acquire a 10095 interest in another three licenses in westem
Uganda. Two of these ate located in the Kilembe Mine concession area, which was minzd between 1956 and 1977 by
Falconbridge. The third license is located on east of Kilembe in the VWestem Rift Yalley in Fort Portal. It license covers a
trend of metamorphosed mafic volcanic and volcanic sediments on the east side of the Western Rift Valley, The rocks
constituie a portion of the extension of the copper-cobalt mineralized units found at the Kilembe Mine.

In October 2005, we acquired three additional copper-cobalt praperties licenses in western Uganda, increasing the
number of exploration licenses to seven, which cover 80 square kilometres.

in consideration for the licenses, Vangold will pay 100% of exploration costs and a minimurn of $20,060 US per year
for three years. In addition, we have Issued 150,000 common shares and will issue 3 further 100,000 common shares
in 2006 and 2007.

In the first quarter of 2006, Vangeld optioned five copper mineral ficenses covering 60 square kilemetres in the Kilembe
prospect and four licenses covering 187.5 square kilometres in the Kilo Moto gold regicn. In addition, we acquired 277
square kilometres in the Kufunze nickel prospect located north of the Kabunga nickel deposit and scquired a 14 square
kilometre license within the Fori Portal area.

0il and Gas Properties
Results of Vangolds oil and gas operations before depletion and deprediation for the vear ended December 31, 2005
are a5 follows:

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
Petroleum revenue 904,591 S220.715
Royalties (203,377} (47.525)
Operating costs (124,736} {42,573
Net petroleurn income $576.478 5120.617

East Comning, Caifornia

Vangold's whelly owned subsidiary, Corning Energy Inc, (Corming), and its parners own inferests in fiom nine produc-
ing wells in the East Corning gas field located near Red Bluff in Tehama County, Gafifernia. Corning has a 3.75 % gross
interest in the wells, Two wells drilled during 2005 produced the bufk of the field's 2005 production. The field is almast
fully depleted with possibly one year of modest production remaining

Henry Dome, Texas

Corming enlered into a participation agreement with PE Energy USA, Inc., in February 2005 ta earn a 7-1/2% interest in
the Henry Dome prospect focated three miles northwest of Titden, Texas. The first of three possible wells completed, but
has not been brought on production. All three wells are expected (o be completed and in production in 2006.

Killam North, Alberta

Vangeld holds 2 26.25% interest in the Killam North of! field located in central Alberta, Canada. The field contains six
wells; five are mu'ti-leg horizontal wells within the field. Current stabilized production is 1,240 barrels per day, 325
barrels to Vangold's interest,

Avertical test well drilled in February 2006 confirmed the operator’s 3-D seismic inzerpretation and extended the areal
extent of the pool. An in-house geological and engineer:ag evaluztion of the Upper £ 2F pool was conducted using all
new well data, existing well data and seismic. From this evaluation the operator detzrmined that the areal extent of
the pool is approximately 400 acres. Cil play (pay?) thickness over the pool ranges from 8 ta 12 metres and the pool’s
odiginal oll in place is 11 to 12 million barrels The operator has commissioned a detailed water and chemical flocding
study to optimize secondary oil recovery from the reservolr,
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Deep Basin, Afberta

Vangolg entered into a farmout participation and agreement with Gladius Energy Inc, an Alberta-based oil and gas
company, to participate in the drling, completing and equipping of a high-impact, natural-gas test well in the Deep
Basin of the Alberta Foothills, We will {can?) earn a 21% inserest in the test well under the terms of the agieement.
Vangold paid a $50,006 nen-refundable prospect fez upon executian of Lhe agreement and has 2qreed 1o pay a non-
refungable equalizanion fee of $355,000 immediately upon Gladius providing evidence of the ticensing of the iest well
The test well is 10 be drilled after permitting is completed, which is expected in July 2006.

Chigwell Area, Alberta

I Fehruary 2005, Vango!d entered into 3 participatian and farm-in agreement to dill 2 test well in the Chigwell Area
of Alberta. Vangold paid 11.25% of the drilting and completian costs 1o earn a 6.5% net interest in the weli, which is
drilled and will be completed at a later date,

Sarcee Reserve, Alberta

Vangold entered into a pasticipation agreement in June 2005 to-drill 2 test well on the Sarcee Indian Reserve, Vangold
will pay 1086 of actual costs 1o ear 3 6% working interest in the well. Completion and produciion tesiing of the
Sarcee 12-13 well was finafized in December 2005. During completion, water intruded through the casing sidewall.
Subsequently, independent consultants recommended remedial completion work for well. This work will be carried out
in the second or third quarter of 2006 On successful re-cormpleticn of the well an additional two of three Mississippian
developmen wehs may be drilled on these lands.

Vangelds shace of gross working intetest remaining reserves and fuiure cash fow as reported by Degolyer and Mc-
Naughson as ai December 31,2006 is as follows:

Vangold Share
Gross Working Interest Future Cash Flow Discounted
Remaining Reserves
Reserve Category Light  Natural KGLs Un- At Atio% A% Abao%
Crude Qil Gas discounted

sth MMl b Ms Ms Ms Ms Ms
Proved Development 7 10 55 ; 6 u
Nan Producing 7 105 ’ s 3 4 4
Proved Undeveloped . 352 4,609 1266 895 660 522 420
Total Proved - 4 7.714 2,254 1,652 12 1,106 83
Probable - 196 7.246 L 1,188 s 506 387
Total Proves
+ Prohatie - @8 160 4,065 2,80 1,587 1522 1,23
Possible - 06 367 1450 592 M 133 174
Total 1,024 18,727 6,415 341 2,328 1,748 1,395
Strachan Field, Alberta

Vangolg erverad into a farm-in agreement in June 2005 ta drill 2 test well in the Strachan Field locaied near Rocky
Mauntain House, Alberta. Yangold wil pay 9.7796 of costs t eam a 9.166%6 interest. Ouring completion in QOciober
2005, five significant 2ones were encountered in hole. A tight hole policy is in effect, meaning no flow rate information
can be released. A 3-D seismic survey covering 9.5 square mi'es has been acquired and 1w more wells are planned

Selected Annual Consolidated Financial Information

The selected annual consofidated financial infarmation presented below shoutd be read in conjunction with the con-
solidated annual financial statements.

Year ended Year ended Year ended

December 31,2005 December 31, 2004 December 21,2003

fotal Revenues 933,029 220,715 $371,863
Lass befare discontnued apesations $1.106,104 $3557.126 90512

and extraordinary items T o '

Loss per share basic and diluted ($0.03) {5c.06) {s0.08)
Net Loss $1,106,104 51,557,326 5905112
Loss per share basic and diluted {$0.03) (s0.06) (50.08)
Total Assets $8,779,000 $3,795,420 $2070,093
Total leng term liabilities $26,302 521,254 521,354
Cash dividersds declared per share Kil i i

Discussion of Finandal Results

Total revenue for 2005 was $933,079, an increase of $712,314 over 2004. Ol this, $249,371 is directly tiributed 1o in-
aeased natural gas production and higher natural gas prices from the East Corning gas field and first-time oil revenues
from the Kiflam North field test well of 5424,504. The balance of the revenue increase was due o inierest earned on
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short-term investments. Total expenses for 2005 were $1,835,756 compared with $1,748,374 for 2004,

For 2005, the cempany reparted a net loss of $1,106,104 (50.03 per share) compared with 3 net loss of 51,557,374
{50.06 per share) for 2004.

Net proceeds from financing activities during 2005 toiatled $6,254,686 compared wiih $1,532.834 for 2004. Vango!d s
tsing these funds 1o cover operating costs and ta fund its mineral and oil and gas exploration.

At December 31, 2005, Vangald had cash and <ash equivalents of $1,661,967, accounts receivable of $442 430, prepaid
expenses of $12,050, accounts payable of $233,496, arnounts due to related parties of 52,732, resulting in total working
capital of $1,880,219 compared with $238,343 at December 31, 2004.

Expenses

Tatal expenses 2005 were 51,835,756 compared with $1,557,324 for 2004. The net increase of 587,387 was the result
of higher general and administration expenses (5342,081), higher operating costs at the Kilam Nosth ofl field, in-
areased rovalties (5155,852), increased depletion and abandaned gas properties ($210,901). The increase was partially
offset by a ($583,398) decline in stock-based compensation.

Advertising axpenses declined by §121,876 fiom 2004 asVanqold opted insiead to reach investor audiences by aliend-
ing trade shows and conlerences and by engaging investor relations groups in Canada, Uniied States and Euiope.

Managemeni fees increased by 58,848 over 2004 25 approved by the Board of Directers.

Vangold etains outside consultans to aiend ¢ its accounting, duditing. Iegal, compliance and administrative func-
fions. In 2005, fees paid to consuliants increased by 570,696 over the previous year. This increase reflects the expansion
ofVangold's business, asset base and revenue siream and the inceased <osts associated with compliance, adminisira-
tion and reporiing.

Travel and accommodation increased by $45,458 over the previous year, Vangold has. projects in Canada, Africa and
Papua New Gu:nea all which result in travel costs. Iravel costs were als incurred for presentations made to Eurcpean
fund managers and investment brokers who later subscribed to substantial private placements.

Investor relations expenses increased by $126,161. Most of this was offset by reduction of advertising expenses in 2003,

however, additional investor relations expenses were incurred in conjunction with equity financings that raised more
than $ 6.4 millien for Vangold in 2005.

Liguidity and Solvency
At December 31, 2005 Vangold's working capital was $1.880.219. Subsequent to the year end, Yangald raised
$3,110.268 from the exercise of share-purchase warrants, Vangold had approximately $4.000,000 in cash and cash

equivalents at Apl 15, 2006, The cash reserve and increasing revenue hiom the Kilam North field will enable Yangold
tomeeLits 2006 operating and capital budgets.

Related Party Transactions
Duuring 2003, Vange!d paid or accrued to ivecioss management 3nd consulting fees of $267,000 and reimbursed gen-

etal and adrministrative-expenses af $7,117. Al December 31, 2003, Vangold owed $2,732 1 a directos, All ransactions
were in the normal course of business.

Selected Quarterly Financial Information

The table below presents selected unaudiied quartery consoXdated financial information

December 31,2005 Seplember 30,2005 Kane 30, March 31, 2005
1005

Revenue $454,707 SUIAT 593,096 595,207

Loss for the quarter (5413,765) {$176,738) (5291.989) (s223,602)

Loss per share [se.01} [s0.01) {s0.09) {30.01)

Decemnber 11, 2004  September 30, 2004 lune 30, 2004 March 31,2004

Revenue 343,781 542,649 546,658 588,955

Loss for the quarter ($758,619) {s24437) (s270477) (5263.857)

Loss per share [s0.04} (s0.01) (s0.07) (003!
Operating Results Fourth Quarter
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Operating revenue from the for the three manths ended December 31, 2005 was $447,387 an increase of $404,376 over
the same period last year. Total expenses were $907,742 compared with $838,045 for the same period in 2004,
Vangold reported a net loss for fourth quarter of 953,929 (50.01 per share) compared with a net loss of 5788621
{40.03 per share) for the same period in 2004.

Net proceeds from financing activities during the fourth quarter totalled $2,646,818 compared with $5,389 for the
same period in 2004,

At December 31, 2005, Yangoid had cash and cash equivalents of $1,667,967, accounts receivable of $442,430, prepaid
expenses of $12,050, accounts payable and accrued liabilities of $236,228 and due to related parties of $2,732 for total
working capital of $71,880,219 compared to 5361,657 as at December 31, 2004

Expenses

Total expenses for the three months ended Decernber 31, 2005 were $767,378 versus $839,045 for the same period
in 2004,

Operating expenses for the East Corning gas field and the Killam Morth oil field for the three months ended December
31, 2005 were 545,931 versus $28,844 for the same period in 2004,

General and administrative costs for the three months ended December 31, 2005 were $504,003 versus $144,313 for
the same period in 2004,

Stock-based compensation for the three months ended December 31, 2005 was NIL versus $ 513,330 for the same
periad in 2004

Depletion and depreciation for the thiee months ended December 31, 2005 was 5331,546 versiys 541,525 for the same
period in 2004.

Liquidity and Solvency

At December 31, 2005 Vangold's working capital was 91,880,219, Subsequent to the year end, Vanqald raised
53,119,268 from the exercise of share-purchase warmants. Vangold had approximately 54,000,000 in cash and cash
equivalents at April 15, 2006. The cash reserve and increasing revenue from the Killam North field wilt enable Vangold
1o meet its 2006 operating and capital budgets.

Related Party Transactions

During the three month peried ended December 31, 2005, Vangold paid or accrued to directors management and
consulting fees of $110,500 and reimbursed general and administeative expenses of$2,736. At December 31, 2005,
Vangold owed 52,732 1o a director. All transactions were in the normal course of business.

0ff-Balance Sheet Arrangements

There are no off-balance sheet arangements that have, or are reasonably likely to have, a current or future effect on the
resuls of aperations or finarcial condition of Vangold, excet for join exploration arrangements as disclosed elsewhere
in this management discussion and analysis,

Financial Instruments

Vangotd’s financial instruments consist of cash, accounts receivable, accounts pavable, acerued lishilities and amounts
due tojoint-interest owners and related parties. Unless otherwise noted, it is management’s opinion that the Vangeld is
not exposed 1o significant interest, currency or credit risks arising from these financial instruments. The faie value of the
finandial instruments approximates their carrying value.

Vangold is expased to foreign currency uctuations through is subsidiary in the United Sates and its operations in Papua
New Guinea, Management manitors this exposure

Critical Accounting Estimates

Management is required to make judgments, assumptions and estimates in the application of generally accepted ac-
counting pringiples that have a significant impact an the financial results of Vangold. Amounts recorded for depletion,
accretion expense, depreciation, future asset retirement obligation, stock based compensation and taxation are based
onestimates. By their nature these estimates are subject to measurement unceriainty and the effect on the consolidated
financial statements from changes in such estimates in future years could be significant
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Summary of Securities as at December 31, 2005

Authorized Capital

Unlimited common shares without par vafue

Issued and outstanding Number of Shares Amount
Balance as at December 33, 2005 56,455,237 521,828,666

Share warrants outstanding December 31,2005

Nummber of Warrants Price Expiry
8,514,571 5025 February 2006

2,000,000 5030 february 2006

770,000 50.25 February 2006

3,060,000 5030 August 2006

700,000 5030 September 2006

300,000 5030 October 2006

8,885,028 50.35 November 2006

Stock options outstanding December 31, 2005

Humber of commen shares Exarcise Price Date of Expiry
350,000 30,10 May 2006

1,119,460 50.22 April 2008

2,430,540 $0.30 June 2007

1,250,000 50,30 September 2010

400,000 50.35 Decernber 2008

300,000 50.35 December 2010

Outstanding common shares, warrants and stock options at April 15, 2006

Quistanding Shares 68,259,806
Dutstanding Warranis 12,685,028
Ouistanding Option 5710883

Directors and Officers as at April 15, 2006

Directors Officers

Dal Bryneisen Dal Bryneksen, President and CEQ

Locke Goldsmith H. Martyn Fowlds, Vice-President

Mike Muzylowski Sandy Huntingford, Chief Financial Officer

H. Martyn Fowlds Margo Peters, Secretary

) Michael Mackey Locke Galdsmith, ice-President Exploration, North America
David Lindley, Vice President Exploraticn, Papua New Glinga

Subsequent Events
-Vangoid incurred completion cests of $491,268 subsequent to December 31, 2005 on the Killam North oi! project
Praduction 1o Yangold has stabilized at 325 barrels of oil per day.

«Yangold raised 52,998,443 on the exercise of 11,264,571 share purchase warrants

- Vangald optioned the Kilo Mote prospect in Uganda, which consists of five copper/cobalt mineral licenses covering 60
square kilometres, Vangold will issue 160,000 shares and finance explration to earn a 100% interest in the prospect

-Vangold acquired an additional four licenses covering 187.5 square kilometres in the Kilo Mota region, added 777
square kilornetres in the Kufunza Prospect and acquired a 14 square kilometre license within the Fort Portal area.

-Yangold issued a 100,000 incentive stack option, exercisabte for three years at a price of $0.35

-Yangold issued 259,998 common shares upen the exercise of 150,000 stock options at $0.22 per share and 109,998
stack options at 50.30 per share for cash proceeds of $65,999.
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Mineral Properties

December 31, 2005

ACQUISITION COSTS

Balance, beginning of year

Incurred, during year
Balance, end of period

EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES

Aircraft charters
Assays

Drilling

Equipment rental
Field costs

Field wages

Food, travel & lodging
Geolegical consulting
Geophysics

Legal fees

Operators fees
Staking & other costs
Tenement Costs

Balance, beginning of year
Balance, end of year
TOTAL

December 131, 1004

ACQUISITION COSTS

Balance, beginning of year

Incurred, during year
Balance, end of peried

EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES

Alrcraft charters
Assays

Drilling

Equipment rental
Field costs

Field wages

Food, wravel & lodging
Geological consulting
Geophysics

Legal fees

Operators fees
Staking & other costs
Tenement osts

Balance, beginning of year

Balance, end of year
TOTAL
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Horth Belt Property South Belt Property Gallagher Property Feni lsland Property Uganda Total
554,050 5 59,028 $176,000 $239,679
76,000 74,343 150,343
$54,650 51 $9,028 $252,000 $74,343 $390,022
4 431
430 430
7.485 37,583 45,068
0,8 n,820
170 1170
639 1942 3,581
1517 151
2,404 2,n6 3,776 144 4,357 4,997
3,007 3.107
3,043 2,116 3,776 15,884 66,702 92,11
67,902 12,724 7,693 1,156,366 - 1,244,685
70,945 15,440 11,464 1,171,250 66,702 1,336,806
$125.595 $15,441 520,497 $1,424,250 5141,045 $1,726,328
North Belt Property South Belt Property Gallagher Property Feni Island Property Total
548,650 51 59,008 $112,000 $169,679
6,000 64,000 70,000
554,650 41 50,028 $176,000 $239.679
66.849 69,849
29,384 29,384
534,654 534,654
46,995 46,995
124,251 124,151
10,322 w312
23,54 3514
10,242 10,242
7665 7,665
12,072 12,072
102,912 102,512
1.074 24 2,333 74N
2,124 2,324
13,146 2,014 4,233 1,053,112 1,072,605
54,757 10,610 3,460 103,354 172,080
67,902 12,724 7,693 1,156,366 1,244,685
$112,552 $12,725 $16,71 1,332,366 51,484,364
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Auditor's Report

To the Shareholders of Vangold Resources Ltd..

We have audited the consolidated balance sheets of Vangotd Resources Ltd. as at December 31, 2005 and 2004 and the consolidated statements of lass and deficit and cash flows for the
years then ended. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Comgpany’s management. Our responsibility is 10 express an opinion en these consolidated financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we plan and perform an audit to ohtain reasenable assurance whether
the finanicial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, An audit also

includes assessing the accounting prindiples used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

In our opinion, these consolidated financial statements present fairly, in ali material respects, the finandial position of the Company as at December 31, 2005 and 2004, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles.

/s/ Lancaster & David
(HARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Vancouver, BC
April 21, 2006
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ASSETS

CURRENT

Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts seceivable
Prepaid expenses

OIL & GAS PROPERTIES (Note - 3)
MINERAL PROPERTIES (Note - 4)
PROPERTY & EQUIPMENT
INVESTMENT (Note - 5)

LIABILITIES

CURRENT

Accounts payable and accrued ablities
Due to related parties

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY

SHARE CAPITAL (Note - 7}
CONTRIBUTED SURPLUS
DEFERRED COMPENSATION
DEFICIT

Approved on Behalf of the Board

Director: Dal 5. Brynelsen

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD

JVe

Director: J. Michael Mackey

Consolidated Balance Sheets

December 31, 100%

[ecember 31, 2004

$ 1,661,967 5 353,506
442,430 70,865
12,050 2,078
2,116,447 426,843
3,604,496 560,123
1,726,828 1,484,364
34,934 15,064
1,301,311 809,020
58,784,016 $3,205,420
$ 233,496 $123413
2,732 65,093
236,228 188,506
26,532 21,354
262,760 7 209,860
21,818,666 15,440,550
979,333 1,201,927

- (376.278)
(14,286,743) (13,180,635)
8,521,256 i 1,085,560

$ 8,784,016 $ 3,295,420

{The accompanying notes ae on integral part of these conselidated fnancio! statements)
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Consolidated Statements of Loss and Deficit

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
REVENUE
Petroleum revenue $904,591 $220,715
Royalties {203,377} {47.525)
701,114 173,190
Interest eamed 28,438 17,858
719,652 161,048
EXPENSES
Operating 124,736 4251
General and Administrative 1,174,608 832,519
Siock-based Compensation 160,164 603,502
Depletion and Depreciation 368,540 167,697
Equity Loss from Investment 7,708 12,083
1,835,756 1,748,374
NET LOSS FOR THE YEAR {1,106,104) {1,557.326)
DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF YEAR {13,180,639) {n,623,313)
DEFICIT, END OF YEAR 5(14,286,743) (513,180,639)
LOSS PER SHARE
Basic and Diluted {$0.03) {s0.06}
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic 40,768,000 26,910,000

{ The cecempanyng rates o an ivegral part of these conseldaied fnancial siatements)
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CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED FOR)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss for the year
Adjust for items nat involving cash:
Depletion & depreciation
Stock-based compensation
Equity loss from investment

NET CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
Accounts seceivable
Prepaid expenses
Due from related parties
Accounts payable
Payable to joint interest partners
Due 10 related parties

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
0il & gas properties
Mineral properties exploration
Purchase of Property & equipment
investment

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of share capital
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cashin Bank

Shert Term Invesiments

SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income taxes paid
Interest paid

ANNUAL REPORT 2005 VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
{$1,106,104} {$1,557,326)
370,866 167,697
160,164 653,502
7.708 12,083
(567,366) (684.044)
{37,565 7,065
(9.9m2) 17,036
5,660

186,878 (16,626}
(76,795 18,929
(62,361) 64,964
{333,815} 97,028
{901,181) (s87.016)
{3,399,902) {s23,172)
(115,464) (1,072,606}
(30,029) (6.762)
(499,999) {485,109)
{4,045,394) {2,087,643)
6,254,636 1,532,834
1,308,061 (1,141,825
353,906 1,495,731
$1,661,967 5353,906
643,10 245,470
1,018,866 108,436
$1,661,967 $352,006

(The accompanying noves are n integial port of these consolidated finantial siarements)
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2005

NOTE 1 - NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the business of acquisiticn and exploration of mineral and oil and gas properlies. The Company
currently holds mineral property interests bocated in Canada, the United States, Uganda and Papua New Guiea, and oit
and gas merests located in (anada and ihe Unied S1aies.

The Company is in the process of explaring i1s mineral preperties and has not yet determined whether these piaper-
ties contain reserves that re economically recoverable. The recoverabiliy of ameunts recorded for minera! properties
and related deferred costs is dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the
Company's interest in the praperiies, the ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing Lo complete the develop-
ment, 2nd future profitable produciion or proceeds from the dispesition thereof.

These financial statements have been prepared on 4 going concern basis, which implies the Company will continue to
tealize the carrying value of assets and discharge its labilties in the noimal course of business. The Company has never
generated profitable operations and has accumulated losses of §14,286,743 since inception. The continugtion of the
Company as 3 go:ng concernis dependent upen the continued financial support fromits shaseholders and ther related
partees, ts abilty to ofkarn financing for the continung exploration and development of ts resource properties and the
attainment of profitable operations. These financial statements do not include any adjusiments ¢ the recoverability and
tlassficaticn of recarded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary should the Company be
unable [o continue as a going concesn.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation

These finarcial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles
on a consolidaied basts and include the accounts of the Company and its whely owned subsidiaries, Caming Energy,
Inc. {a Nevada corporation), and 686614 BC Lid. {a British Celurnbia corporation). Allsignificant intercompany balances
ang transactions have been eliminateg.

Estimates, assumptions and measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires
management io make estimates and assumplions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclo-
sute of coningent assets and kabites at the date of the fnandial starements and the reparied amkunts of reventies
and expenses during the pencd. Aciual results cou'd difer from those estimates. The amounts recorded for depletion,
depreciation and amoruization of petsoleur and natural gas properties and equipment and the provision for future site
restoration and abandonment costs are based on estimates. The ceiling test is based on estimates of proved reserves,
production rtes, oil and gas prices, future casts and other relevant assumptions. By their mature, these estimates are
subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect an the financial statements of changes in such estimates in future
periods cou'd be significant.

Foreign currency transtation

The consofidated financial siatements are presented in Canadian dollars. The Company and its subsidiaries are con-
sidered 10 be integrated operations and the accounts are transiated using the temporal method. Under this method,
foreign denominaied monstary assets and liabilities are tanslaed to therr Cznadian deilar equivalents ysing foreign
exchange ra:es that prevailed at the balance sheet date, Nan-monetary rrems are translated at historical exchange rates,
except for iterns carried at thelr market value, which are wranslated at the raie of exchange in effeci at the balance sheet
date. Revenue and expense items ae translated at average rates of exchange during the yeas, except for depletion and
depreciation, which are ranslated at the same rates of exchange 3 the related assets. Exchange gains or losses afising
on foreign cumency translation are includzd in the determination of operaling resuls for the year.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of bigh'y Fquid investments, which are read'ly comverUble into cash with maturities of three months
of less when acguived. As a1 December 31, 2005, there was $1,018,866 in cash equivalents (2004 - $108,435).

Financial instruments

The fzir values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and acciued
liabikties, and due Lo related parties were estimated to approximate their camying values due 1o the immediate of short
tern mattrivy of these financial instruments. Tre (cmpany opesates in Canada, United States, Uganda and Papau, hew
Gu:nea giving rise 16 sign:fcant exposure 1o marke risks from changes in inierest rates and foreign exchange rates. The
financial risk s the risk to the Company's eammings thal arises from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and the degree
of volaility of these rates. The Company does not use derivative instruments 1o educe its exposure 10 foreign currency
tisk, Management does not believe the Company is expased to significant credil o1 inferes raie risks.

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded 2t cost and are deprecizted on the dedlining balance basis at the following rates:
Computer hardware - 30% per annurm; Office furniture - 20% per annum; Mining equipment - 20% per annum. The
{ompany recognized depreciation of $10,159 {2004 - $4,041) for the year ended December 31, 2005.
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0il and gas properties

The Company fotlows the full cost methog of azcounting for eil and gas properties. Under this methed, all costs associ-
ated with the acguisition of, exploration for and the development of petioleum and natural gas teserves i capitalized,
recogrizing one ¢ost centre per country. The Corapany’s oil and gas interesTs are field in two cost centres: (anada and
the United Staies. Such costs indlude land acquisition costs, geological and geaphysical expenses, casts of drilling both
peoduictve and ron-productive wells and relzied overhead charges. Suxh osis 6 not recessariy refleg present values.
Proceeds from the safe of il and gas properties reduce capitalized costs, with no gain of loss recognized, unless such 2

sale would significantly alter the rate of depletion.

Costs directly associaied with the acquiring and evaluating of unproved properties are initially excluded from the costs
subject to depletion. These unevaluated properiies are assessed peviodically to ascertain whether impairment has o¢-
curted. When proven reserves are assigned or the property is considered 10 be impaired, the cast of the progerty ot
the amouni of the impairment is added to the costs subject 1o depletion. The costs related 1o a cost centre from which
there is proguction is depleted on the unit of produttion method based on estimated proven reserves. In applying the
full cost method, the Company calculates a ceiling test which restricts the capitalized costs less accumulated depletion
from exceeding an amount equal 10 the estimated undiscounted value of future net revenues from proven oil and
gas reserves, based on period end prices. If the net canrying cosi of the i and gas properties exceeds the wumae
ecoverable amount, the cost cenize is written down 1o its fair value using the expected present value approach. This
approach incorporates risks and unceriainties in the expected future cash Nows, which are discounted using a risk free
rate. Substantially al oil and qas aciivities are conducted jointly with others and accordingly the accounts reflect only
the Company's proportionate interest in such activities.

Mineral properties

The Company capiializes the acquisition cosis of sminetal properties and related exploraion and develgpment C0SiS.
The amounts shown for mineral properties represent <osts incurred 10 date, less write-downs, and do not necessarily
refloct present or future values, These costs will be amartized over the estimated productive lives of the properties upon
commencement of commercial procuction using the unit-of-production method. Costs relating to minesal properties
that are sotd or abandaned are written off when such events occur or are wiitien Gown 1o 3 nomina! amount when
managemeni decides not 1o commit any further explosation of development of the property. Inteests acquired under
eption agreements, wherehy option payments are made ai the sole discretion of the Company, are recorded in the ac-
counts at such time & the payments are made. The proceeds fom. options granzed are applied 1o the cast of the related
praperty and any excess Is included in eamings fos the year. Although the Company has taken steps (o verify tile 1o
mineral praperties in which it has an interest, according 10 the usual industry slandards for the slage of exploration of
such properties, these procedures da not guaraniee the (ompany's title. Such properties may be subject 1o prior agiee-
ments or transfers and ttle may be affected by undetected e defects.

tmpairment of long-lived assets

The Company follows the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3063, mpirment of long-lived Assets” Sec-
tion 3063 establishes standards for recognizing, measuring and disclosing impairment of long-lived assets held for
use. The Campany conducts its impairment test on Jong-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate
1hat the carrying amount may not be recovereble. An impaisment is recegnized when the carrying amount of an asset
10 be held and used exceeds the undiscounzed future net cash fows expecied from its wse and disposal. f there is an
impaitrent, the impaisment amount is measured: as the amount by which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds s
fair valug, calcutated using discounted cash flows when quoted market prices are not vallable.

Asset Retirernient Obligation

The Company follows the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountanis Handbaok Section
310" Asset Retirement Obiganons™ This section requizes the recognition of the fair value of the cbtigation assaciated
with the retirement of tangible lang-lived assets be recarded in the period in which the liabify is incurred, witha cot-
tespanding increase in the carrying value of the related asset, The liability is atcieted over time for changes in the fair
value of the liability through changes to accrelion expenses. The costs capitalized to the related assels are deplesed to
garnings in a mannes consistent with the underlying asset.

Year Ended Year Endled

Decernber 31,2005 [ecember 31, 2004

Beginning 3sset retirement obligations S 71,354 -
Liabilities incurred 15,600 21,354
Deletions related to property dispasals (15,468} -
Accretion 5,046 -
Total asset retizernent obligations $ 26,52 S 2,354

Investments
The Campany accounts for its investment in Kanon Resources Lid on the equity basis. Declines in market value are
expensed when such declines ae considered to be other than lemporary.

Loss per share
The loss per share figures is calculaied using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the respective
fiscal periods. Diluted loss per share i ¢alculated using the Treasury Stack method which, for outstanding siack aptions
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and warrants, assumes that the proceeds to be received on the exercise of the stock options and warrants are applied
1o repurchase commeon shares ai the average market price for the pericd, for purpases of deteimining the weighted
average number of shares outstanding. Basic and diluted loss per share are the same as the inclusion of commeon share
equivalents would be anti-dilutive,

Stock-based compensation plan

The Company grants stock options under a fixed stock option plan in accordance with the TSX Venture Exchange policies
(Note 9). Effzctive for fiscal years commencing on or after January 1, 2004, (anadian generally accepied accounting
principles sequire the fair vatue of all share purchase options to be expensed over their vesting period with a cofrespand-
ing increase to contributed surplus. Upon exercise of share purchase options, the consideration paid by the optien
hielder, together with the amount previously recognized in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase 1o share
capital. Previousty only share puichase options granted to non-employees followed this method and eptions granted
1o directors, officers and employees were not expensed. The Company uses the Black-Scholes optian valuation model
to calculate the fair value of shave purchase aptions at the date of the grant. Option pricing models require the input
of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected price velatility. Changes in these essumptions can materially
affect the fair vatue estimate 2ad, therefore, do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the
Company’s share purchase optiens.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for by the liability method of income tax allocation. Under this method, the inceme tax
assets and fiabilities are recorded to tecagnize future income tax inflows and outflows arising from the settlement or
recovery of assets and liabilities at carrying values. Fuiure income tax assets and liabifities are determined based on
the tax laws and rates that are anticipated to apply in the period of realization. The Corporation establishes a valuation
allowance against future income tax assets if, based on available information, it is more likely than not that some or all
of the future tax assets will not be realized. The Company has not recognized the income tax benefit of losses carried
forward as they have been fully offset by a valuation allowance.

Reclassifications
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to confarm with the current year's presentation.

NOTE 3- 0L & GAS PROPERTIES

December31, 2005 Decemnber 31, 2004

UNITED STATES
East Carning Property, California
(amrying costs $ 693,641 $ 676,509
Less depletion and amorlization {685.,539) (632,956
8,101 43953
Henry Dome Gas Property, Texas
intangible drilling and completion costs 243,302 -
Total costs, United States 251,404 43953
CANADA
Kiltam North Oil Property, Alberta
intangible drilling and completion cosis 1,283,784 300,139
Other costs 150,863 45,765
Unexpended advances 361,445 120,266
1,796,097 466,170
Less depletion and amortization {45,000} -
1,751,097 466,170
Gladius Deep Basin Gas Property, Alberta
Prospect fee 50,000 50,000
Antelope Lake Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible driliing and completion costs 103,749 -
Less depletion and amortization (203.749) -
Chigwell Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 176,514 -
Sarcee Gas Praperty, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 866,862 -
Strachan Field Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 403,342 -
Alder Flats Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 67,160 -
Less depletion and amortization (67,150) -
Ferrier, Alberta
Lease costs 89,677 -
Total costs, Canada 3,353,092 S16,170
TOTAL $ 3,604,496 5 560,123
ANNUAL REPORT 2005 VANGOLD RESCURCES LTD.

United States

California, USA

The Company entered into an agreement dated April 15, 2002, with Olympic Resources (Asizona) Lid. (“Clympic”)
to participate in the drilling and <asing of test wells located in Tehama County, Califeria known as the East Coming
Property. The Company through its wholly owned subsidiary Coming Energy Inc., have warking interests ranging from
375810 11.75% in a multiple well dnll program.

Texas, USA

The (ompany entered into a Participation Agreement through its whelly owned subsidiary, Coming Energy Inc. with PB
Energy USA, Inc. dated February 1, 2005, to eam 2 7.5% interest in the Henry Dome Gas Prospeci, located three miles
norihwest of Tilden, Texas.

Canada

Alberta Canada

The Company envered into a Farmout Agreement, a5 amended, in 2004, with the Alberta-based oil & gas company,
Culane Energy Corp. to participate in drilling and casing 4 test well lacated in the Killam Area, Alberta. The Company
easned a 26.25% working interest in the project by contributing 52.5%% of the costs associated with the first oil well. The
Company will eam a 26.25% interest in subsequent wells by contributing 26.25% of the costs. A finders fee of 114,522
shares was paid in conaection with this project.

The Company entered into Farmout Agreement in 2004 with an Alberta based ail & gas company, Gladius Energy Inc.
to participate in drilling a highimpaci natural gas well located in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills, The Company
will earn @ 2196 interest in the test well after paying 35% of the cost. A 550,000 non-refundable prospect fee was paid
on execution of the agreement and a further non-refundable equalzauon fee of $335,000 is payable upon Gladius
Energy Inc. providing evidence of licensing of the test well. A yet o be negotiated finders fee is payable in connection
with ihis project.

The Company eniered into 4 Participation and farm-in Agreement, dated February 28, 2005, 10 drill two test wells in
ihe Antelope Lake Area, Alberta. The Company will pay 25% of the cost 10 earn a 1556 net interest after payout in the
firstwell, and will pay 20.315% of costs toearn 2 12.1875%% interest after payout in the :ecand well. This property was
abandoned in 2005.

The Company entered into a Participation and Farm-in Agreemens, dated February 21, 2005, ta drill a test well in the
Chigwell Area of Albena. The Company will pay 11.25% of costs to eam  6.5%5 interest in the well.

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement dated June 9, 2005, with Arapaho> Energy Carporation, to drill a
test well on the Sarcee Indian Reserve, west of the ity of Calgary, Alberta. The Company will pay 10% of aciual costs
10 2am a 68 interest.

The Company entered into a Farm-in Agreement, dated June 13, 2005, with Highview Resources Ltd. to drill a test
well in the Sirachan Field near Rocky Mountain House, Albeita. The Company will pay 9.77% of costs to earn a
9.166% interest.

The Company entered into an agreement dated August 18, 2005 to participate in the recompletion of a Viking Forma-
tion gas well at Alder Flats, Pembina area of Alberta. The Company will eamn a 6% working interest. This property was
abandoned in 2005

The Company enitered inio an agreement dated November 2, 2005 to participate in the acquistion of P & NG Lease in
the Ferrier Area of Alberta. The Company paid $89,522 for a 1798 interest in the lease.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2005

NOTE 4 — MINERAL PROPERTIES

December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004
North Belt Sourth Belt Gallagher Feni Island Uganda Total North Bell—_ South Bell Gallagher—_Fenilsland Total
ACQUISITION COSTS
Balarge, beginaing of year $54,650 H $9,018 $176,000 s- 539,679 548,650 1 59,028 512,000 5163,679
Inqurred, during year - 76,000 74.343 50,343 6,000 - 64,000 70,000
Balance, end of year 54,650 ' 9,628 252,000 74.343 390,022 54,650 1 9,028 176,000 39,679
EXPLORATION EXPENDITURES
Aircraf charters an an - - - 69,843 69,845
Assays - - - - 29,384 %384
Drifting - - - 534,654 534,654
Equipment rental - - - 46,995 46,995
Field cosis 430 - 430 - - - 124,251 124,261
Field wages TA8s 31,583 45,068 - - - 101,327 101,322
Food, travel & lodging - - - - - - 354 3,51
Geological consuiting n,820 nBwo - - - 10,242 10,242
Geophysics 1,370 . 4,170 - - - 7,665 7,665
Professicnal fees 639 294 3,581 12.0n - - - 12,072
Operators fees . 517 - 1517 - - - 102,912 102,512
Siaking & other costs 2404 N6 3776 1744 4351 14,997 1074 FALE) 413 - 742
Tenement costs - 3,107 - 3107 - - - 234 2324
3,043 N6 .76 15,884 66,702 92,11 13,46 2,14 4,233 1,053,112 1,072,605
Balance, beginning of year 67,902 %7 1693 1,156,366 - 1,144,685 54,757 10,610 3460 103,254 172,080
Balance, end of year 70,945 15440 1489 1,172,250 66,702 1,336,806 67,962 12,724 1693 156,366 1,244,685
TOTAL $125,595 315,441 520,497 $1,414,260 $14),045 $1,126,828 $122,552 512,725 16,721 51,332,366 51,484,364

North Belt Property, Rossland, British Columbia

The Company has a 100%6 interest in 8 mineral ¢laims, of which 5 are subject io @ 23 NSR royalty and 2 ar subject o
a 4% NSR royalty, and 3 50%9 interest in 11 mineral claims subject 1o 2 435 NSR royalty. The Company akso owns 38
acres of real property.

By agreement dated February 24, 2003, the Company acquiced 2l rights, tit'e and interest in and 10 certain {rown
Granted W sveral dlaims and surface rights indludad in the Horih Belt Property. As consideraticn, the Company tssued
100,000 common shares at $0.21 per share. The Company aiso agreed to a 596 NSR on future preduction.

The Company completed a minezal property agreement with Teck Caminco Metals Lid. for the purchase of 2 100%
irverest, sLb:ect 0 a 285 HSR, in 9 Crawn Grarsed Mineral clzims at Rosslaed B.C. The Compary issued 50,000 comemon
shates at $0.21 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company staked 2 group of claims in the Trail Mining Division, British
Calumbia, known as the Gertrude claims. A third party opposed the staking, and the Company uttlized 2!l mandated
appeal processes i retain the claims, but was unsuceessful. Accordingly, the legal costs associated with the Geitrude
claims of §12,072 have heen included with exploration expenditures.

By agreement dated September 15, 2004, between Teck Cominco Metals Lid, Landore Resources Inc, and the Compa-
ny, the Company acquired a 100% interestin 3 Crown Granted Mineral daims located at Rossland B.C. As consideration,
the Company issued 20,000 common shares at $0.30 pes share. The claims are subject to 2 2% NSR royalty.

South Belt Property, Rossland, British Columbia
The Company has 3 1009 interest, subject 1o a 246 NS royalty, in 66 mineral claims.

The Company enzered irio an Option and Jaini Venture Letier Agreement with a piivate company (the “Optionee”) that
has a director in commaon with the Company to faciltate the exploration of the South Belt Preperty. Under the terms
of the agrecment, the Optionee must expend $1,850,000 in exploration expend tures and issue 800,000 shares (o the
Company in instalments through July 31, 2008 1o eam a 708 interest in the mineral claim.

Gallagher Gold Project, Nevada USA
The Company atguized by staking a 100 interest in 24 contiguous unpatented mineral claims in White Pine County, Nevada.
Feni Island, Papua New Guinea

The Company eniered inio an agreement dated February S, 2003, amendad June 10, 2003) to aption a 75% undwided
incerest in the Feni Gold Project 'ocated in New Ireband Province, Papua New Guinea. The praperty is subject io 3 196
NSR rovalty. The Company may. at its sole etection, exercise the option in stages by making the following exploration
expenditures and issuing common shares;

Stage 1: Expend:rg 2 mnimum of 5250,000 on explorationin the 15 menths fiom daie of agreement (expended)
and issuing 200,000 common shares {issued).
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Stage 2: Expending an additional $250.000 on exploration, including drilling. prior to Sepiember 26, 2004 {ex-
pended), and issuing an additional 200,000 comman shares {issued).

Stage 3 Pursuant o an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, ihe Company will expend a further
£100,000 during 2005, $50,000 on signing of the agreement and $50,000 on June 30, 2005, and issue a
further 200,000 common shares. The Company fulflled the foregoing and a 509 interest in the mineral
oroperty vested ta the {ompany.

Stage 4: Pursuant io an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, the Company will expend an ad-
ditinal $1,260,000 on exploration prior to Deceiber 31, 2006, and to issue an additional 200,000 com-
mon shares by Becember 31, 2006. After fulfilling these obligations a further 25% interestin the mineral
property wil vest t the Company for a total of 7595 interest.

Ulganda, Africa

By agreements dated July 11 and Octeber 7, 2005, the Company enteced inp an option agreement with Rwenzon
Copper and Nickel Mines Ltd, a Ugandan company, o eamn a 100% interest in seven copper-coba't prospects in West
Uganda. As cansideration for the eption the company will pay 100% of exploration costs, a minimum of 520,000 US
per year for three years, has issued 150,000 common shases, with 3 further 100,000 common shares to be issued in
2006 and 2007

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT

The Company and New Guinea Gold (“NGG™) completed a Share Purchase Agreement on February 13, 2004 for the
acquisition of the shares of Kanon Resources Ltd ("Kanan™). The Company and NGG each hald a 50% interest in Kanon.
The Company and MGG each made a cash payenent of 570,000 and issued 3,000,000 commion shares { 1,600,000 com-
mon shates of the Company and 1,400,000 commsn shares of KGG) to the vendors.

December 31,2005 December 31, 2004

(arrying Value of Kanon lovestment
(Cash $70,000 570,000
1,600,000 common shares issued 336,000 336,000
406,000 406,000
Deduct 50% of Kanon operating Toss (19,791) {12,083)
186,209 391517
Cash Advances 915,102 415,103
$1,300,31 5809,020
VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD. ANNUAL REPORT 2005




Kanon Resources Lid. has carried out exploration on six projects, the Company's proportionate share of the expenditures

by project are as follows:

December 1, 2004

December 31, 2004

Bismark Project $87,33 523,120
Mr. Allemata Projeci 73,681 71.878
Ferqusson Project 32,321 20,561
Mr. Nakru 177,835 -
Yup River Project 54,574 15,576
M. Penck Project 329,477 150,968

$955.100 5288103

NOTE - 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2005, the Company incurred the following amounts to directors: management
and consulting fees of $267,000 (2004 ~ $239,300} reimbursement of general and administrative expense of $17,117
(2004-581,003). Ar December 21, 2005, $2,732 (2004 — 565,093) was owing to directors. These uansactions are in
the norma! course of business at the exchange amount, which is the amount established and agreed to by the parties.

NOTE - 7 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized: Unlimited commen shares without par value

Issued: SHARES VALUE
Balance December 31, 2003 11,438,947 $13,468,451
Issued during the vear
By exercise of share purchase warranis 4,090,000 1,448,410
By private placement, net of issue cast 154,399 59,081
By exercise of stock opticns 137,883 36353
For acquisition of property 1,961,557 439,274
Less cost of finanding - {50,000)
Balance December 31, 2004 28,682,711 15,440,550
Tssued during the year
By private placements, net of issue costs 25,792,099 5,861,740
By exercise of share purchase warranis 1,600,417 403,896
By exercise of stock options 30,000 15,480
Far acquisition of property 350,000 127,000
Share subscriptions receivable - {20,000)
Balance December 31, 2005 56,455,237 $21,828, 666

The Company completed the following non-brokered private placements during the year ended December 31, 2005;

1. 10,077,071 units 2t a price of $0.20 per unit Each unit consists of one share and on non-transferable share
purchase warrant, exercisable for a period of one yedr at a price of $8.25 per share.

2.2,000,000 units at a price of $0.20 per unit. Tach unit consists of one share and ane one-transferable share
puichase warrant, exercisable for a perfad of one year at a price of $0.30 per share.

3. 770,000 units at a price of $0.26 per unit. Fach unit consists of one share and one non-uansferable share
purchase wariant, exercisable for a peried of one year at a price of $0.34 per share.

4.4,060,000 units a1 a price of $0.25 per unil. Each unit consisis of one share and ane non-transferable share
purchase warrant, exercisable for 2 period of one year at a price of $0.30 per share,

5.8,885,028 units a1 a price of $0.25 per unit, Fach unit consists of ane share and one non transferable share
purchase warant exercisable for a period of ane year at a price of $0.35 per share.

The Company completed the foltawing non-brokered private placements during the year ended December 31, 2004;
1, 37,218 units at a price of 5065 per unit. Fach unit consists of one share and one-half non transferable share
purchase warran? exercisable for a period of one year at a price of $0.80 per share. The warrants expired subse-
quent to Decernber 31, 2004 without exercise.
2.117,121 units at a price of $0.30 per unit. £ach unit consists of ane share and a ore-half non-transterable share
urchase warrant exercisable for 2 period of one year at a price of $0.39 per share.
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Share Purchase Warrants
A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock purchase wasrants is presented below:

Year ended December 31, 2005 Year ended Decerber 31, 2004

Weighted Weighted
Average Exerdise Average Exercise
Number Prite Number Price
Balange, beginning of year 1,077,169 $0.57 7 /675,000 $0.35
Issued 25,762,009 0.30 77169 046
Exercised [1,600,417) 0.25 {2,390,000) 0.30
Expired (v,039,262) 0.58 (1,685,000) 035
Balance, end of year 24,229,599 $0.30 1,077,169 50.57
As at December 31, 2005 the fobowing share purchase warrants are outstanding:
Number Price Expiry
8,504,571 50.25 tebruary 2006
2,000,000 5030 February 2006
770,000 50.34 March 2006
3,000,000 5030 August 2006
700,000 50.30 Sepremter 2006
300,000 $0:30 October 2006
8,885,028 50.35 Novembar 2006

NOTE 8 - STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Lompany’s Board of Directors approved the adoption of a stock incentive planin accordance with the policies of the
T5X Venture Exchange. The Board of Directors is authorized 1o grant options under this pian to dicectors, officess, con-
sultants or employees [0 acquire up 10 20% of the issued and outstanding camman shares to a maximum of 7,000,000
shares. The number of options granted might exceed 10% of the outsianding shares at the time of granting the options.
The exercise prices of aptions granted shall not be less than the fair market value of the common shares on the date of
grant and the exercise period shall not exceed 5 years from the date the option is granted. The maximum number of
opticns that may be granted (o any one person must not exceed 596 of the comman shares cutstanding at the time of
the grant ¢r 294 if the optionee is a consultani os employed in an investor relations capacity.

The fair value of the optiens granted during the year was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes
option-pricing model with the following weighted average assumptions: Dividend yield of 0%; risk-free interest of
3.2%; expected volatility 97% and expected life of 3 years. During the year ended December 31, 2005 the {ompany
recognized stock based compensation of $300,607 (2004 - $693,502). The weighted average fair value af stack options
granted during the year ended Decernber 31, 2005 was $0.77 (2004 - $0.40). During the year ended December 31,
2005 56,480 2004 - Snil) was credited 1o share capital in respect of stock options exercised.

A summary of changes in the Company’s stack options is presented below:

Year ended December 31, 2005 Year ended December 31, 2004

Weighted Average Weighted Average
Number Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of year 4,450,000 50.26 1,765,060 50.1
Granted 1,950,000 $0.32 2,580,540 50.30
Exercised {30,000) s0.30 (137,883) 50.26
Forfeitedy Cancelled {520,000) $0.30 (157,717 50.30
Balance, end of year 5,850,000 $0.28 4,450,000 $0.26
December 1, 2008
Weighted Average -

Remaining Contractual Life i Exercisabl
Exetdise Price (in years) Outstanding rercsable
<010 4.35 350,000 350,000
50.22 227 1,119,460 1,119,460
5030 120 3,680,540 2,638,873
50.35 178 700,000 -
5,850,000 4,108,333
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2005

NOTE ¢ — SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company is primarity engagedin mining exploration and oil & gas activities in (anada, Papua New Guinea, Uganda
and the Un:ied States.

Segmented operations and ientifiable assets are as foliows:

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31,2005 Derember 31, 2004

(LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

(anads (1,300,023} (s1.452,653)
Papua New Guinea {7,708} {12,083)
Uganda - -
United States 01,62 (52.590)

{51,106,104) {$1.567,126}

December 31,2005 Detember 31, 2004

[DENTIFIABLE ASSETS
{anada 45,789,868 $980,854
Papua New Guinea 2,725,561 2,141,385
Uganda 141,045 -
United States 127,542 73,181

58,784,016 53,295,420

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENT

The Company is commilied urder a lease agreement for office premises expiring Jure 30, 2008 in ihe amount of
$27,423 pet annum, increasing ta $28,989 per annum effective July 1,2006. Future minimum annual lease paymenis

are as follow:
2006 528,206
2007 28,989
2008 28,989
2009 14,295
$ 100, 612

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

a) The Company incurmed costs of $491, 268 subsequent to December 31, 2005 on the Killam North ofl project to com-
plete he diilling program.

b) The Company issued 11,264,571 shares upon the exercise of 11,264,571 share purchase warrants al prices ranging
from $0.25 per share 10 $0.34 per share for total cash proceeds of 52,998,443

) The Company issued 259,998 cammeon shares upon the execise of 150,000 stock options at 50.22 per share for cash
proceeds of $33,000 and 106,998 stock aptions at $0.30 per share for cash proceeds of $32,999.

d) The Company aptioned five gold mineral licenses covering 60 square kilometres, known as the Kilernbe Prospect,
focated in iganda. The Company will issue 100,000 cemmon shares and finance exploration 1o earn & 100%
interest in the praspect. The {ompany acquired an additional four licenses covering 187.5 square kilometres in
the Kito Moto gold region.

¢} The Company acquired an add:tional 291 square kitametres in mineral enses located in Yganda at Kafunzo angther
extension of the Kabanga nicket beft.

) The Company granted 100,000 siock optiens to a consultant exercisable for & peried of three years at a price of
$0.35 per share

26 YANGOLD RESCURCES LTD ANNUAL REPORT 2005
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INFORMATION CIRCULAR
Dated: May 5, 2006

SOLICITATION OF PROXIES

This Information Circular is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies by management of Vangold
Resources Ltd. {(the "Company") for use at the Annual General Meeting of the shareholders (the "Shareholders"} of the
Company to be held on Wednesday, June 7, 2006 (the "Meeting") at the time and place and for the purposes set forth in
the accompanying Notice of Meeting, and any adjournment thereof. The solicitation will be primarily by mail, however,
proxies may be solicited personally or by telephone by the regular officers and employees of the Company. The cost of
this solicitation will be borne by the Company.

APPOINTMENT AND REVOCATION OF PROXIES

The persons named in the accompanying form of proxy are Directors of the Company. A SHAREHOLDER DESIRING
TO APPOINT SOME OTHER PERSON (WHO NEED NOT BE A SHAREHOLDER) TO REPRESENT HIM AT
THE MEETING MAY DO SO, EITHER BY STRIKING OUT THE PRINTED NAMES AND INSERTING THE
DESIRED PERSON'S NAME IN THE BLANK SPACE PROVIDED IN THE FORM OF PROXY OR BY
COMPLETING ANOTHER PROPER FORM OF PROXY. A PROXY WILL NOT BE VALID UNLESS IT IS
DEPOSITED WITH THE COMPANY'S REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT, COMPUTERSHARE TRUST
COMPANY OF CANADA, PROXY DEPARTMENT, 100 UNIVERSITY AVENUE, 9TH FLOOR, TORONTO,
ONTARIO M5J 2Y1, NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS (EXCLUDING SATURDAYS, SUNDAYS
AND HOLIDAYS) BEFORE THE TIME OF THE MEETING. A Proxy may be delivered to the Transfer Agent by fax
or other means as set out in the accompanying Form of Proxy. Refer to the notes thereto for instructions.

The instrument of proxy must be signed by the Shareholder or by his attorney in writing, or, if the Shareholder is a
corporation, it must either be under its common seal or signed by a duly authorized officer.

A Shareholder who has given a proxy may revoke it at any time before it is exercised. In addition to revocation in
any other manner permitted by law, a proxy may be revoked by instrument in writing executed by the Sharcholder or
by his attorney authorized in writing, or, if the Shareholder is a corporation, it must either be under its common seal,
or signed by a duly authorized officer and deposited at the office of the Company at Suite 1730 - 650 West Georgia
Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6B 4N9, or with the Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare
Trust Company, at 100 University Avenue, 9th Floor, Toronto, Ontario MS5J 2Y1, at any time up to and including
the last business day preceding the day of the Meeting, or any adjournment of it, at which the proxy is to be used, or
to the Chairman of the Meeting on the day of the Meeting or any adjournment of it. A revocation of a proxy does not
affect any matter on which a vote has been taken prior to the revocation.

VOTING OF SHARES AND EXERCISE OF DISCRETION OF PROXIES

General

On any poll, the persons named in the enclosed instrument of proxy will vote the shares in respect of which they are
appointed. Where directions are given by the Shareholder in respect of voting for or against any resolution, the
proxyholder will do so in accordance with such direction.

IN THE ABSENCE OF ANY INSTRUCTION IN THE PROXY, IT IS INTENDED THAT SUCH SHARES WILL
BE VOTED IN FAVOUR OF THE MOTIONS PROPOSED TO BE MADE AT THE MEETING AS STATED
UNDER THE HEADINGS IN THIS INFORMATION CIRCULAR. The instrument of proxy enclosed, when
properly signed, confers discretionary authority with respect to amendments or variations to the matters which may
properly be brought before the Meeting. At the time of printing this information circular, the management of the
Company is not aware that any such amendments, variations or other matters are to be presented for action at the
Meeting. However, if any other matters which are not now known to the management should properly come before
the Meeting, the proxies hereby solicited will be voted on such matters in accordance with the best judgment of the
nominee,
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In order to approve a motion proposed at the Meeting, a majority of greater than 50% of the votes cast will be
required {an “Ordinary Resolution™) unless the motion requires a Special Resolution, in which case a majority of not
less than two-thirds of the votes cast will be required. In the event a motion proposed at the Meeting requires
disinterested Shareholder approval, commeon shares held by Shareholders of the Company who are also “insiders”, as
such term is defined under applicable securities laws, will be excluded from the count of votes cast on such motion.

Advice to Registered Shareholders

If you are a registered shareholder, you may wish to vote by proxy whether or not you attend the Meeting in person. If
you submit a proxy, you must complete, date and sign the Proxy, and then return it to the Company’s transfer agent,
Computershare Trust Company of Canada by fax within North America at 1-866-249-7775, outside North America at
(416) 263-9524, or by mail or by hand delivery at 9" Floor, 100 University Avenue, Toronto, Ontario, not less than 48
hours (excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) before the Meeting or the adjournment thereof at which the Proxy is
to be used.

Advice to Beneficial Holders of Common Shares

The information set forth in this section is of significant importance to many Shareholders as a substantial
number of Shareholders do not hold common shares in their own name. Shareholders who do not hold their
common shares in their own name (referred to in this information circular as "Beneficial Shareholders™) should note
that only proxies deposited by Shareholders whose names appear on the records of the Company as the registered
holders of commeon shares can be recognized and acted upon at the Meeting. If common shares are listed in an
account statement provided to a Shareholder by a broker, then, in almost all cases, those common shares will not be
registered in the Shareholder's name on the records of the Company. Such common shares will more likely be
registered under the name of the Sharcholder's broker or an agent of that broker. In Canada, the vast majority of such
common shares are registered under the name CDS & Co. (the registration name for The Canadian Depositary for
Securities, which acts as nominee for many Canadian brokerage firms). The common shares held by brokers or their
agents or nominees can only be voted (for or against resolutions) upon the instructions of the Beneficial Shareholder.
Without specific instructions, a broker and its agents are prohibited from voting shares for the broker's clients.
Therefore, Beneficial Shareholders should ensure that instructions respecting the voting of their common
shares are communicated to the appropriate person,

Applicable regulatory rules require intermediaries/brokers to seek voting instructions form Beneficial Sharcholders
in advance of Shareholders' meetings. Every intermediary/broker has its own mailing procedures and provides its
own return instructions to clients, which should be carefully followed by Beneficial Shareholders in order to ensure
that their shares are voted at the Meeting. Often, the form of proxy supplied to a Beneficial Shareholder by its broker
(or the agent of the broker) is identical to the form of proxy provided to registered Shareholders. However, its
purpose is limited to instructing the registered Shareholder (the broker or agent of the broker) how to vote on behalf
of the Beneficial Shareholder. The majority of brokers now delegate responsibility for obtaining instructions from
clients to ADP Investor Communications Services ("ADP"), ADP typically applies a special sticker to the proxy
forms, mails those forms to the Beneficial Sharcholders and asks Beneficial Shareholders to return the proxy forms
to ADP. ADP then tabulates the results of all instructions received and provides appropriate instructions respecting
the voting of shares to be presented at the Meeting. A Beneficial Sharcholder receiving a proxy with an ADP
sticker on it cannot use that proxy to vote Common shares directly at the Meeting. The proxy must be
returned to ADP well in advance of the Meeting in order to have the Common shares voted.

Although a Beneficial Sharcholder may not be recognized directly at the Meeting for purposes of voting common
shares registered in the name of his broker (or an agent of the broker), a Beneficial Shareholder may attend at the
Meeting as a proxyholder for the registered Shareholder and vote the common shares in that capacity. Beneficial
Shareholders who wish to attend the meeting and indirectly vote their common shares as proxyholder for the
registered Shareholder should enter their own names in the blank space on the form of proxy provided to them and
return the same to their broker (or the broker's agent) in accordance with the instructions provided by such broker (or
agent), well in advance of the Mceting,

VOTING SECURITIES AND PRINCIPAL HOLDERS OF VOTING SECURITIES

The Board of Directors of the Company has fixed May 3, 2006 as the record date (the “Record Date”) for
determination of persons entitled to receive notice of the Meeting. Only shareholders of record at the close of
business on the Record Date who cither attend the Meeting personally or complete, sign and deliver a form of proxy
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in the manner and subject to the provisions described above will be entitled to vote or to have their Shares voted at
the Meeting.

As of May 3, 2006 there were 68,629,806 shares without par valug issued and outstanding, each carrying the right to
one vote. No group of shareholders has the right to clect a specified number of directors, nor are there cumulative or
similar voting rights attached to the Shares.

Principal Holders of Voting Shares

In December of 2005, RAB Specia! Situations (Master) Fund Limited (“Special Situations™) filed an Alternative
Monthly Report under Part 4 of National Instrument 62-103 which stated that as of November 30, 2005, Special
Situations held 8,200,000 common shares of the Company and 7,700,000 warrants of the Company {collectively the
“Securities”). The Securities represented approximately 23.35% of the issued and outstanding Shares of the
Company on partially diluted basis (assuming exercise in full of all convertible securities of the Company heid by
Special Situations.

In September of 2005, Firebird Global Master Fund Ltd. (“Firebird”) filed an Alternative Monthly Report under Part
4 of National Instrament 62-103 which stated that as of August 31, 2005, Firebird held 5,500,000 common shares of
the Company and 4,500,000 warrants to acquire the same number of common shares in the capitat of the Company.
Firebird reported that the 5,500,000 commons shares represented approximately 12.23% of the outstanding shares of
the Company. In addition, assuming the exercise by Firebird of the above-mentioned warrants to acquire additional
common shares of the Company, Firebird’s total security holding in the share capital of the Company would be
10,000,000 common shares representing approximately 20.22% of the outstanding shares of the Company, including
the shares deemed to be acquired pursuant to the exercise of warrants.

To the knowledge of the directors and executive officers of the Company, no other persons beneficially owned,
directly or indirectly, or exercised control or direction over, Shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights
attached to all outstanding Shares of the Company as of May 3, 2006.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The audited financial statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2005, {the "Financial
Statements™), together with the Auditor’s Report thereon, will be presented to Shareholders at the Meeting. The
Company's Financial Statements, together with the Auditor's Report thereon, and the related management discussion
and analysis are being mailed to Shareholders of record with this information circular. Copies of the Financial
Statements, management discussion, notice of meeting, information circular and proxy will be available from the
Company’s registrar and transfer agent, Computershare Investor Services Inc., 3rd Floor, 510 Burrard Street,
Vancouver, British Columbia, V6C 3B9, or from the Company’s office, at the address on the front page of this
package.

FIXING THE NUMBER OF DIRECTORS AND ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The number for which positions exist on the Company's Board has been fixed at the previous Annual General Meeting
at 5 (five).

Although management is nominating 5 (five) individuals to stand for election, the names of further nominees for
directors may come from the floor at the Meeting.

Each director of the Company is elected annually and holds office until the next annual general meeting of
Shareholders, until his successor is duly elected, or until his resignation as a director.

In the absence of instructions to the contrary, the shares represented by proxy will be voted for the nominees herein
listed. Management does not contemplate that any of the nominees will be unable to serve as a director.

INFORMATION CONCERNING NOMINEES SUBMITTED BY MANAGEMENT

The following table sets out the names of the persons proposed to be nominated by management for election as a
director, the province or state and country in which each person is ordinarily resident, the positions and offices which
each presently holds with the Company, the period of time for which each person has been a director of the
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Company, the respective principal occupations or employment during the past five years if such nominee is not
presently an elected director and the number of shares of the Company which each beneficially owns, directly or
indirectly, or over which control or direction is exercised as of the date of this information circular.

Date First No. of Shares
Name of Nominee; Became a Beneficially
Current Position with the Occupation, Business or Employment™ | Director Owned Directly
Company or Indirectly

DAL BRYNELSEN Mining Executive, corporate finance and | Nov. 6, 1990 1,537,929
Sechelt, BC investment banking executive; director
President, Chief Executive and officer of several public companies
Officer and Director

LOCKE GOLDSMITH Consulting Geologist Dec. 11, 2000 757,502
Vancouver, BC

Vice President Exploration, NA
and Director

MIKE MUZYLOWSKI Mining Executive and Geologist June 21, 1994 450,000
Vancouver, BC
Director

H. MARTYN FOWLDS Financial Management Consultant April 19, 2002 457,000
Halfmoon Bay, BC
Vice President and Director

J. MICHAEL MACKEY Business/financial and management June 20, 2002 233,333
Vancouver, BC consultant
Director

Notes:

m The information as to principal occupation, business or employment and Shares beneficially owned is not within the
knowledge of the management of the Company and has been furnished by the respective nominees.

@ Based on information that was obtained from insider reports available at www.sedi.com and from the nominees themselves.

Dal Brynelsen — President, Chief Executive Officer, Audit Committee

With over 30 years of experience in the mining industry, Dal has been the President of Vangold for the past 13 years,
Dal was also the Western Manager of Corporate Finance for a national brokerage firm for four years during the
recent downturn in mining and mineral exploration. He has discovered, financed and brought to production two gold
mines in Canada. Dal was instrumental in the restructuring of Vangold. He is a founding Director of Griffin Mining
Ltd. a company listed on the AIM Exchange in London. Griffin is the first western company to build a mine in
China in last 100 years. He is also a Director of International Silver Ridge Resources Inc. (TSXV-1SG.H) which is
currently under a cease trade order for more than 30 days issued by the British Columbia and Alberta Securities
Commissions for failure to file financial statements.

Mike Muzylowski — Chair of Audit Committee

Mike is a geologist with a number of successful discoveries that highlight over 40 years of senior exploration and
mining experience. He joined Hudson Bay Exploration and Development Co, Ltd. in 1955 and held various positions
including Chief Geophysicist, Senior Project Geologist and became Assistant Superintendent of Exploration and
Development. He was then a senior executive for Granges Exploration and became President and CEQ of that
company in 1984 taking revenues from $4 million to $65 million per year. He was also Chairman and CEO of
Hycroft Resources where he was responsible for increasing production to over 100,000 ounces of gold per year. In
1988, Mike was voted Mine Developer of the Year by the PDAC. He has held several directorships including Tan
Range Exploration and Winspear Resources Ltd. Today he is President and CEO of Callinan Mines Limited and has
been an active member of Vangold’s Board for the past ten years,

Locke Goldsmith, M.Sc, P. Eng., P.Geo. — Vice President Exploration North America
Locke has been an active member of the board of directors of Vangold Resources for five years. As VP Exploration




he leads Vangold’s geological team. Locke’s professional career started in 1958 as Assistant Geologist for Campbell
Red Lake Mines, and Assistant Mine Engineer and/or Geologist for Glen Lake Silver Mines, Agnico Silver Mines,
Copper Range Co. and Algoma Steel Corporation. He was Chief Geologist and Exploration Manager for Pan Nevada
Inc. and Chief Geologist and Exploration Manager for Horizon Explorations Ltd. (Australia). Mr. Goldsmith is the
founder and President of Arctex Engineering Services.

H. Martyn Fowlds — Vice President

Martyn is a veteran of the Canadian financial community with 37 years of experience as a senior investment
consultant in the brokerage business. He has focused his career on raising early stage capital for mining and
exploration projects worldwide. His experience in financing is an important component of Vangold’s Board.

J. Michael Mackey, Audit Committee

Mike is the Managing Director of a private investment and consulting firm. He has a graduate degree in Law from
the University of British Columbia. Mike practiced securities law for over 25 years providing legal advice to both
private and public companies in North America and Europe. He has acted as an expert witness for the US
Department of Justice on securities related matters. Mike has served as a senior officer and director of numerous
companies, including resource and technology companies. Over the years Mike has facilitated financing for public
companies raising millions of dollars in Canada and the US.

Additional Information
All of the proposed directors are ordinarily resident in Canada.
The Board of Directors has not appointed an Executive Committee.

As the Company is a reporting company, the directors of the Company are required to elect from their number an
Audit Committee. Currently Dal Brynelsen, Mike Muzylowski and J. Michael Mackey are the 3 directors elected by
the Board of Directors of the Company to the Audit Committee.

Other than as described below, no proposed director:

(a) is, as at the date of this Information Circular, or has been within 10 years before the date of this Circular, a
director or executive officer of any company (including the Company) that, while that person was acting in
that capacity:

(D) was subject of a cease trade or similar order or an order that denied the relevant company access to
any exemption under securities legislation, for a period of more than 30 consecutive days, except
that Dal Brynelsen is a director of International Silver Ridge Resources Inc. which has been subject
to a cease trade order issued by the British Columbia and Alberta Securities Commissions for
failure to file financial statements for a period of more than 30 consecutive days;

(ii) was subject to an event that resulted, after the director or executive officer ceased to be a director
or executive officer, in the company being subject to a cease trade order or similar order or an
order that denied the relevant company access to any exemption under securities legislation, for a
period of more than 30 consecutive days; or

(iii) within a year of that person ceasing to act in that capacity, became bankrupt, made a proposal
under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency or was subject to or instituted any
proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors or had a receiver, receiver manager or
trustee appointed to hold its assets; or

(b) has, within the 10 years before the date of this Information Circular, become bankrupt, made a proposal
under any legislation relating to bankruptcy or insolvency, or become subject to or instituted any
proceedings, arrangement or compromise with creditors, or has a receiver, receiver manager or trustee
appointed to hold the assets of the proposed director.
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STATEMENT OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

Corporate governance relates to the activities of the Board, the members of which are elected by and are accountable to
the shareholders, and takes into account the role of the individual members of management who are appointed by the
Board and who are charged with the day to day management of the Company. The Board is commitied to sound
corporate governance practices which are both in the interest of its shareholders and contribute to effective and efficient
decision making.

The mandate of the Board is to act in the best interests of the Company and to supervise management. The Board
acts in accordance with all applicable legislation and regulatory requirements and its own corporate charter
documents and policies. In addition to those matters that by law must be approved by the Boand of Directors, management
seeks approval of the Board for any acquisition, disposition or venture that could be considered material in view of the
Company's circumstances.

The Chief Executive Officer, with the active involvement of the Board, is responsible for ensuring that there are
recommendations for strategic directions for the Company.

The Board is responsible for identifying the principal risks of the Company and ensuring that risk management
systems are implemented. The principal risks of the Company are those related to the nature of mineral exploration
itself, the uncertainties associated with doing business in foreign countries, and foreign currencies. A fundamental
objective of the Beard of Directors is the minimization of risk to the Company and its financial resources. This has
been achieved primarily through joint ventures with an established, well-financed mining and exploration company
that shares a significant portion of the financial risk of exploring and, if warranted, developing the Company’s mineral

properties through to commercial production.

The Board is responsible for choosing the President and CEO, appointing senior management and for monitoring their
performance. As the replacement of members of the Company's management occurs infrequently, and because of the
small size of the Company, the Board is able to closely monitor the selection, training and mentoring of new management
members.

The Board ensures that the Company has in place a communications policy to ensure a continued strong link between
the Board, senior management and shareholders. The Company communicates with its shareholders through a
number of channels including its website. The communications policy, which also addresses electronic
communications, requires management to comply with all statutory and regulatory obligations relating to
communications with shareholders in particular and the public in general. The Company distributes written reports to
shareholders every quarter, and addresses inquiries from shareholders in a timely manner.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

As at the date hereof, the members of the audit committee are Dal Brynelsen, J. Michael Mackey and Mike
Muzylowski. The Audit Committee Charter is attached hereto as Schedule “A”. The Audit Committee acts on behalf
of the Board in monitoring the integrity of internal controls and monitering the business conduct of the Company.
The committee reviews matters on a quarterly basis, with management and with the external auditors, relating to the
financial position of the Company in order to provide reasonable assurances that the Company is in compliance with
applicable laws and regulations, is conducting its affairs ethically and that effective internal controls and information
systems are maintained.

Composition of the Audit Committee

The members of the audit committee are Dal Brynelsen, Mike Muzylowski and J. Michael Mackey. A member of the
audit committee is considered financially literate if he or she has the ability to read and understand a set of financial
statements that present a breadth and level of complexity of accounting issues that are generally comparable to the
breadth and complexity of the issues that can reasonably be expected to be raised by the Company. All members are
considered to be financially literate.

A member of the audit committee is independent if the member has no direct or indirect material relationship with the
Company. A material relationship means a relationship which could, in the view of the Company’s board of the
directors, reasonably interfere with the exercise of a member’s independent judgment. In the board’s view, Mr. Mackey
and Mr. Muzylowski are independent.




Reliance on Certain Exemptions
The Company’s auditors have not provided any material non-audited services.
Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures

The audit committee may satisfy the requirement for the pre-approval of non-audit services by adopting specific
policies and procedures for the engagement of non-audit services, if:

(a) the pre-approval policies and procedures are detailed as to the particular service;
(b) the audit committee is informed of each non-audit service; and
(c) the procedures do not include delegation of the audit committee's responsibilities to management.

External Auditor Service Fees

The audit committee has reviewed the nature and amount of the non-audited services provided by Lancaster & David to
the Company to ensure auditor independence. Fees incurred with Lancaster & David for audit and non-audit services in
the last two fiscal years for audit fees are outlined the following table.

Nature of Services Fees Paid to Auditor in Year Ended | Fees Paid to Auditor to Year Ended
December 31, 2004 December 31, 2005

Audit Fees(1) $ 9,500 $ 19,000

Audit-Related Fees (2) $Nil $Nil

Tax Fees (3) $ 1,500 $ Nil

All other Fees (4) $ Nil $ Nil

Total $ 11,000 $ 19,000

(1) “Audit Fees” include fees necessary to perform the annual audit and quarterly reviews of the Company’s
consolidated financial staternents. Audit Fees include fees for review of tax provisions and for accounting
consultants on matters reflected in the financial statements. Audit Fees also include audit or other attest
services required by legislation or regulation, such as comfort letters, consents, reviews of securities filings and
statutory audits.

(2) “Audit-Related Fees’ include services that are traditionally performed by the auditor. These audit-related
services include employee benefit audits, due diligence assistance, accounting consultation on proposed
transactions, internal control reviews and audit or attest services not required by legislation or regulation.

(3) “Tax Fees” include fees for all tax services other than those included in “Audit Fees” “Audit-Related Fees”.
This category includes fees for tax compliance, tax planning and tax advice. Tax planning and tax advice
includes assistance with tax audits and appeals, tax advice related to mergers and acquisitions, and requests for
rulings or technical advice from tax authorities.

(4) “All Other Fees” include all other non-audit services.

APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

The persons named in the enclosed Instrument of Proxy intend to vote for the re-appointment of Lancaster & David,
Chartered Accountants, as the Company's auditor until the next Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the
Company at a remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors. Lancaster & David were first appointed auditors
on June 26, 2000.

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

For purposes of this Information Circular and this discussion of executive compensation, the following terms have
the meanings set out beside them:




“Chief Executive Officer” or “CEO” of the Company means an individual who served as chief executive officer of
the Company or acted in a similar capacity during the most recently completed financial year;

“Chief Financial Officer” or “CFO” of the Company means an individual who served as chief financial officer of
the Company or acted in a similar capacity during the most recently completed financial year.

"executive officer" of the Company for the financial year, means an individual who at any time during the year was:
(a) achair of the Company;
(b) a vice-chair of the Company;
(c) the president of the Company;

(d) a vice-president of the Company in charge of a principal business unit, division or function such as sales,
finance or production; or

{e) an officer of the Company or any of its subsidiaries or any other person who performed a policy-making
function in respect of the Company.

"Named Executive Officers" or “NEQs” means:
(a) each CEO;
(b) each CFO;

(c) each of the Company's three most highly compensated executive officers, other than the CEO and CFO, who
were serving as executive officers at the end of the most recently completed financial year, and whose total
salary and bonus exceeds $150,000; and

(d) any additional individuals for whom disclosure would have been provided under (c) above, but for the fact that
the individual was not serving as an executive officer of the Company at the end of the most recently
completed financial year-end.

“Long Term Incentive Plan” or "LTIP" means any plan providing compensation intended to motivate performance
over a period greater than one financial year. LTIPs do not include option or stock appreciation rights plans or plans
for compensation through shares or units that are subject to restrictions on resale.

"Stock Appreciation Right" or "SAR'" means a right, granted by an issuer or any of its subsidiaries as
compensation for employment services or office to receive cash or an issue or transfer of securities based wholly or
in part on changes in the trading price of publicly trading securities.

Summary of Executive Compensation

In accordance with the provisions of applicable securities legislation, the Company had two (2) "Named Executive
Officers” during the financial year ended December 31, 2005. Mr, Dal Brynelsen who has served as the Chief
Executive Officer for more than the preceding three years and Mr. H. Martyn Fowlds was appointed as Chief
Financial Officer during 2004. Subsequently, in January of 2006, Mr. Sandy Huntingford was appointed Chief
Financial Officer. Mr. Fowlds remains a director and was appointed Vice President. The table below sets forth the
details of compensation paid by the Company to Messrs. Brynelsen and Fowlds for their services as Named
Executive Officers during €ach of the last three fiscal years.
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Summary Compensation Table

Annual Compensation Long-Term Compensation
Awards Payouts
Securities
NAMED Granted Restricted
EXECUTIVE Other Under Shares or
OFFICERS Annual Options/ Restricted All Other
Name and Fiscal Compen- SARs Share LTIP Compensa-
Principal Year Salary Bonus sation Granted Units Payouts tion
Position Endin [$3) %) (%) # ® (6] (%)
Dal Brynelsen | 2005 140,000 | 25,000 | Nil 1,500,000* | Nil Nil Nil
President and 2004 120,000 | 25,000 | Nil 800,000 Nil Nil Nil
CEO 2003 72,500 {25,000 | Nil 300,000 Nil Nii Nil
H. Martyn 2005 36,000 | 16,000 | Nil 300,000* Nil Nil Nil
s 4 [300a [ 36000 | 12400 | Wi 200,000+ | Nil Nil Nl
CFO

¢+  Note: Of these options, §30,000 to Mr. Brynelsen and 200,000 to Mr. Fowlds were griginally issued in 2004. They
are reported here due to a repricing that occurred in June of 2005.

Long-Term Incentive Plan Awards

The Company does not have a long-term incentive plan for its Directors or officers and, accordingly, no LTIP awards
were made to either of Dal Brynelsen or H. Martyn Fowlds in the most recently completed financial year.

Options and SARS

The following options and SARs were granted to the Named Executive Officers during the financial year ended
December 31, 2005

Options/SAR Grants During the Most Recently Completed Financial Year

Market Value
Securities %o of Total of Securities
Under Options/SARs Underlying
NAME OF Options/Sars Granted to Exercise or Base Options/SARs
EXECUTIVE Granted Employees in Price on the Date of
OFFICERS {#H Financial Year {3/Security) Grant Expiration
($/Security) Date
Dal Brynelsen, 1,500,000 29.5% $0.30 $0.29 June 8, 2010
President and CEO
H. Martyn Fowlds, 300,000 3.9% $0.30 $0.30 Sept. 9, 2010
Treasurer and CFO

No share options were exercised by the Named Executive Officers during the financial year ended December 31, 2005. The
value of the unexercised in-the-money outstanding options held by Dal S. Brynelsen at the financial year ended December 31,
2005 is $106,166. The value of unexercised in-the-money outstanding options held by Martyn Fowlds is $30,666.

Termination of Employment, Change in Responsibilities and Employment Contracts

As at December 31, 2005, the Company has entered into an employment contract with a certain Named Executive
Officer or a company controlled by such Named Executive Officer and the compensation paid pursuant to that
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contract is disclosed under the section titled ‘Statement of Executive Compensation — Summary Compensation
Table”.

No pension or retirement benefits plans have been instituted by the Company and none are proposed at this time.

Compensation of Directors

The Company has no standard arrangement pursuant to which directors are compensated by the Company for their
services in their capacity as directors other than the unissued treasury shares reserved for the grant of directors’ stock
options. There has been no other arrangement pursuant to which directors were compensated by the Company in
their capacity as directors, or for services as experts or consultants, during the Company's financial year ended
December 31, 2005, except as set out below herein under the heading "Interest of Informed Persons in Material
Transactions - Other informed party transaction", The directors may be reimbursed for actual expenses reasonably
incurred in connection with the performance of their duties as directors.

Composition of the Compensation Committee and Report on Executive Compensation

The Board of Directors has established a Compensation Committee consisting of two independent directors of the
Company: Mike Muzylowski and J. Michael Mackey.

Equity Participation

The Company believes that encouraging its executive officers and employees 10 become sharcholders is the best way of
aligning their interests with those of its shareholders. Equity participation is accomplished through the Company’s
stock option plan. Stock options are granted to executive officers taking into account a number of factors, including the
amount and terms of options previously granted, base compensation and performance bonuses and competitive factors.
In 2005, the Board granted to all optionees options to purchase a total of 1,950,000 shares, which represented 3.36% of
the outstanding shares of the Company at year end. A further 3,130,540 shares were re-priced to $0.30 in 2005, which
represented 5.54% of the outstanding shares of the Company at year end..

Performance Bonuses
Performance bonuses awarded for 2005 were based primarily on assessing three elements: (1) share performance at
year end; (2) Company performance, and (3) the individual executive officer’s performance.

The Company has a formalized stock option plan for the granting of incentive stock options to the officers, directors and
employees of the Company. The purpose of granting options pursuant to the stock option plan is to assist the Company
in compensating, attracting, retaining and motivating the directors of the Company and to closely align the personal
interests of such persons to that of the shareholders.

The following Options/SARs were granted to non-executive Directors as a group during the most recently completed
financial year.

OPTIONS/SARS GRANTS DURING THE MOST RECENTLY COMPLETED FINANCIAL YEAR

Market Value of
Securities % of Total Securities
Under Options/SARs Underlying
Options Granted to Exercise or Options/SARs on
Cranted Employees in Base Price the Date of Grant Expiration
Name of Director #) Financial Year ($/Security) ($/Security) Date
Non-executive 1,000,000* 19.68% $0.30 $0.29 June 8, 2010

Directors as a Group

200,000 3.93% $0.30 $0.295 Sept. 9, 2010
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*  These options were originally issued in 2004. They are reported here due to a repricing that occurred in June of
2005.

No options or SARs were exercised by non-executive directors during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2005 and
the value of the in-the-money options held by non-executive directors as a group at December 31, 2005 was.

INDEBTEDNESS OF DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS

As at the date of this information circular, none of the Company’s executive officers, directors, employees or former
executive officers, directors and employees of the Company or any of its subsidiaries were indebted to the Company
or any of its subsidiaries and none of them were indebted to any other entity where such indebtedness was the subject
of a guarantee, support agreement, letter of credit or other similar arrangement or understanding provided by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries. “Support agreement” includes, but is not limited to, an agreement to provide
assistance in the maintenance or servicing of any indebtedness and an agreement to provide compensation for the
purpose of maintaining or servicing any indebtedness of the borrower.

At no time during the year ended December 31, 2005, was any director or executive officer of the Company, or
proposed nominee for election as a director of the Company, or any associate of any such director, executive officer
or proposed nominee, indebted to the Company or any of its subsidiaries, indebted to another entity where such
indebtedness was the subject of a guarantee, support agreement, letter of credit or other similar arrangement or
understanding provided by the Company or any of its subsidiaries.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

Management functions of the Company are not, to any substantial degree, performed by a person or persons other
than the directors or senior officers of the Company.

INTEREST OF INFORMED PERSONS IN MATERIAL TRANSACTIONS

Since January 1, 2005, being the commencement of the Company’s most recently completed financial year, none of
the following persons, except as set out herein and below, has any material interest, direct or indirect, in any
transaction or proposed transaction which has materially affected or will materially affect the Company:

(a) any person who has been a director, senior officer or insider of the Company since January 1, 2005;
(b) any proposed nominee for election as a director of the Company; and

(c) any associate or affiliate of any of the foregoing persons.

Matters to be acted upon

The Directors and Officers of the Company have an interest in the resolutions concerning the ratification of acts of
Directors, approval of the stock option plan and the amendment to existing options. Otherwise, none of the directors
or senior officers of the Company, nor any proposed nominee for election as a director of the Company, nor any person
who beneficially owns, directly or indirectly, shares carrying more than 10% of the voting rights attached to all
outstanding shares of the Company, nor any associate or affiliate of the foregoing persons has any material interest,
direct or indirect, in any transaction since the commencement of the Company’s last completed financial year or in any
proposed transactions not otherwise disclosed herein which, in either case, has or will materially affect the Company,
except as disclosed herein.

Exercise of Qutstanding Share Purchase Warrants

Other informed party transactions

During the financial year ended December 31, 2005, the Company entered into certain transactions with certain
directors of the Company, as follows:

1. 3165,000 in management and other consulting services was paid or accrued and $11,943 in automobile, travel
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and promotion expenses incurred on behalf of the Company was reimbursed or accrued for reimbursement to Dal
S. Brynelsen, President, CEQ and a director of the Company.

2. $36,000, in management and financial consulting services was paid or accrued to Del Mar Management Ltd, a
private British Columbia company, and 81,516 in travel and promotional expenses incurred on behalf of the
Company was reimbursed or accrued for reimbursement to Del Mar Management Ltd. A bonus of $10,000 was
paid to H. Martyn Fowlds.

3. $30.000 in oil and gas consulting services was paid or accrued to 1313 Investments Inc., a private British
Columbia company, and $3,657 in travel and promotional expenses incurred on behalf of the Company was
reimbursed or accrued for reimbursement to 1313 Investments Inc A bonus of $10,000 was paid to J. Michael
Mackey.;

4. $10,000 in geological consulting services was paid or accrued to Mike Muzylowski, a director of the Company;
and

5. 86,000 in geological consulting services was paid or accrued to Locke Goldsmith, Vice President, Exploration
and a director of the Company.

PARTICULARS OF MATTERS TO BE ACTED UPON

Amendment to Stock Option Plan

Management is seeking disinterested shareholder approval for an amendment to the Company’s Stock Option Plan
(the “Plan™) the approval of which was obtained at the Company’s 2003 Annual Meeting. The Plan was then
amended, by way of majority vote of the disinterested shareholders, at the 2005 Annual Meeting, to increase the
maximum number of shares reserved under the Plan from 5,000,000 to 7,000,000. The status of these shares allotted
for issuance pursuant to the Plan are set out in the following table.

Securities Authorized For Issuance Under Equity Compensation Plans

The following table sets out particulars of the compensation plans under which equity securities of the Company are
authorized for issuance as of December 31, 2005:

A B C D
Number of Weighted-average Number of Number of securities
securities to be exercise price of securities issued | remaining available for
issued upon outstanding on exercise of future issuance under
Plan Category exercise of options, warrants options since equity compensation
outstanding and rights inception of the plans (excluding
options. warrants Plan securities reflected in
and rights column A)
Equity 5,850,000 $0.28 210,883 1,250,000
compensation plans
approved by
securityholders
Equity N/A N/A N/A N/A
compensation plans
not approved by
securityholders
Total 5,850,000 $0.28 210,883 1,250,000

The TSX Venture Exchange (the "Exchange") has requirements relating to stock option plans, including the
requirement whereby a fixed plan must have a specified maximum number of shares, authorized by shareholders,
issueable pursuant to the plan which cannot exceed 20% of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company at the
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time of reservation. As the Company's fixed Plan could result in more than 10% of the issued shares at any time
being reserved or allotted for stock option grants, the policies of the Exchange require that any option grants made
under the Plan be subject to vesting provisions. Pursuant to the Company's Plan, any options granted there under vest
evenly over a period of 18 months with one-sixth vesting (becoming exercisable by the optionee) every three months.
In addition to the vesting provisions, the Exchange requires any shares issued on the exercise of options to be
restricted from trading for a period of four months from the date of grant of the option. No financial assistance will
be provided by the Company to facilitate the purchase of shares pursuant to options granted under the Plan.

As can be seen from the above table, only 1,250,000 shares remain available for option grants under the Company's
Pian as currently constituted. Management of the Company believes that this does not allow sufficient ability to grant
incentive options as may be required from time to time during the year. To this end, the Board of Directors has
proposed an increase in the number of shares reserved for issuance pursuant to the Plan from 7,000,000 to
10,000,000 common shares providing an additional 3,000,000 shares for administration under the Plan. The
Company has not yet applied for the approval to the adding of the additional shares to the Plan from the Exchange.
Such approval is subject to the approval of the shareholders at this Meeting to the increase in the Plan. If the addition
of the 3,000,000 shares to the Plan is approved by shareholders, the maximum number of shares issueable under the
Plan since its inception will be 10,000,000 which will represent less than 14.5% of the 68,629,806 issued and
outstanding shares of the Company. Management of the Company recommends that the Shareholders approve the
addition of 3,000,000 shares to the Plan.

Accordingiy, at the Meeting, Shareholders will be asked to consider, and if deemed advisable, approve, by way of the
majority vote of the disinterested Shareholders, with or without variation, the following resolution:

“RESOLVED that 3,000,000 common shares of the Company be and are hereby allotted and
reserved for issuance pursuant to the Company's Stock Option Plan increasing the total
number of shares authorized for adminisiration under the Plan, since inception, to 10,000,000
common shares."”

OTHER MATTERS

Management of the Company knows of no other matters to come before the Meeting other than those referred to in
the Notice of Meeting. Should any other matters properly come before the Meeting, the shares represented by the
proxy solicited hereby will be voted on such matter in accordance with the best judgment of the persons voting by

proxy.
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Additional information relating to the Company is on SEDAR at www.sedar.com. Financial information relating to
the Company is provided in the Company’s comparative financial statements and MD&A for the financial year
ended December 31, 2005. Shareholders may contact the Company to request copies of financial statements and
MD&A at its office at, 1730 -650 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6B 4N9.

APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company have approved the content and the sending of this information circular.

CERTIFICATE
The foregoing contains no untrue statement of a material fact and does not omit to state a material fact that is required to be
stated or that is necessary to make a statement not misleading in light of the circumstances in which it was made. The
contents and the sending of the Management Information Circular have been approved by the Board of Directors.
Dated at Vancouver, B.C. this 5th day of May, 2006.
VANGOLD RESORCES LTD.

“Dal S. Brynelsen”

Dal S. Brynelsen
President and Chief Executive Office




Schedule “A”

VANGOLD RESQOURCES LTD.
(the "Company”™)

AUDIT COMMITTEE CHARTER
1. Mandate

The audit committee will assist the board of directors (the "Board") in fulfilling its financial oversight
responsibilities. The audit committee will review and consider in consultation with the auditors the financial
reporting process, the system of internal control and the audit process. In performing its duties, the committee will
maintain effective working relationships with the Board, management, and the external auditors. To effectively
perform his or her role, each committee member must obtain an understanding of the principal responsibilities of
committee membership as well as the Company's business, operations and risks.

2. Composition

The Board will appoint from among their membership an audit committee after each annual general meeting of the
shareholders of the Company. The audit committee will consist of a minimum of three directors.

2.1 Independence

A majority of the members of the audit committee must not be officers, employees or control persons of the
Company.

2.2 Expertise of Committee Members

Each member of the audit committee must be financially literate or must become financially literate within a
reasonable period of time after his or her appointment to the committee. At least one member of the committee
must have accounting or related financial management expertise. The Board shall interpret the qualifications of
financial literacy and financial management expertise in its business judgment and shall conclude whether a
director meets these qualifications.

3. Meetings

The audit committee shall meet in accordance with a schedule established each year by the Board, and at other
times that the audit committee may determine. The audit commitiee shall meet at least annually with the
Company's Chief Financial Officer and external auditors in separate executive sessions.

4. Roles and Responsibilities
The audit committee shall fulfill the following roles and discharge the following responsibilities:

4.1 External Audit

The audit committee shall be directly responsible for overseeing the work of the external auditors in preparing or
issuing the auditor's report, including the resolution of disagreements between management
and external auditors regarding financial reporting and audit scope or procedures. In carrying out this duty, the
audit committee shall:

(a) recommend to the Board the external auditor to be nominated by the shareholders for the purpose
of preparing or issuing an auditor's report or performing other audit, review or attest services of
the Company;

(b) review {by discussion and enquiry) the external auditors' proposed audit scope and approach;

(c) review the performance of the external auditors and recommend to the Board the appointment or
discharge of the external auditors;

(d) review and recommend to the Board the compensation to be paid to the external auditors; and

(e) review and confirm the independence of the external auditors by reviewing the non-audit

services provided and the external auditors' assertion of their independence in accordance with
professional standards.




4.2 Internal Control

The audit committee shall consider whether adequate controls are in place over annual and interim financial
reporting as well as controls over assets, transactions and the creation of obligations, commitment and labilities of
the Company. In carrying out this duty the audit committee shall:

(a) evaluate the adequacy and effectiveness of management's system of internal controls over the
accounting and financial reporting system within the Company; and

(b) ensure that the external auditors discuss with the audit committee any event or matter which
suggests the possibility of fraud, illegal acts or deficiencies in internal controls.

4.3 Financial Reporting

The audit committee shall review the financial statements and financial information prior to its release to the
public. In carrying out this duty, the audit commitiee shall:

General

(a) review significant accounting and financial reporting issues, especially complex, unusual and
related party transactions; and

(b) review and ensure that the accounting principles selected by management in preparing financial
statements are appropriate.

Annual Financial Statements

© review the draft annual financial statements and provide a recommendation to the Board with
respect to the approval of the financial statements;

(d) meet with management and the external auditors to review the financial statements and the
results of the audit, including any difficulties encountered; and

(e) review management's discussion & analysis respecting the annual reporting period prior to its
release to the public.

Interim Financial Statements

H review and approve the interim financial statements prior to their release to the public; and

{g) review management's discussion & analysis respecting the interim reporting period prior to its
release to the public.

Release of Financial Information

(h) where reasonably possible, review and approve all public disclosure, including news releases,
containing financial information, prior to its release to the public.

4.4 Non-Aﬁdit Services

All non-audit services (being services other than services rendered for the audit review of the financial statements
or services that are normally provided by the external auditor in connection with statutory and regulatory filings or
engagements) which are proposed to be provided by the external auditors to the Company or any subsidiary of the
Company shall be subject to the prior approval of the audit committee.

Delegation of Authority

(a) The audit committee may delegate to one or more independent members of the audit committee
the authority to approve non-audit services, provided any non-audit services approved in this
manner must be presented to the audit commitiee at its next scheduled meeting.




De-Minimis Non-Audit Services

(b)

The audit committee may satisfy the requirement for the pre-approval of non-audit services if:

(d) the aggregate amount of all non-audit services that were not pre-approved is reasonably
expected to constitute no more than five per cent of the total amount of fees paid by the
Company and its subsidiaries to the external auditor during the fiscal year in which the
services are provided; or

(e) the services are brought to the attention of the audi{ committee and proved, prior to the
completion of the audit, by the audit committee and approved, prior to the completion of the
audit, by the audit committee or by one of more of its members to whom authority to grant
such approvals has been delegated.

Pre-Approval Policies and Procedures

(c)

The audit committee may also satisfy the requirement for the pre-approval of non-audit services
by adopting specific policies and procedures for the engagement of non-audit services, if:

{f) the pre-approval policies and procedures are detailed as to the particular service;
(g) the audit committee is informed of each non-audit service; and

(h) the procedures do not include delegation of the audit committee's responsibilities to
management.

4.5 Other Responsibilities

The audit committee shall;

()

(b)

(©

(@
(e)
®

establish procedures for the receipt, retention and treatment of complaints received by the
Company regarding accounting, internal accounting controls, or auditing matters;

establish procedures for the confidential, anonymous submission by employees of the Company
of concerns regarding questionable accounting or auditing matters;

ensure that significant findings and recommendations made by management and external auditor
are received and discussed on a timely basis;

review the policies and procedures in effect for considering officers’ expenses and perquisites;
perform other oversight functions as requested by the Board; and

review and update this Charter and receive approval of changes to this Charter from the Board.

4.6 Reporting Responsibilities

The audit committee shall regularly update the Board about committee activities and make appropriate
recommendations.

5. Resources and Authority of the Audit Committee

The audit committee shall have the resources and the authority appropriate to discharge its responsibilities,
including the authority to:

(a) engage independent counsel and other advisors as it determines necessary to carry out its duties;
(b) set and pay the compensation for any advisors employed by the audit committee; and
(©) communicate directly with the internal and external auditors.

6. Guidance — Roles & Responsibilities

The following guidance is intended to provide the Audit Commitiee members with additional guidance on
fulfillment of their roles and responsibilities on the committee:




6.1 Internal Control

()

(b)

(©

evaluate whether management is setting the goal of high standards by communicating the
importance of internal control and ensuring that all individuals possess an understanding of their
roles and responsibilities;

focus on the extent to which external auditors review computer systems and applications, the
securities of such systems and application, and the contingency plan for processing financial
information in the event of an IT systems breakdown; and

gain an understanding of whether internal control recommendations made by external auditors
have been implemented by management.

6.2 Financial Reporting

General

@

(b)

(©)

review significant accounting and reporting issues, including recent professional and regulatory
pronouncements, and understanding their impact on the financial statements; and

ask management and the external auditors about significant risks and exposures and the plans to
minimize such risks; and

understand industry best practices and the Company's adoption of them.

Annual Financial Statements

(d)

(e)

®

(2

()

review the annual financial statements and determine whether they are complete and consistent
with the information known to committee members, and assess whether the financial statements
reflect appropriate accounting principles in light of the jurisdictions in which the Company
reports or trades it shares;

pay attention to complex and/or unusual transactions such as restructuring charges and derivative
disclosures;

focus on judgmental areas such as those involving valuation of assets and liabilities, including,
for example, the accounting for and disclosure of loan losses, warranty, professional liability;
litigation reserves; and other commitment and contingencies;

consider management's handling of proposed audit adjustments identified by the external
auditors; and

ensure that the external auditors communicate all required matters to the committee.

Interim Financial Statements

(i}

@

L9)

be briefed on how management develops and summarizes interim financial information, the
extent to which the external auditors review interim financial information;

meet with management and the auditors, either telephonically or in person, to review the interim
financial statements; and

to gain insight into the faimess of the interim statements and disclosures, obtain explanations
from management on whether:

()  actual financial results for the quarter or interim period varied significantly from budgeted
or projected results;

(ii) changes in financial ratios and relationships of various balance sheet and operating
statement figures in the interim financials statements are consistent with changes in the
Company's operations and financing practices;

(iii) gencrally accepted accounting principles have been consistently applied;




6.3

6.4

(iv) there are any actually or proposed changes in accounting or financial reporting practices;
(v) there are any significant or unusual events or transactions;
(vi) the Company's financial and operating controls are functioning effectively;

{vii) the Company has complied with the terms of loan agreements, security indentures or other
financial position or results dependent agreement; and

(viii) the interim financial statements contain adequate and appropriate disclosures.

Compliance with Laws and Regulations

(a) periodically obtain updates from management regarding compliance with this policy and
industry "best practices”;

(b) be satisfied that all regulatory compliance matters have been considered in the preparation of the
financial statements; and

() review the findings of any examinations by securities regulatory authorities and stock exchanges.

Other Responsibilities

(a) review, with the Company's counsel, any legal matters that could have a significant impact on

the Company's financial statements.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
PO Box 11622, 1730 — 650 West Georgia Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, V6B 4N9

NOTICE OF ANNUAL AND SPECIAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual and Special General Meeting ("Meeting") of the Sharcholders of Vangold
Resources Ltd. ("Company™) will be held at the office of Computershare Investor Services Inc., 510 Burrard Street, Vancouver,
British Columbia, V6C 3B9, on Wednesday, June 7%, 2006, at 11:00 a.m. (Vancouver time), for the following purposes:

1. To receive and consider the Report of the Directors containing the consolidated financial statements of the Company for the
year ended December 31, 2005, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon, copies of which accompany this Notice;

2. To elect Directors of the Company for the forthcoming year;

To set the number of Directors of the Company at five.

4. To appoint the Auditors of the Company for the forthcoming year and to authorize the directors to fix the Auditors’
remuneration;
5. To consider and if deemed advisable, approve the actions, deeds and conduct of the Directors of the Company, on behalf of

the Company, since the date of the last annual and special meeting of the Company;

6. To consider, and, if deemed advisable, approve, by way of disinterested shareholder approval, a resolution allowing the
Directors to amend the Stock Option Pian;

7. To consider, and if deemed advisable, approve by way of disinterested shareholder approval, a resolution approving the
granting of incentive stock options to such Directors, Officers, employees and consultants of the Company since the last
annual general meeting of the shareholders of the Company, at such prices and in such amounts as determined by the
Directors of the Company, in their sole and absolute discretion, and to approve the exercise of any outstanding incentive
stock options, and to approve any amendment or amendments to any stock option agreements including repricing of certain
stock options; and

8. To transact such further and other business as may properly come before the Meeting or any adjournment thereof.

The specific details of the matters proposed to be put before the Meeting are set forth in the Management Information Circular
accompanying and forming part of this Notice.

Only Shareholders of record at the close of business on May 3, 2006 are entitled to receive notice of the Meeting and, except as noted in
the attached Information Circular, to vote at the Meeting.

To assure your representation at the Meeting, please complete, sign, date and return the enclosed proxy, whether or not you plan to
personally attend. Sending your proxy will not prevent you from voting in person at the Meeting. The completed proxy must be
delivered to the Company:

(a) by delivering the proxy to the Company's transfer agent, Computershare Investor Services at its office at 510
Burrard Street, Vancouver, BC V6C 3B9, for receipt not later than Monday, June 5“‘, 2006, at 11:00 a.m. (Vancouver
time); or

(b) by fax to the Vancouver office of Computershare Trust Company, Attention: Proxy Tabulation at (604) 683-3694.
not later than Monday, June 5t 2006, at 11:00 a.m. (Vancouver time).

Non-registered Shareholders whose shares are registered in the name of an intermediary should carefully follow voting instructions
provided by the intermediary.

DATED at Vancouver, British Columbia, this 5™ day of May, 2006.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

“Dal S. Brynelsen”

Dal S. Brynelsen, President and Chief Executive Officer




Vangold Resources Ltd. Computershare  +

Sth Floor, 100 University Avenue
Toronto, ON M5J 2Y1
www.computershare.com

Contact us at:
www.computershare. com/service

PROXY
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS OF VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD. fthe “Company”)

TO BE HELD AT COMPLUTERSHARE INVESTOR SERVICES INC., MONTREAL TRUST CENTRE, 510 BURRARD STREET, VANCOUVER, BRITISH

COLUMBIA ON JUNE 7™, 2006, AT 11:00 AM.

The undersigned registered shareholder {*Registered Shareholder”) of the Company hereby appoints: Dal S. Brynelsen, President of the Company, or
failing this person, H. Martyn Fowlds, Vice-President and a Director of the Company, as proxyholder for and on behalf of the Registered Shareholder with
the power of substitution to attend, act and vote for and on behalf of the Registered Shareholder in respect of all matters that may properly come before the
Meeting of the Registered Shereholders of the Company and at every adjournment thereof, to the same extent and with the same powers as if the undersigned

Registered Shareholder were present at the said Meefing, or any adjournment thereof.

The Registered Shareholder hereby directs the proxyholder fo vote the securiies of the Company registered in the name of the Registered Shareholder as

specified herein.

Resolutions (For full detail of each item, please see the enclosed Nofice of Meeting and information Circular). Please indicate your voting preference by marking

an “X” in the space provided.

For Against
1. Ta determine ihe number of Directors at five (5).
- For Withhold
2 To elect as Director, Dglﬁl_?rynelsen
3 To elect as Direclor, J. Michael Mackey
4 To elect as Director, H. Martyn Fawlds
5. To elect as Directos, Mike Muzylawski
6. To elect as Director, Locke Goldsmith
s To appoini Lancaster & David as Auditors of the Company and authorize the Directors {0 fix their remuneraticn.
For Against
8 To authorize the Directors to amend the stock option plan.

The undersigned Registered Shareholder hereby revokes any proxy previously given to attend and vote at said Meeting.

SIGN HERE: Date:

Please Print Name:

THIS PROXY FORM IS NOT VALID UNLESS IT IS SIGNED. SEE IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE

1PRXWF +

SEDAR_2TMA0S048 _PCVO_EN_PROXY_2006_20065%185043. DOC. PULLS/O0G00 /0000014




INSTRUCTIONS FOR COMPLETION OF PROXY
This Proxy is solicited by the Management of the Company.

This form of proxy (*Instrument of Proxy”) must be signed by you, the Registered Shareholder, or by your attorney duly authorized
by you in writing, or, in the case of a corporation, by a duly authorized officer or representative of the corporation; and if executed
by an atforney, officer, or other duly appointed representative, the original or a notarial copy of the ingtrument so empowering
such person, or such other documentation in support as shall be acceptable to the Chairman of the Meeting, must accompany the
fnstrument of Proxy.

If this Instrument of Proxy is not dated in the space provided, authority is hereby given by you, the Registered Shareholder, for
the proxyholder to date this proxy seven (7) calendar days after the dale on which it was mailed to you, the Registered
Shareholder, by Compulershare.

A Registered Shareholder who wishes to attend the Meeting and vote on the resolutions in person, may simply register with
the scrutineers before the Meeting begins.

A Registered Shareholder who is not able to attend the Meeting in person but wishes to vote on the resolutions, may do
the following:

(a) appoint one of the management proxyholders named on the Instrument of Proxy, by leaving the wording appointing a
nominee as is {i.e. do not strike out the management proxyholders shown and do not complste the blank space provided
for the appointment of an alternate proxyholder). Where no choice is specified by a Registered Shareholder with respect
to a resolution set out in the Instrument of Proxy, a management appointee acling as a proxyhoider will vote in favour of
sach matter identified on this Instrument of Proxy and for the nominees of management for directors and auditor as
identified in this Instrument of Proxy;

OR

{b) appoint another proxyholder, who need not be a Registered Shareholder of the Company, to vole according to the
Registered Shareholder's instructions, by striking out the management proxyholder names shown and inserting the name of
the person you wish to represent you at the Meeting in the space provided for an alternate proxyholder. If no choice is
specified, the proxyholder has discretionary authority lo vote as the proxyholder sees fit.

6. The securities represented by this instrument of Proxy will be voted or withheld from voting In accordance with the
instructions of the Registered Shareholder on any poll of a resolution that may be called for and, if the Registered Shareholder
specifies a choice with respect to any matter to be acled upon, the securities will be voted accordingly. Further, the securities will
be voted by the appointed proxyholder with respect to any amendments or variations of any of the resolutions set out on the
Instrument of Proxy or matters which may properly come before the Meeling as the proxyholder in its sole discrelion sees fit.

If a Registered Shareholder has submitted an Instrument of Proxy, the Registered Shareholder may still attend the Meeting and
may vote in person. To do so, the Registered Shareholder must record hisher attendance with the scrutineers before the
commencement of the Meeting and revoke, in writing, the prior votses.

To be represented at the Meeting, this proxy form must be received at the office of Computershare no later than forty eight {48)
hours {excluding Saturdays, Sundays and holidays) prior to the time of the Meeting, or adjournment thereof or may be accepted by
the Chairman of the Meeting prior to the commencement of the Meeting. The mailing address is:

Computershare Investor Services
Proxy Dept. 100 University Avenue 9" Floor
Toronto Ontario M5J 2Y1
Fax: Within North America: 1-866-249-7775 Outside North America: (416) 263-9524




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
Consolidated Financial Statements
(Unaudited, Prepared by Management)

March 31, 2006 and 2005




VANGOLD RESOURCES L,TD.

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

(Unaudited-prepared by management)

CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expenses

Ol & Gas properties
Mineral Properties
Property & Equipment
Investment

CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Due to related parties

ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS

SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY

Share capital
Contributed Surplus
Deficit

Approved on Behalf of the Board:

“Dal §. Brynelsen"

Director: Dal S. Brynelsen

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

\

March 31,
2006

ASSETS

$3,972,564
472,696
7,053
$4.452313

(Note - 3) 4,156,931
{Note - 4) 1,796,381
42,007

(Note — 5) 1,451,312

$11,898,944

LIABILITIES

517,868

$17.868

70.377
$88,245

(Note - 7) 25,008,935
1,003,458
(14.201.694)

$11.810,699

511,898,944

December 31,
2005

$1,661,967
442,430

12,050

$2,116,447

3,604,496
1,726,828

34,934
1,300,311

$8,784,016

$233,496
2,732
236,228

26,532
$262.760

21,828,666

979,333
(14,286,743)

8.521.256

38,784,016

J. Michael Mackey”

Director: J. Michael Mackey




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS) AND DEFICIT

(Unaudited-prepared by management)

Three months

Three months

Ended Ended
March 31, 2006 March 31, 2005
REVENUE
Petrolcum revenue $931,595 $95,207
Royalties (295.384) (21,677)
636,211 75,530
[nterest earned 17.169 5,676
$653,380 $79,206
EXPENSES
Operating 74,896 22,034
General and Administrative 334,312 205,400
Stock-based Compensation 73,443 63,850
Depletion and Depreciation 85.690 11,734,
568,341 303,018
NET INCOME ( LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 85,039 (223.812)
DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD (14.286,743) (13.180,639)

($14,201,704)

($13,404,451)

DEFICIT, END OF PERIOD

INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
Basic and Diluted $0.001

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES

OUTSTANDING
Basic 66,812,000
Diluted 80,278,000

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
-3-

($0.01)

39,347,000
43,878,000




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD,
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Unaudited-prepared by management

Three months Three months
Ended Ended

CASH FLOWS PROVIDED RY (USED FOR) March 31,2006 March 3, 2005

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) for the period $85,039 ($223,812)
Adjust for items not involving cash:

Interest paid

SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income taxes paid

Depletion & depreciation 85690 11734
Stock-based compensation 74.443 63,850
245,172 (148.228)
NET CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
Accounts receivable (30,266) (23,839
Prepaid expenses 4,997 (10,581)
Accounts payable (215.628) (57.37%)
Payable to joint interest partners - (25.372)
Due 1o related panties (2,732) (69.982)
(243.629) (180.153)
1,543 (328,381)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Oil & gas properties (641.154) (327.690)
Mineral properties exploration (69.553) (86.960)
Purchase of Property & equipment (10.508) (2,486)
Investment (150.000) (215,083
(871.215) (632,219)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Praceeds from issue of share capital 3.180.269 2,696,203
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 2,310,597 1,754,565
Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 1,661,967 353,906
Cash Equivalents, end of period $3.972.564 $2.108.471
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Bank 396.713 204,358
Short Term [nvestments 3.575,851 1.904,113
83,972,564 $2,108.471

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)

\——



VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 1 - NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the business of acquisition and exploration of mineral and oil and gas properties. The Company currently holds
mineral property interests located in Canada, the United States and Papua New Guinea, and oil and gas interests located in Canada and the
United States.

The Company is in the process of exploring its mineral properties and has not yet determined whether these properties contain reserves
that are economically recoverable. The recoverability of amounts recorded for mineral properties and related deferred costs is
dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the Company’s interest in the properties, the
ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to complete the development, and future profitable production or proceeds from
the disposition thereof.

These financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, which implies the Company will continue to realize the
carrying value of assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of business. The Company has never generated profitable operations
and has accumulated losses of $14,201,704 since inception. The continnation of the Company as a going concern is dependent upon the
continued financial support from iis shareholders and other related parties, its ability to obtain financing for the continuing exploration and
development of its resource properties and the attainment of profitable operations. These financial statements do not include any
adjustments to the recoverability and classification of recorded asset amounts and classification of liabilities that might be necessary
should the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles on a
consolidated basis and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, Corning Energy, Inc. (a Nevada
corporation), and 686614 BC Ltd. (a British Columbia corporation). Alf significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated.

Estimates, assumptions and measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates, The amounts recorded for depletion, depreciation and amortization of petroleum and natural gas
properties and equipment and the provision for future site restoration and abandonment costs are based on estimates. The ceiling test is
based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect on the financial statements of changes in such estimates
in future periods could be significant.

Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars. The Company and its subsidiaries are considered to be
integrated operations and the accounts are translated using the temporal method. Under this method, foreign denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are translated to their Canadian dollar equivalents using foreign exchange rates that prevailed at the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items are translated at historical exchange rates, except for items carried at their market value, which are
translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date. Revenue and expense items are translated at average rates of
exchange during the year, except for depletion and depreciation, which are translated at the same rates of exchange as the related
assets. Exchange gains or losses arising on foreign currency translation are included in the determination of operating results for the
year.

Cash and ¢ash equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash with maturities of three months or less
when acquired. As at March31,2006 there was $ 3,575,851 in cash equivalents (2005) $1,904,113.




YVANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

Financial instruments
The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts recejvable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and due
to related parties were estimated to approximate their carrying values due to the immediate or short term maturity of these financial

Property and equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on the declining balance basis at the following rates: Computer
hardware - 30% per annum; Office furniture - 20% per annum; Mining equipment - 20% per annum. The Company recognized
depreciation of $3,435 {2005 - $ 974 ) for the three months ended March 31, 2006,

Qil and gas properties

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for il and gas properties. Under this method, all costs associated with the
acquisition of, exploration for and the development of petroleum and natural gas reserves are capitalized, recognizing one cost centre
per country. The Company's oil and gas interests are held in two cost centres: Canada and the United States. Such costs include land
acquisition costs, geological and geophysical expenses, costs of drilling both productive and non-preductive wells and related
overhead charges. Such costs do not necessarily reflect present values. Proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties reduce
capitalized costs, with no gain or loss recognized, unless such a sale would significantly alter the rate of depletion.

Mineral properties

The Company capitalizes the acquisition costs of mineral properties and related exploration and development costs, The amounts
shown for mineral properties represent costs incurred to date, less write-downs, and do not necessarily reflect present or future values.
These costs will be amortized over the estimated productive lives of the properties upon commencement of commercial production
using the unit-of-production method. Costs relating to mineral properties that are sold or abandoned are written off when such events

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company follows the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3063, “Impairment of Long-Lived Assets”. Section 3063
establishes standards for recognizing, measuring and disclosing impairment of long-lived assets held for use. The Company conducts
its impairment test on long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset to be held and used exceeds the undiscounted future
net cash flows expected from its use and disposal. If there is an impairment, the impairment amount is measured as the amount by
which the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its fair value, calculated using discounted cash flows when quoted market prices are
not available.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

Asset Retirement Obligation

The Company follows the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Handbook Section 3110 “Asset
Retirement Obligations”. This section requires the recognition of the fair value of the obligation associated with the retirement of
tangible long-lived assets be recorded in the period in which the liability is incurred, with a corresponding increase in the carrying
value of the related asset. The liability is accreted over time for changes in the fair value of the liability through changes to accretion
expenses. The costs capitalized to the related assets are depleted to earnings in a manner consistent with the underlying asset,

Three months Three months
Ended Ended
March 31, 2006 March 31, 2005
Beginning assct retirement obligations $26,532 $21,354
Liabilities incurred 42,200 -
Accretion 1,645 -
Total asset retirement obligations $70,377 $21,354

Investments
The Company accounts for its investment in Kanon Resources Ltd. on the equity basis. Declines in market value are expensed when
such declines are considered to be other than temporary.

Loss per share

The loss per share figures is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the respective fiscal periods.
Diluted loss per share is calculated using the Treasury Stock method which, for outstanding stock options and warrants, assumes that
the proceeds to be received on the exercise of the stock options and warrants are applied to repurchase common shares at the average
market price for the period, for purposes of determining the weighted average number of shares outstanding. Basic and diluted loss per
share are the same as the inclusion of common share equivalents would be anti-dilutive.

Stock-based compensation plan

The Company grants stock options under a fixed stock option plan in accordance with the TSX Venture Exchange policies (Note 9).
Effective for fiscal years commencing on or after January 1, 2004, Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require the fair
value of all share purchase options to be expensed over their vesting period with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.
Upon exercise of share purchase options, the consideration paid by the option holder, together with the amount previously recognized
in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase to share capital. Previously only share purchase options granted to non-employees
followed this method and options granted to directors, officers and employees were not expensed. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option valuation model to calculate the fair value of share purchase options at the date of the grant. Option pricing models
require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected price volatility. Changes in these assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate and, therefore, do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the
Company’s share purchase options.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for by the liability method of income tax allocation. Under this method, the income tax assets and
liabilities are recorded to recognize future income tax inflows and outflows arising from the settlement or recovery of assets and
Habilities at carrying values. Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the tax laws and rates that are anticipated
to apply in the period of realization. The Corporation establishes a valuation allowance against future income tax assets if, based on
available information, it is more likely than not that some or all of the future tax assets will not be realized. The Company has not
recognized the income tax benefit of losses carried forward as they have been fully offset by a valuation allowance.

Reclassifications
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current periods” presentation.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31, 2006

NOTE 3- OIL & GAS PROPERTIES

UNITED STATES

East Corning Property, California
Carrying costs
Less depletion and amortization

Henry Dome Gas Property, Texas
Intangible drilling and completion costs

Total costs, United States

CANADA

Killam Nerth Oil Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs
Other costs
Unexpended advances

Less depietion and amortization

Gladius Deep Basin Gas Property, Alberta

Prospect fee

Chigwell Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs

Sarcee Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs

Strachan Field Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs

Ferrier, Alberta
Lease costs

Total costs, Canada

TOTAL

March 31, December 31
2006 2005

$723.487 $ 693,641

685.539) (685.539)
37.948 8.102
243,302 243,302
281.250 251,404
2,153,507 1,283,784
226,474 150,868
- 361.445
2,379,981 1,796,097

(116.649) (45.000)
2,263,332 1,751,097
50.000 50,000
176,514 176,514
878,974 866,862
417,184 403,342
89.677 89,677
3,875,681 3,353,092
54,156,931 $ 3,604,496




YANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 3 - OIL & GAS PROPERTIES CONTINUED

United States

California, USA

The Company entered into an agreement dated April 15, 2002, with Olympic Resources (Arizona) Ltd. (“Olympic™) to participate in
the drilling and casing of test wells located in Tehama County, California known as the East Corning Property. The Company through
its wholly owned subsidiary Coming Energy Inc., have working interests ranging from 3.75% to 11.75% in a multiple well drill
program.

Texas, USA

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement through its wholly owned subsidiary, Coming Energy Inc. with PB Energy
USA, Inc. dated February 1, 2005, to earn a 7.5% interest in the Henry Dome Gas Prospect, located three miles northwest of Tilden,
Texas.

Canada

Alberta Canada

The Company entered into a Farmout Agreement, as amended, in 2004, with the Alberta-based oil & gas company, Culane Energy
Corp. to participate in drilling and casing a test well located in the Killam Area, Alberta. The Company earned a 26.25% working
interest in the project by contributing 52,5% of the costs associated with the first oil well. The Company will earn a 26.25% interest in
subsequent wells by contributing 26.25% of the costs. A finders fee of 114,522 shares was paid in connection with this project.

The Company entered into Farmout Agreement in 2004 with an Alberta based ol & gas company, Gladius Energy Inc. to participate
in drilling a high impact natural gas well located in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills. The Company will earn a 21% interest in
the test well after paying 35% of the cost. A $50,000 non-refundable prospect fee was paid on execution of the agreement and a
futther non-refundable equalization fee of $335,000 is payable upon Gladius Energy Inc. providing evidence of licensing of the test
well. A yet to be negotiated finders fee is payable in connection with this project.

The Company entered into a Participation and Farm-in Agreement, dated February 21, 2005, to drill a test well in the Chigwell Area
of Alberta. The Company will pay 11.25% of costs to earn a 6.5% interest in the well.

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement dated June 9, 2005, with Arapahoe Energy Corporation, to drill a test well on
the Sarcee Indian Reserve, west of the city of Calgary, Alberta. The Company will pay 10% of actual costs to earn a 6% interest.

The Company entered into a Farm-in Agreement, dated June 13, 2005, with Highview Resources Ltd. to drill a test well in the
Strachan Field near Rocky Mountain House, Alberta. The Company will pay 9.77% of costs to eam a 9.166% interest.

The Company entered into an agreement dated November 2, 2005 to participate in the acquisition of P & NG Lease in the Ferrier Area
of Alberta. The Company paid $89,522 for a 17% interest in the lease.
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YANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 4 - MINERAL PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

North Belt Property, British Columbia

The Company has a 100% interest in 8 mineral claims, of which 5 are subject to a 2% NSR royalty and 2 are subject to a 4% NSR
royalty, and a 50% interest in 11 mineral claims subject to a 4% NSR royalty. The Company also owns 38 acres of real property.

By agreement dated February 24, 2003, the Company acquired all rights, title and interest in and to certain Crown Granted Mineral
claims and surface rights included in the North Belt Property. As consideration, the Company issued 100,000 common shares at $0.21
per share, The Company also agreed to a 5% NSR on future production.

The Company completed a mineral property agreement with Teck Cominco Metals Ltd. for the purchase of a 100% interest, subject to
a 2% NSR, in 9 Crown Granted Mineral claims at Rossland B.C. The Company issued 50,000 common shares at $0.21 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company staked a group of claims in the Trail Mining Division, British Columbia,
known as the Gertrude claims. A third party opposed the staking, and the Company utilized all mandated appeal processes to retain
the claims, but was unsuccessful. Accordingly, the legal costs associated with the Gertrude claims of $12,072 have been included
with exploration expenditures.

By agreement dated September 15, 2004, between Teck Cominco Metals Ltd., Landore Resources Inc., and the Company, the
Company acquired a 100% interest in 3 Crown Granted Mineral claims located at Rossland B.C. As consideration, the Company
issued 20,000 common shares at $0.30 per share, The claims are subject to a 2% NSR royalty.

South Belt Property, British Columbia
The Company has a 100% interest, subject to a 2% NSR royalty, in 66 mineral claims.

The Company entered into an Option and Joint Venture Letter Agreement with a private company (the “Optionee”) that has a director
in common with the Company to facilitate the exploration of the South Belt Property. Under the terms of the agreement, the Optionee
must expend $1,850,000 in exploration expenditures and issue 800,000 shares to the Company in installments through July 31, 2008
to earn a 70% interest in the mineral claim.

Gallagher Gold Project, Nevada USA
The Company acquired by staking a 100% interest in 24 contiguous unpatented mineral claims in White Pine County, Nevada.
Feni Island, Papua, New Guinea

The Company entered into an agreement dated February 5, 2003, (amended June 10, 2003) to option a 75% undivided interest in the
Feni Gold Project located in New Ireland Province, Papua New Guinea. The property is subject to a 1% NSR royalty. The Company
may, at its sole election, exercise the option in stages by making the following exploration expenditures and issuing common shares;

Stage 1: Expending a minimum of $250,000 on exploration in the 15 months from date of agreement {expended) and issuing
200,000 common shares {issued).

Stage 2: Expending an additional $250,000 on exploration, including drilling, prior to September 26, 2004 (expended), and
issuing an additional 200,000 common shares (issued).

Stage 3; Pursuant to an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, the Company will expend a further $100,000
during 2005, $50,000 on signing of the agreement and $50,000 on June 30, 2005, and issue a further 200,000 common
shares. The Company fulfilled the foregoing and a 50% interest in the mineral property vested to the Company.

Stage 4: Pursuant to an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, the Company will expend an additional
$1,260,000 on exploration prior to December 31, 2006, and to issue an additional 200,000 common shares by December 31,
2006. After fulfilling these obligations a further 25% interest in the mineral property will vest to the Company for a total of
75% interest.

Uganda, Africa

By agreements dated July 11 and October 7, 2005, the Company entered into an option agreement with Rwenzori Copper and Nickel
Mines Ltd., a Ugandan company, to earn a 100% interest in fifteen copper-cobalt prospects in West Uganda. As consideration for the
option the company will pay 100% of exploration costs, a minimum of $20,000 US per year for three years, has issued 150,000
common shares, with a further 100,000 common shares to be issued in 2006 and 2007

-1 -




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 5 - INVESTMENT

The Company and New Guinea Gold (“NGG”) completed a Share Purchase Agreement on February 13, 2004 for the acquisition of
the shares of Kanon Resources Ltd {“Kanon”). The Company and NGG each hold a 50% interest in Kanon, The Company and NGG
each made a cash payment of $ 70,000 and issued 3,000,300 common shares (1,600,000 common shares of the Company and
1,400,000 common shares of NGG) to the vendors,

March 31, December 31,
2006 2005
Carrying Value of Kanon Investment
Cash $70,000 $70,000
1,600,000 Common Shares Issued 336,000 336,000
406,000 406,000
Deduct 50% of Kanon Operating Loss (19,791) (19,791)
386,209 386,209
Cash Advances 1,065,102 915.102
51,451,311 51,301,311

are as follows:

March 31, December 31,
2066 2005
Bismark Project $90.629 $87.133
Mr. Allemata Project 279,532 273.881
Fergusson Project 34,548 32.321
Mr, Nakru 188,525 177,835
Yup River Project 56,265 54,574
Mt. Penck Project 381,875 329,477
51,031,374 $955,221
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE -6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the three months ended March 31, 2006, the Company incurred the following amounts to directors: management and
consulting fees of $ 54,000 (2005- $38,790) reimbursement of general and administrative expense of $9,743 (2005- $20,441). At
March 31,2006 , $ nil (2005- $1,976) was owing to directors. These transactions are in the normal course of business at the exchange

amount, which is the amount established and agreed to by the parties.

NOTE - 7 SHARE CAPITAL

Authotized: Unlimited cormmon shares without par value

Issued: SHARES VALUE
Balance December 31, 2004 28,682,721 $15,440,550
Issued during the year
By private placement, net of issue cost 25,792,099 5,861,740
By exercise of share purchase warrants 1,600.417 403,896
By cxercise of stock options 30,000 15,480
For acquisition of property 350.600 127,000
Share subscriptions receivable — (20,000)
Balance December 31, 2005 56,455,237 $21,828,666
Issued during the three month period
By exercise of share purchase warrants 11,544,571 3,068,451
By excrcise of stock options 248332 111,818
Balance March 31, 2006 68,248,140 §25,008,935
Share Purchase Warrants
A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock purchase warrants is presented below:
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Exercise Average
Number Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of period 24,229,599 $0.30 1,077,169 $0.57
Issued - - 25,792,099 0.30
Exercised 11,544,571 $0.26 (1.600,417) 0.25
Expired - - (1.039.252) 0.58
Balance, end of period 12,685,028 50.34 24,229,599 $0.30

As at March 31, 2006 the following share purchase warrants are outstanding:

Number Price Expiry
2,800,000 $0.30 August 2006
700,000 $0.30 September 2006
300,000 $0.30 October 2006
8,885,028 $0.35 November 2006
-13-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 8 - STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company’s Board of Directors approved the adoption of a stock incentive plan in accordance with the policies of the TSX
Venture Exchange. The Board of Directors is authorized to grant options under this plan to directors, officers, consultants or
employees to acquire up to 20% of the issued and outstanding common shares to a maximum of 7,000,000 shares. The number of
options granted might exceed 10% of the outstanding shares at the time of granting the options. The exercise prices of options granted
shall not be less than the fair market value of the common shares on the date of grant and the exercise period shall not exceed 5 years
from the date the option is granted. The maximum number of options that may be granted to any one person must not exceed 5% of
the common shares outstanding at the time of the grant or 2% if the optionee is a consultant or employed in an investor relations
capacity.

The fair value of the options granted during the year was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions: Dividend yield of 0%; risk-free interest of 3.2%; expected volatility 97%
and expected life of 3 years. During the three months ended March 31,2006 the Company recognized stock based compensation of
$73,443 (2005- $ 63,850 (2005-$nil). During the period ended March 31, 2006 $ 49,318 (2005 - 3nil) was credited to share capital in
respect of stock options exercised.

A summary of changes in the Company’s stock options is presented below:

March 31, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of Period 5,850,000 $0.28 4,450,000 80.26
Granted 200,000 $0.55 1,950,000 50.32
Exercised (248.332) $0.25 (30.000) $0.30
Forfeited/ Canceiled 0 0 (520.000) $0.30
Balance, end of Period 5,801,668 $0.27 5,850,000 $0.28
Weighted Average
Remaining Contractnal March 31,2006
Life
Exercise Price (in years) Outstandin Exercisable
$0.10 0.35 350,000 350,000
$0.22 227 969,460 969,460
$0.30 3.20 3,582,203 2,748,874
$0.35 3.78 700,000 116,666
$0.55 3.00 200,000 -
5.801.668 4.185.000

-14-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 9 - SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company is primarily engaged in mining exploration and oil & gas activities in Canada, Papua New Guinea, Uganda and the
United States.

Segmented operations and identifiable assets are as follows:

Quarter Ended Quarter Ended
March3l, March3l,
2006 2005
INCOME (LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Canada $62.274 ($221,049)
Papua New Guinea - -
Uganda - -
United States $22.765 (2,563)
$85,039 ($223,612)
March 31, December 31,
2006 2005
IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS
Canada $8.531.53¢9 $5,789.868
Papua New Guinea 2.875,905 2,725.561
Uganda 210,250 141,045
United States 281,250 127,542
$11,898,944 $8,784,016

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENT |

The Company is committed under a lease agreement for office premises expiring June 30, 2009 in the amount of $27,423 per annum, |
increasing to $28,989 per annum effective July 1,2006. Future minimum annual lease payments are as follow:

2006 £22.110
2007 28.989
2008 28.989
2009 14,495
$94,583

-15-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2006

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company issued 11,666 common shares upon the exercise of | 1,666 stock options @ $0.30 for cash proceeds of $ 3,499 | 50,000
common shares upon the exercise of 50,000 stock options @ $ 0.35 for cash proceeds of §1 7,500 and 250,000 common shares upon
the exercise of 250,000 stock options @ $0.10 for cash proceeds of $25,000.

-16-
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
{Unaudited-prepared by management)

June 30, December 31,
2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $3,558,128 $1.661,967
Accounts receivable 685,986 442,430
Prepaid expenses 14,783 12,050
— —
4,258,897 $2,116,447
Oil & Gas properties {Note - 3) 4,633,592 3,604,496
Mineral Properties (Note - 4) 1,854,562 1,726,828
Property & Equipment 40,262 34,934
Investment (Note — 5) 1,651,312 1,301,311
12,438,625 $8,784,016
% _
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $46,441 $ 233,496
Due to related parties - 2,732
346,441 236,228
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 71,493 26,532
117,934 $262,760
SHAREHOLDERS® EQUITY
Share capital {Note - 7) 25,198,554 21,828,666
Contributed Surplus 1,006,425 979,333
Deficit (13,884,288) (14,286,743)
12,320,691 8,521,256
$12,438,625 $8,784,016
“ “
Approved on Behalf of the Board:
“Dal Brynelsen” “Mike Mackey "
Director: Dal S. Brynelsen Director; J. Michael Mackey

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS) AND DEFICIT

{(Unaudited-prepared by management)

REVENUE
Petroleum revenue
Royalties

Interest earned
EXPENSES
Operating
General and Administrative

Stock-based Compensation
Depletion and Depreciation

NET INCOME { LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD

DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

DEFICIT, END OF PERIOD

INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
Basic and Diluted

WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES
OUTSTANDING

Basic
Diluted

Six months
Three months Six Months Three months ended
Ended June 30, Ended June ended June 30 June 30,
2006 30,2006 2005 2005
$1,375,412 $2,307,007 $118,526 $213,733
(417,955) (713,339) (35,195} (56,872)
957,457 1,593,668 83,331 156,861
20,794 37,963 9,765 15,441
978,251 1,631,631 $93,096 172,302
83,580 158,476 32,230 54,264
393,866 728,178 243,868 449,268
74,587 148,030 96,919 160,769
108,802 194,492 12,068 23,802
660,835 1,229,176 385,085 688,103
317416 402,455 (291,989) (515,801)
(14,201,704) (14,286,743} (13,404,451 (13,180,639)

($13,884,288)

($13,884,288)

$(13,696,440)

($13,696,440)

$0.006

67,532,336
69,756,313

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Unaudited-prepared by management

Three
Three months Six months months Six months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY (USED FOR) June3d, 2006 June 30, 2006 June30, 2005 June 30, 2005
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) for the period $317.416 $402 455 {$291,989) ($515,801)
Adjust for items not involving cash:
Depletion & depreciation 108,802 194,492 12,066 23.802
Stock-based compensation 73,586 148,030 96,919 160,769
499,804 744,977 (183,002) (331,230)
NET CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
Accounts recejvable (213,290) (243,556) 19,871 (3,968)
Prepaid expenses (7,730) (2,733) 3,527 (7,055)
Accounts payable 28,573 (187,055) (928) (65,093)
Payable to joint interest partners - - (13,689) (31,310)
Due to related parties - (2,732) (2,111) (29,971)
(192,447) (436,076) 6,670 (137,397)
307,357 308,901 (176,332) (468,627
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Oil & gas properties (554,806) (1,195,960) (923,442) (1,251,132)
Mineral properties exploration (58,181) (127,734) (48,789) (135,749)
Purchase of Property & equipment (1,690) (12,198) (25,037) (27.519)
Investment (200,001) (350,001) (150,299) (362,682)
(507,321) (1,376,992) (1,147,567) (1,777,082)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of share capital 92,885 3,273,153 34,423 2,710,798
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (414,436) 1,896,161 (],289,476) 465,089
Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 3,972,564 1,661,967 2,108,471 353,906
Cash Equivalents, end of period $3,558,128 $3,558,128 $818,995 $818,885
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Bank $197,262 $10,117
Short Term Investments 3,360,866 808,878
33,558,128 $813,885
—_— ———
SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income taxes paid 0 0
Interest paid 0 0

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the business of acquisition and exploration of mineral and oil and gas properties. The Company currently holds
mineral property interests located in Canada, the United States and Papua New Guinea, and oil and gas interests located in Canada and the
United States.

The Company is in the process of exploring its mineral properties and has not yet determined whether these properties contain reserves
that are economically recoverable. The recoverability of amounts recorded for mineral properties and related deferred costs is
dependent upon the discovery of economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the Company’s interest in the properties, the
ability of the Company to obtain necessary financing to complete the development, and future profitable production or proceeds from
the disposition thereof.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles on a
consolidated basis and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, Corning Energy, Inc. (a Nevada
corporation), and 686614 BC Ltd. (a British Columbia corporation). All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been
eliminated.

Estimates, assumptions and measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financiaf statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates, The amounts recorded for depletion, depreciation and amortization of petroleum and natural gas
properties and equipment and the provision for future site restoration and abandonment costs are based on estimates. The ceiling test is
based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and gas prices, future costs and other refevant assumptions. By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect on the financial statements of changes in such estimates
in future periods could be significant.

Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars. The Company and its subsidiaries are considered to be
integrated operations and the accounts are translated using the temporal method. Under this method, foreign denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are translated to their Canadian dollar equivalents using foreign exchange rates that prevailed at the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items are translated at historical exchange rates, except for items carried at their market value, which are
translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date. Revenue and expense items are translated at average rates of
exchange during the year, except for depletion and depreciation, which are translated at the same rates of exchange as the related
assets. Exchange gains or losses arising on foreign currency translation are included in the determination of operating results for the
year.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash with maturities of three months or less
when acquired. As at June 30, 2006 there was $ 3,360,866 in cash equivalents (2005 - $808_885).

Financial instruments

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and due
to related parties were estimated to approximate their carrying values due to the immediate or short term maturity of these financial
instruments. The Company operates in Canada, United States, Uganda and Papua New Guinea giving rise fo significant exposure to
market risks from changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The financial risk is the risk to the Company’s earnings that
arises from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. The Company does not use derivative
instruments to reduce its exposure to foreign currency risk. Management does not believe the Company is exposed to significant credit
or interest rate risks.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on the declining balance basis at the following rates: Computer
hardware - 30% per annum; Office furniture - 20% per annum; Mining equipment - 20% per annum. The Company recognized
depreciation of $6,870(2005 - § 2,067) for the six months ended June 30, 2006.

Oil and gas properties

The Company follows the full cost method of accounting for oil and 8as properties, Under this method, all costs associated with the
acquisition of, exploration for and the development of petroleum and natural gas reserves are capitalized, recognizing one cost centre
per country. The Company’s oil and gas interests are held in two cost centres: Canada and the United States, Such costs include land
acquisition costs, geological and geophysical expenses, costs of drilling both productive and non-productive wells and related
overhead charges. Such costs do not necessarily reflect present values. Proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties reduce
capitalized costs, with no gain or loss recognized, unless such a sale would significantly alter the rate of depletion,

The Company capitalizes the acquisition costs of mineral properties and related exploration and development costs. The amounts
shown for mineral properties represent costs incurred to date, less write-downs, and do not necessarily reflect present or future values,
These costs will be amortized over the estimated productive lives of the properties upon commencement of commercial production
using the unit-of-production method. Costs relating to mineral properties that are sold or abandoned are written off when such events

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company foilows the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3063, “Impairment of Long-Lived Assets”™. Section 3063
establishes standards for recognizing, measuring and disclosing impairment of long-lived assets held for use. The Company conducts
its impairment test on long-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset to be held and used exceeds the undiscounted future

not available,

Asset Retirement Obligation
The Company follows the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Handbook Section 3110 “dsser
Retirement Obligations™. This sectton requires the recognition of the fair valye of the obligation associated with the retirement of




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 36, 2006

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Six months Six months
Ended Ended
June 30, 2006 June 30, 2005
Beginning asset retirement bligations $ 26,532 $21354
Liabilities incurred 42,200 -
Accretion 2,761 -
Total asset retirement obligations $ 71,493 $21,354

Investments
The Company accounts for its investment in Kanon Resources Ltd. on the equity basis. Declines in market value are expensed when
such declines are considered to be other than temporary,

Income/Loss per share

The loss per share figures is calculated using the weighted average number of shares cutstanding during the respective fiscal periods.
Diluted loss per share is calculated using the Treasury Stock method which, for outstanding stock options and warrants, assumes that
the proceeds to be received on the exercise of the stock options and warrants are applied to repurchase common shares at the average
market price for the period, for purposes of determining the weighted average number of shares outstanding. Basic and diluted
income/loss per share are the same as the inclusion of common share equivalents would be anti-dilutive.

Stock-based compensation plan

The Company grants stock options under a fixed stock option plan in accordance with the TSX Venture Exchange policies (Note 9).
Effective for fiscal years commencing on or after January 1, 2004, Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require the fair
value of all share purchase options to be expensed over their vesting period with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.
Upon exercise of share purchase options, the consideration paid by the option holder, together with the amount previously recognized
in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase to share capital. Previously only share purchase options granted to non-employees
followed this method and options granted to directors, officers and employees were not expensed. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option valuation model to calculate the fair value of share purchase options at the date of the grant. Option pricing models
require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected price volatility. Changes in these assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate and, therefore, do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the
Company’s share purchase options.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for by the liability method of income tax allocation. Under this method, the income tax assets and
liabilities are recorded to recognize future income tax inflows and outflows arising from the settlement or recovery of assets and
liabilities at carrying values. Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the tax laws and rates that are anticipated
to apply in the period of realization. The Corporation establishes a valuation allowance against future income tax assets if, based on
available information, it is more likely than not that some or all of the future tax assets will not be realized. The Company has not
recognized the income tax benefit of losses carried forward as they have been fully offset by a valuation allowance.

Reclassifications
Certain of the comparative figures have been reclassified to conform with the current periods’ presentation.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD,
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Juae 30, 2006

NOTE 3- OIL & GAS PROPERTIES

June 30, December 31
2006 2005
UNITED STATES
East Corning Property, California
Carrying costs $723,487 $ 693,641
Less depletion and amortization (685,539 (685,539)
37,948 8.102
Henry Dome Gas Property, Texas
Intangible drilling and completion costs 243,302 243,302
Total costs, United States 281,250 251,404
CANADA
Killam North Qil Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 235341268 1,283,784
Other costs 146,282 150,868
Unexpended advances - 361,445
2.487.550 1,796,097
Less depletion and amortization {191.652) (45,000
2,296,898 1,751,097
Gladius Deep Basin Gas Property, Alberta
Prospect fee 50,000 50,000
Gladius Deep Basin Test Well 409,500 0
Chigwell Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 176,514 176,514
Sarcee Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 835,178 866,862
Strachan Field Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 444,575 403,342
Ferrier, Alberta
Lease costs 89,677 89.677
Total costs, Canada 4,352,342 3,353,092
TOTAL $ 4,633,592 3 3,604,496




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 3 - OIL & GAS PROPERTIES CONTINUED

United States

California, USA

The Company entered into an agreement dated April 15, 2002, with Olympic Resources (Arizona) Ltd. (“Olympic™) to participate in
the drilling and casing of test wells located in Tehama County, California known as the East Comning Property. The Company through
its wholly owned subsidiary Corning Energy Inc., have working interests ranging from 3.75% to 11.75% in a multiple well drill
program.

Texas, USA

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement through its wholly owned subsidiary, Corning Energy Inc. with PB Energy
USA, Inc. dated February 1, 2005, to earn a 7.5% interest in the Henry Dome Gas Prospect, located three miles northwest of Tilden,
Texas.

Canada

Alberta Canada

The Company entered into a Farmout Agreement, as amended, in 2004, with the Alberta-based oil & gas company, Culane Energy
Corp. to participate in drilling and casing a test well located in the Killam Area, Alberta. The Company earned a 26.25% working
interest in the project by contributing 52.5% of the costs associated with the first oil weil. The Company earned a 26.25% interest in
subsequent wells by contributing 26.25% of the costs. A finders fee of 114,522 shares was paid in connection with this project,

The Company entered into Farmout Agreement in 2004 with an Alberta based oil & gas company, Gladius Energy Inc. to participate
in drilling a high impact natural gas well located in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills. The Company will earn a 21% interest in
the test well after paying 35% of the cost. A $50,000 non-refundable prospect fee was paid on execution of the agreement and a
further non-refundable equalization fee of $335,000 is payable upon Gladius Energy Inc. providing evidence of licensing of the test
well. A yet to be negotiated finders fee is payable in connection with this project.

The Company entered into a participation agreement in June 2006, with Gladius Energy Inc. to participate in the drilling, completing
and equipping of a test well in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills, The company earned a 12% working interest in the test well
at a cost of $ 409,500.

The Company entered into a Participation and Farm-in Agreement, dated February 21, 2005, to drill a test well in the Chigwell Area
of Alberta. The Company will pay 11.25% of costs to eamn a 6.5% interest in the well.

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement dated June 9, 2005, with Arapahoe Energy Corporation, to drill a test well on
the Sarcee Endian Reserve, west of the city of Calgary, Alberta. The Company will pay 10% of actual costs to earn a 6% interest.

The Company eatered into a Farm-in Agreement, dated June 13, 2005, with Highview Resources Ltd. to drill a test well in the
Strachan Field near Rocky Mountain House, Alberta. The Company will pay 9.77% of costs to earn a 9.166% interest,

The Company entered into an agreement dated November 2, 2005 to participate in the acquisition of P & NG Lease in the Ferrier Area
of Alberta. The Company paid $89,522 for a 17% interest in the lease.
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 4 - MINERAL PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

North Belt Property, British Columbia

The Company has a 100% interest in 8 mineral claims, of which 5 are subject to a 2% NSR royalty and 2 are subject to a 4% NSR
royalty, and a 50% interest in 11 mineral claims subject to a 4% NSR royalty. The Company also owns 38 acres of real property.

By agreement dated February 24, 2003, the Company acquired all rights, title and interest in and to certain Crown Granted Mineral
claims and surface rights included in the North Belt Property. As consideration, the Company issued 100,000 common shares at $0.21
per share. The Company also agreed to a 5% NSR on future production.

The Company completed a mineral property agreement with Teck Cominco Metals Ltd. for the purchase of a 100% interest, subject to
a 2% NSR, in 9 Crown Granted Mineral claims at Rossland B.C. The Company issued 50,000 common shares at $0.21 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company staked a group of claims in the Trail Mining Division, British Columbia,
known as the Gertrude claims. A third party opposed the staking, and the Company utilized all mandated appeal processes to retain
the claims, but was unsuccessful. Accordingly, the legai costs associated with the Gertrude claims of $12,072 have been included
with exploration expenditures.

By agreement dated September 15, 2004, between Teck Cominco Metals Ltd., Landore Resources Inc., and the Company, the
Company acquired a 100% interest in 3 Crown Granted Mineral claims located at Rossland B.C. As consideration, the Company
issued 20,000 common shares at $0.30 per share. The claims are subject to a 2% NSR royalty.

South Belt Property, British Columbia
The Company has a 100% interest, subject to a 2% NSR royalty, in 66 mineral claims.

The Company entered into an Option and Joint Venture Letter Agreement with a private company (the “Optionee™) that has a director
in common with the Company to facilitate the exploration of the South Belt Property. Under the terms of the agreement, the Optionee
must expend $1,850,000 in exploration expenditures and issue 830,000 shares to the Company in installments through July 31, 2008
to earn a 70% interest in the mineral claim.

Gallagher Gold Preject, Nevada USA
The Company acquired by staking a 100% interest in 24 contiguous unpatented mineral ¢laims in White Pine County, Nevada,
Feni [sland, Papua, New Guinea

The Company entered into an agreement dated February 5, 2003, (amended June 10, 2003) to option a 75% undivided interest in the
Feni Gold Project located in New Ireland Province, Papua New Guinea. The property is subject to a 1% NSR royalty. The Company
may, at its sole election, exercise the option in stages by making the following exploration expenditures and issuing common shares;

Stage 1: Expending a minimum of $250,000 on exploration in the |5 months from date of agreement (expended) and issuing
200,000 common shares (issued).

Stage 2: Expending an additional $250,000 on exploration, including drilling, prior to September 26, 2004 (expended), and
issuing an additional 200,000 common shares (issued).

Stage 3: Pursuant to an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, the Company will expend a further $100,000
during 2005, $50,000 on signing of the agreement and $50,000 on June 30, 2005, and issue a further 200,000 common
shares. The Company fulfilled the foregoing and a 50% interest in the mineral property vested to the Company.

Stage 4: Pursuant to an amendment to the agreement dated August 11, 2006 the Company will expend an additional
$1,260,000 on exploration prior to June 30, 2007, and to issue an additional 200,000 common shares by December 31, 2006.
After fulfilling these obligations a further 25% interest in the mineral property will vest to the Company for a total of 75%
interest.

Uganda, Africa

By agreements dated July 11 and October 7, 2005, the Company entered into an option agreement with Rwenzori Copper and Nickel
Mines Ltd., a Ugandan company, to earn a 100% interest in seven copper-cobalt prospects in West Uganda. As consideration for the
option the company will pay 100% of exploration costs, a minimum of $20,000 US per year for three years, has issued 150,000
common shares, with a further 300,000 common shares to be issued in 2006 and 2007




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 5- INVESTMENT

The Company and New Guinea Gold (“NGG") completed a Share Purchase Agreement on February 13, 2004 for the acquisition of
the shares of Kanon Resources Led (“Kanon™). The Company and NGG each hold a 50% interest in Kanon. The Company and NGG
each made a cash payment of $ 70,000 and issued 3,000,000 common shares (1,600,000 common shares of the Company and
1,400,000 common shares of NGG) to the vendors.

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005

Carrying Value of Kanon Investment

Cash 370,000 $70,000
1,600,000 Common Shares Issued 336,000 336,000
406,000 406,000
Deduct 50% of Kanon Operating Loss (19,791) (19,791)
386,209 386,209
Cash Advances 1,265,103 915,102

$1,651,312 31,301,311

are as follows:

June 30, December 31,
2006 2005
Bismark Project $93.674 $87.133
Mr. Allemata Project 277,498 273,881
Fergusson Project 42180 32,321
Mr. Nakru 188,525 177,835
Yup River Project 57,982 54,574
Mt. Penck Project 479,481 329,477
$1,139340 $955,221

-12-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE - 6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the six months ended June 30, 2006, the Company incurred the following amounts to directors: management and consulting
fees of § 133,072 (2005- $38,790) reimbursement of general and administrative expense of $12,401,(2005- $20,441). At June 30,2006
, $ nil (2005- $1,976) was owing to directors. These transactions are in the normal course of business.

NOTE ~ 7 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized: Unlimited common shares without par value

Issued: SHARES VALUE
Balance December 31, 2004 28,682,721 $15,440,550
Issued during the year
By private placement, net of issue cost 25,792,099 5,861,740
By exercise of share purchase warrants 1,600,417 403,896
By exercise of stock options 30,000 15,480
For acquisition of property 350,000 127,000
Share subscriptions receivable — (20,000)
Balance December 31, 2005 56,455,237 $21,828,666
Issued during the six month period
By exercise of share purchase warrants 11,664,571 3,130,451
By exercise of stock options 659,998 239,438
Balance June 30, 2006 68,779,806 $25,188,555
Share Purchase Warrants
A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock purchase warrants is presented below:
Six months ended Year ended
June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of period 24,229,599 $0.30 1,077,169 $0.57
Issued - - 25,792,099 0.30
Exercised 11,664,571 50.26 (1,600,417) 0.25
Expired - - {1.039,252) 0.58
Balance, end of period 12,565,018 $0.32 24,229,599 $0.30
As at June 30, 2006 the following share purchase warrants are outstanding:
Number Price Expiry
3,000,600 $0.30 August 2006
500,000 $0.30 September 2006
300,600 $0.30 October 2006
8,765,028 $0.35 November 2006

-13-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

NOTESTO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 8 - STOCK OPTION PLAN

Venture Exchange. The Board of Directors is authorized to grant options under this plan to directors, officers, consultants or
employees to acquire up to 20% of the issued and outstanding common shares to a maximum of 10,000,000 shares. The number of
options granted might exceed 10% of the outstanding shares at the time of granting the options. The exercise prices of options granted
shall not be less than the fair market value of the common shares on the date of grant and the exercise period shall not exceed 5 years
from the date the option is granted. The maximum number of options that may be granted to any one person must not exceed 5% of
the common shares outstanding at the time of the grant or 2% if the optionee is a consuitant or employed in an investor relations
capacity.

The fair value of the options granted during the year was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing
model with the following weighted average assumptions: Dividend yield of 0%; risk-free interest of 3.2%; expected volatility 97%
and expected life of 3 years. During the six months ended June 30, 2006 the Company recognized stock based compensation of
$148,030 (2005- $160,769). During the period ended June 30, 2006 $1 20,318 (2005 - $nil) was credited to share capital in respect of
stock options exercised.

A summary of changes in the Company’s stock options is presented below:

June 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of Period 5,850,000 50.28 4,450,000 $0.26
Granted 200,000 $0.55 1,950,000 $0.32
Exercised (659,998) $0.17 (30,000) $0.30
Forfeited/ Cancelled (293,335) $0.33 (520,000) 50.30
Balance, end of Period 5,096,667 $0.29 5,850,000 50.28
Weighted Average June 30,2006
Remaining Contractual
Life
Exercise Price (in years) Outstanding Exercisable
$0.22 2.00 969,460 969,460
$0.30 3.00 3,527,207 3,188,542
$0.35 345 400,000 200,000
$0.55 275 200,000 33,000
5,096,667

- 14-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TQO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 9 - SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company is primarily engaged in mining exploration and oil & gas activities in Canada, Papua New Guinea, Uganda and the
United States.

Segmented operations and identifiable assets are as follows:

Six months Ended Six months
June 30, Ended Juneld,
2006 2005

INCOME (LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS
Canada $371,183 ($507,227)
Papua New Guinea - -

Uganda - -

United States 31,272 (8,574)
$402,455 ($515,801)

June 30, December 31,
2006 2005
IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS

Canada $8,775,195 $5,789,868

Papua New Guinca 3,092,030 2,725,561

Uganda 259234 141,045

United States 312,166 127,542

$12,436,625 $8,784,016

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENT

The Company is committed under a lease agreement for office premises expiring June 30, 2009 in the amount of $27,423 per annum,
increasing to $28,989 per annum effective July 1,2006. Future minimum annual lease payments are as follow:

2006 $ 15,255
2007 28,989
2008 28,989
2009 14,495

S 87728

-15-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2006

NOTE 11 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

t9

The Company acquired an interest in seven rare metal mines in Uganda, through Hom Rare Metals Ltd. a wholly-owned
subsidiary. Hom Rare Metals Lid. subsequently raised $ 500,000 US and issued treasury shares leaving the Company with a
51% ownership in Homn Rare Metals Ltd.

Issued 100,000 common shares to Rwenzori Copper and Nickel Mines Ltd. pursuant to the Option Agreement entered into in
October 2005.

Amended the Option agreement with New Guinea Gold Corporation which extends the date for exploration expenditure of
$1,260,000 to June 30, 2007

Issued 3,000,000 common shares upon the exercise of 3,000,000 share purchase warrants @$0.30 for cash proceeds of
$900,000. Issued 20,000 common share upon the exercise of 20,000 shares purchase warrants @$0.35 for cash proceeds of
$7.000.

-16-
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
INTERIM CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
{Unaudited-prepared by management)

September 30, December 31,
2006 2005
ASSETS
CURRENT
Cash and cash equivalents $5.590,249 $1.661,967
Accounts receivable 468,375 442,430
Prepaid expenses 14,405 12,050
6.073,029 $2.116.447
Oil & Gas properties (Note - 3) 4,651,949 3,604,496
Mineral Properties (Note - 4) 2,071,560 1,726,828
Property & Equipment 43,114 34934
Investment (Note — 5) L751,311 1,301,381
$14,590,963 58,784,016
—_— —_—
LIABILITIES
CURRENT
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities $92.448 $233.496
Due to related parties - 2,732
92,448 236,228
ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATIONS 73,052 26,532
165,500 262,760
NON-CONTROLLING INTEREST {Note-2) 555,555 -
SHAREHOLDERS®’ EQUITY
Share capital (Note - 7) 26,368.554 21.828.666
Contributed Surplus 1,077,084 979,333
Deficit (13.575,730) (14.286,743)
13,869,908 8.521.256
$14,590,063 58,784,016
—_—— —_—
Approved on Behalf of the Board:
"Dal Brynelsen” “Mike Mackey”
Director: Dal S. Brynelsen Director: J. Michael Mackey

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)
2.

\——




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (LOSS) AND DEFICIT

{Unaudited-prepared by management)

Three months Nine Months Three months Nine months
Ended Ended ended ended
September 30, September 30, September 30, September 30,
2006 2006 2005 2005
REVENUE
Petroleum revenue $1,123,791 $3,430,798 $243,471 $457.204
Royalties (306,622) (1.019,961) (45,611) (102,483)
$817,169 $2.410,837 197,860 354,721
Interest eared 44,614 82,577 5.677 21118
861,783 2,493,414 $203,537 375,839
EXPENSES
Operating 87.392 245,368 24,541 78,805
General and Administrative 316,283 1,060,179 225,464 674,732
Stock-based Compensation 70,659 218,689 117,078 227,847
Depletion and Depreciation 78,890 257,665 13,192 36,994
553,224 1,782,401 380,275 1,068,378
NET INCOME ( LOSS) FOR THE PERIOD 308,558 711,013 (176,738) (692,539)
DEFICIT, BEGINNING OF PERIOD (13,884,288) (14,286,743) (13,696,440) {13,180,639)
DEFICIT, END OF PERIOD ($13,575,730) ($13,575,730) ($13,873,178) (513,873,178)
INCOME (LOSS) PER SHARE
Basic and Diluted $0.01 ($0.02)
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER OF SHARES
OUTSTANDING
Basic 68,100,048 39,232,000
Diluted 69,746,735 39,806,140

{The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements)




YANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

INTERIM CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Unaudited-prepared by management

Three months Nine months Three months Nine months
Ended Ended Ended Ended
September 30,  September 30, September 30, September 30,
CASH FLOWS PROVIDED BY {USED FOR) 2606 2006 2008 2005
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income (loss) for the period $308.558 $711.013 ($176,738) ($692.539)
Adjust for items not involving cash:
Depletion & depreciation 78,890 257,665 13.192 36.994
Stock-based compensation 70,659 218,689 117,078 227.847
Equity Loss 0 0 4,206 4,206
458.107 1,187.367 (42.262) (373.492)
NET CHANGES IN NON-CASH WORKING CAPITAL ITEMS
Accounts receivable 217,611 (25.945) (109,725) (113.693)
Prepaid expenses 378 (2.355) 0 {7.054)
Accounts payable 46,007 (141.048) 36,687 5377
Payable to joint interest partners 0 0 (31,307) (66.655)
Due to related parties 0 (2,732) 4,211 {60.882)
263,996 (172.080) (100,134) (242.907)
722,103 1,015,287 (142.396) ((616.399)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Oil & gas properties (77,221) (1.294.813) (233.973) (1506,826)
Mineral propertics exploration (216.998) (344.732) (18.593) (154.344)
Purchase of Property & equipment (6.287) (18.485) (636) (26,940)
Investment (100,000) (450,000) (0) {358,476}
Non-controlling interest 540,000 540,000 0 0
139.494 (1.568.030} (253,204) (2.048,586)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from issue of share capital 1,170,000 4.481.025 1,002500 3,736,974
INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS 2,031,597 3.928,282 606.900 1,071,989
Cash Equivalents, beginning of period 3.558.652 1.661.967 818.995 353,906
Cash Equivalents. end of period $5,590.249 $5,590,249 $1,425.895 1,425,895
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Bank $300,858 $630,601
Short Term Investments 5,289,391 1,031,366
$5,590,249 $1,661,967
— —_—
SUPPLEMENTARY CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Income taxes paid 0 0
Interest paid 0 0

(The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated Sinancial statements)

-4-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 1 - NATURE AND CONTINUANCE OF OPERATIONS

The Company is in the business of acquisition and exploration of mineral and oi! and gas properties. The Company currently holds
mineral property interests located in Canada, the United States and Papua New Guinea, and oil and gas interests located in Canada and
the United States.

The Company is in the process of exploring its mineral properties and has not yet determined whether these properties contairt reserves that
are economically recoverable. The recoverability of amounts recorded for mineral properties and related deferred costs is dependent upon the
discovery of economically recoverable reserves, confirmation of the Company’s interest in the properties, the ability of the Company to
obtain necessary financing to complete the development, and future profitable production or proceeds from the disposition thereof.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Principles of consolidation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles on a
consolidated basis and include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries, Corning Energy, Inc. (a Nevada
corporation), 686614 BC Lid. (a British Columbia corporation) and its partially owned subsidiary, Horn Rare Metals Ltd ( a British
Columbia corporation. All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Estimates, assumptions and measurement uncertainty

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Canadian generally accepted accounting principles requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates. The amounts recorded for depletion, depreciation and amortization of petroleum and natural gas
properties and equipment and the provision for future site restoration and abandonment costs are based on estimates. The ceiling test is
based on estimates of proved reserves, production rates, oil and gas prices, future costs and other relevant assumptions. By their
nature, these estimates are subject to measurement uncertainty and the effect on the financial statements of changes in such estimates
in future periods could be significant.

Foreign currency translation

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Canadian dollars. The Company and its subsidiaries are considered to be
integrated operations and the accounts are translated using the temporal method. Under this method, foreign denominated monetary
assets and liabilities are translated to their Canadian dollar equivalents using foreign exchange rates that prevailed at the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items are translated at historical exchange rates, except for items carried at their market value, which are
translated at the rate of exchange in effect at the balance sheet date. Revenue and expense items are franslated at average rates of
exchange during the year, except for depletion and depreciation, which are translated at the same rates of exchange as the related
assets. Exchange gains or losses arising on foreign currency translation are included in the determination of operating results for the
year.

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments, which are readily convertible into cash with maturities of three months or less
when acquired. As at September 30, 2006 there was $ 5,289,391 in cash equivalents (2005 - $1,031,366).

Financial instruments

The fair values of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, prepaid expenses, accounts payable and accrued liabilities, and due
to related parties were estimated to approximate their carrying values due to the immediate or short term maturity of these financial
instruments. The Company operates in Canada, United States, Uganda and Papua New Guinea giving rise to significant exposure to
market risks from changes in interest rates and foreign exchange rates. The financial risk is the risk to the Company’s eamnings that
arises from fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and the degree of volatility of these rates. The Company does not use derivative
instruments to reduce its exposure to foreign currency risk. Management does not believe the Company is exposed to significant credit
or interest rate risks.




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Property and equipment

Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated on the declining balance basis at the following rates: Computer
hardware - 30% per annum; Office furniture - 20% per annum; Mining equipment - 20% per annum. The Company recognized
depreciation of $10,305 (2005 - $ 2,192) for the nine months ended September 30, 2006.

acquisition costs, geological and geophysical expenses, costs of drilling both productive and non-productive wells and related
overhead charges. Such costs do mot necessarily reflect present values. Proceeds from the sale of oil and gas properties reduce
capitalized costs, with no gain or loss recognized, unless such a sale would significantly alter the rate of depletion,

Costs directly associated with the acquiring and evaluating of unproved properties are initially excluded from the costs subject to
depletion. These unevaluated properties are assessed periodically to ascertain whether impairment has occurred, When proven

Mineral properties

The Company capitalizes the acquisition costs of mineral properties and related exploration and development costs. The amounts
shown for mineral properties represent costs incurred to date, less write-downs, and do not necessarily reflect present or future vajues.
These costs will be amortized over the estimated productive lives of the properties upon commencement of commercial production
using the unit-of-production method. Costs relating to mineral properties that are sold or abandoned are written off when such events
occur or are written down to a nominal amount when management decides not to commit any further exploration or development of

Impairment of long-lived assets

The Company follows the recommendations of CICA Handbook Section 3063, “Impairment of Long-Lived Assets™. Section 3063
establishes standards for recognizing, measuring and disclosing impairment of tong-lived assets held for use. The Company conducts
its impairment test on fong-lived assets when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be
recoverable. An impairment is recognized when the carrying amount of an asset to be held and used exceeds the undiscounted future

not available.

Asset Retirement Obligation
The Company follows the recommendations of the Canadian Institute of Chartered Accountants Handbook Section 3110 “Asset
Retirement Obligations”, This section requires the recognition of the fair value of the obligation associated with the retirement of




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Nine months Nine months
Ended Ended
September 30, September 30,
2006 2005

Beginning asset retirement obligations $ 26,532 $19,305
Liabilities incurred 42,200 -
Accretion 4,320 -
Total asset retirement obligations § 73,052 $ 19,305

Non-Controlling Interest
The non-controlling interest in Horn Rare Metal Ltd’s assets and liabilities are reflected in terms of carrying values recorded in the

accounting records of Hom Rare Metals Ltd.

Investments
The Company accounts for its investment in Kanon Resources Ltd. on the equity basis. Declines in market value are expensed when

such declines are considered to be other than temporary.

Income/Loss per share

The loss per share figures is calculated using the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the respective fiscal periods.
Diluted loss per share is calculated using the Treasury Stock method which, for outstanding stock options and warrants, assumes that
the proceeds to be received on the exercise of the stock options and warrants are applied to repurchase common shares at the average
market price for the period, for purposes of determining the weighted average number of shares outstanding. Basic and diluted loss per
share are the same as the inclusion of common share equivalents would be anti-dilutive.

Stock-based compensation plan

The Company grants stock options under a fixed stock option plan in accordance with the TSX Venture Exchange policies (Note 9).
Effective for fiscal years commencing on or after January |, 2004, Canadian generally accepted accounting principles require the fair
value of all share purchase options to be expensed over their vesting period with a corresponding increase to contributed surplus.
Upon exercise of share purchase options, the consideration paid by the option holder, together with the amount previously recognized
in contributed surplus, is recorded as an increase to share capital. Previously only share purchase options granted to non-employees
followed this method and options granted to directors, officers and employees were not expensed. The Company uses the Black-
Scholes option valuation model to calculate the fair value of share purchase options at the date of the grant. Option pricing models
require the input of highly subjective assumptions, including the expected price volatility. Changes in these assumptions can
materially affect the fair value estimate and, therefore, do not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of the
Company’s share purchase options.

Income taxes

Income taxes are accounted for by the liability method of income tax allocation. Under this method, the income tax assets and
liabilities are recorded to recognize future income tax inflows and outflows arising from the settlement or recovery of assets and
liabilities at carrying values. Future income tax assets and liabilities are determined based on the tax laws and rates that are anticipated
to apply in the period of realization. The Corporation establishes a valuation allowance against future income tax assets if, based on
available information, it is more likely than not that some or all of the future tax assets will not be realized. The Company has not
recognized the income tax benefit of losses carried forward as they have been fully offset by a valuation allowance.
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NOTE 3- OIL & GAS PROPERTIES

September 30, December 31
2006 2005
UNITED STATES
East Corning Property, California
Carrying costs $725,242 $ 693,641
Less depletion and amortization (685.539) (685,539)
39,703 8.102
Henry Dome Gas Property, Texas
Intangible drilling and completion costs 243,302 243,302
Total costs, United States 283,005 251,404
CANADA
Killam North Oil Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 2.407.146 1,283,784
Other costs 146,282 150,868
Unexpended advances - 361.445
2,553,428 1,796,097
Less depletion and amortization (259.952) (45.000)
2,293,476 1,751,097
Gladius Deep Basin Gas Property, Alberta
Prospect fee 50,000 50,000
Gladius Deep Basin Test Well 409,500 0
Gladius Deep Basin Land Lease 17.080 0
Chigwell Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 176.514 176,514
Sarcee Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 888,122 866.862
Strachan Field Gas Property, Alberta
Intangible drilling and completion costs 444,575 403,342
Ferrier, Alberta
Lease costs 89.677 89.677
Total costs, Canada 4,368,944 3,353,092
TOTAL $ 4,651,949 $ 3,604,496




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 3 - OIL & GAS PROPERTIES CONTINUED

United States

California, USA

The Company entered into an agreement dated April 15, 2002, with Olympic Resources {Arizona) Ltd. (“Olympic™) to participate in
the drilling and casing of test wells located in Tehama County, California known as the East Coming Property. The Company through
its wholly owned subsidiary Corning Energy Inc., have working interests ranging from 3.75% to 11.75% in a multiple well drill
program.

Texas, USA

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement through its wholly owned subsidiary, Corning Energy Inc. with PB Energy
USA, Inc, dated February 1, 2005, to earn a 7.5% interest in the Henry Dome Gas Prospect, located three miles northwest of Tilden,
Texas,

Canada

Alberta Canada

The Company entered into a Farmout Agreement, as amended, in 2004, with the Alberta-based oil & gas company, Culane Energy
Corp. to participate in drilling and casing a test well located in the Killam Area, Alberta. The Company earned a 26.25% working
interest in the project by contributing 52.5% of the costs associated with the first oil well. The Company will earn a 26.25% interest in
subsequent wells by contributing 26.25% of the costs. A finders fee of 114,522 shares was paid in connection with this project.

The Company entered into Farmout Agreement in 2004 with an Alberta based oil & gas company, Gladius Energy Inc. to participate
in drilling a high impact natural gas well located in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills. The Company will earn a 21% interest in
the test well after paying 35% of the cost. A $50,000 non-refundable prospect fee was paid on execution of the agreement and a
further non-refundable ¢qualization fee of $335,000 is payable upon Gladius Energy Inc. providing evidence of licensing of the test
well. A yet to be negotiated finders fee is payable in connection with this project.

The Company entered into a participation agreement in June 2006, with Gladius Energy Inc. to participate in the drilling, completing
and equipping of a test well in the Deep Basin of the Alberta Foothills. The company earned a 12% working interest in the test well at
a cost of $ 409,500,

The Company entered into an agreement dated 21 September 2006 to participate in the acquisition of an Alberta P& NG lease. The
Company paid $17,080 for a 15.73% interest in the lease.

The Company entered into a Participation and Farm-in Agreement, dated February 21, 2005, to drill a test well in the Chigwell Area
of Alberta. The Company will pay 11.25% of costs to earn a 6.5% interest in the well.

The Company entered into a Participation Agreement dated June 9, 2005, with Arapahoe Energy Corporation, to drill a test well on
the Sarcee Indian Reserve, west of the city of Calgary, Alberta. The Company will pay 10% of actual costs to earn a 6% interest.

The Company entered into a Farm-in Agreement, dated June 13, 2005, with Highview Resources Ltd. to drill a test well in the
Strachan Field near Rocky Mountain House, Alberta. The Company will pay 9.77% of costs to earn a 9.166% interest.

The Company entered into an agreement dated November 2, 2005 to participate in the acquisition of P & NG Lease in the Ferrier Area
of Alberta. The Company paid $89,522 for a 17% interest in the lease.
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006 :

NOTE 4 - MINERAL PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

North Belt Property, British Columbia

The Company has a 100% interest in 8 mineral claims, of which 5 are subject to a 2% NSR royalty and 2 are subject to a 4% NSR
royalty, and a 50% interest in 1 | mineral claims subject to a 4% NSR royaity. The Company also owns 38 acres of real property.

By agreement dated February 24, 2003, the Company acquired all rights, title and interest in and to certain Crown Granted Mineral
claims and surface rights included in the North Belt Property. As consideration, the Company issued 100,000 common shares at $0.21
per share. The Company also agreed to a 5% NSR on future production.

The Company completed a mineral property agreement with Teck Cominco Metals Ltd. for the purchase of a 100% interest, subject to
a 2% NSR, in 9 Crown Granted Mineral claims at Rossland B.C. The Company issued 50,000 common shares at $0.21 per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2004, the Company staked a group of claims in the Trail Mining Division, British Columbia,
known as the Gertrude claims. A third party opposed the staking, and the Company utilized all mandated appeal processes to retain
the claims, but was unsuccessful. Accordingly, the legal costs associated with the Gertrude claims of $12,072 have been included

with exploration expenditures.

By agreement dated September 15, 2004, between Teck Cominco Metals Lid., Landore Resources Inc., and the Company, the
Company acquired a 100% interest in 3 Crown Granted Mineral claims located at Rossland B.C. As consideration, the Company
issued 20,000 common shares at $0.30 per share. The claims are subject to a 2% NSR royalty.

South Belt Property, British Columbia
The Company has a 100% interest, subject to a 2% NSR royalty, in 66 mineral claims.

The Company entered into an Option and Joint Venture Letter Agreement with a private company (the “Optionee™) that has a director
in common with the Company to facilitate the exploration of the South Belt Property. Under the terms of the agreement, the Optionee
must expend $1,850,000 in exploration expenditures and issue 800,000 shares to the Company in installments through July 31, 2008
to eamn a 70% interest in the mineral claim.

Gallagher Gold Project, Nevada USA
The Company acquired by staking a 100% interest in 24 contiguous unpatented mineral claims in White Pine County, Nevada.
Feni Island, Papua, New Guinea

The Company entered into an agreement dated February S, 2003, (amended June 10, 2003) to option a 75% undivided interest in the
Feni Gold Project located in New Ireland Province, Papua New Guinea. The property is subject to a 1% NSR royalty. The Company
may, at its sole election, exercise the option in stages by making the following exploration expenditures and issuing common shares;

Stage 1: Expending a minimum of $250,000 on exploration in the 15 months from date of agreement (expended) and issuing
200,000 common shares (issued).

Stage 2: Expending an additional $250,000 on exploration, including drilling, prior to September 26, 2004 (expended), and
issuing an additional 200,000 common shares (issued).

Stage 3: Pursuant to an amendment to the agreement dated March 15, 2005, the Company will expend a further $100,000
during 2005, $50,000 on signing of the agreement and $50,000 on June 30, 2005, and issue a further 200,000 common
shares. The Company fulfilled the foregoing and a 50% interest in the mineral property vested to the Company.

Stage 4: Pursuant 1o an amendment to the agreement dated August 1 1,2006 the Company will expend an additional
$1,260,000 on exploration prior to June 30, 2007, and to issue an additional 200,000 common shares by December 31, 2006.
After fulfilling these obligations a further 2595 interest in the mineral property will vest to the Company for a total of 75%
interest.

Uganda, Africa

By agreements dated July 11 and October 7, 2005, the Company entered into an option agreement with Rwenzori Copper and Nickel
Mines Ltd., a Ugandan company, to €arn a 100% interest in seven copper-cobalt prospects in West Uganda. As consideration for the
option the company will pay 100% of exploration costs, a minimum of $20,000 US per year for three years, has issued 250,000
common shares, with a further 200,000 common shares to be issued in 2006 and 2007

-11 -




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 4 - MINERAL PROPERTIES (CONTINUED)

By agreement dated June 20 2006, the Company acquired a 90% interest in seven beryllium mines in Uganda. The acquisition was
facilitated through the Company’s 51% owned subsidiary, Homn Rare Metals Ltd. Pursuant to the terms of the agreement the Company
paid $ 50,000 US for the licences.

NOTE 5- INVESTMENT

The Company and New Guinea Gold (“NGG”) completed a Share Purchase Agreement on February 13, 2004 for the acquisition of
the shares of Kanon Resources Ltd (“Kanon™). The Company and NGG each hold a 50% interest in Kanon. The Company and NGG
each made a cash payment of $70,000 and issued 3,000,000 common shares (1,600,000 common shares of the Company and
1,400,000 commeon shares of NGG) to the vendors.

September 30, December 31,
2006 2005
Carrying Value of Kanon Investment
Cash $70,600 $70,000
1.600.000 Common Shares issued 336,000 336,000
406,000 406,000
Deduct 50% of Kanon Operating Loss (19,791) (19,791)
386,209 386,209
Cash Advances 1,365,102 915,102
3L,751311 $1,301,311

Kanon Resources Ltd. has carried out exploration on six projects, the Company’s proportionate share of the expenditures by project
are as follows:

September 30, December 31,

2006 2005

Bismark Project $94,669 $87,133
MTr. Aliemata Project 279,482 273,881
Fergusson Project 44918 32321
Mr. Nakru 189,939 177,835
Yup River Project 63,164 54,574
Mt Penck Project 575,460 329477

$1,247.632 $955,221
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VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE -6 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the nine months ended September 30, 2006, the Company incurred the following amounts to directors: management and
consulting fees of $190,195 (2005- $122,000), director’s fees $28,000 (2005 ail), reimbursement of general and administrative
expense of $12,513, (2005- $10,843). At September 30, 2006, $ nil (2005- $4,211) was owing to directors. These transactions are in

the normal course of business.

NOTE - 7 SHARE CAPITAL

Authorized: Unlimited common shares without par value

Issued: SHARES VALUE
Balance December 31, 2004 28,682,721 $15,440,550
Issued during the year
By private placement. net of issue cost 25,792,099 5,861,740
By exercise of share purchase warrants 1,600,417 403,896
By exercise of stock options 30,000 15,480
For acquisition of property 350,000 127,000
Share subscriptions reccivable — (20,000)
Balance December 31, 2005 56,455,237 $21,828,666
Isswed during the six month period
By exercise of share purchase warrants 15.384,571 4,247,450
By exercise of stock options 659,998 239,438
For acquisition of property 100,000 53,000
Balance September 30, 2006 72,599,806 $26,368,554
Share Purchase Warrants
A summary of the changes in the Company’s stock purchase warrants is presented below:
Nine months ended Year ended
September 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number E.xercise Price Number Exercise Price
Balance, beginning of period 24,229,599 $0.30 1,077,169 $057
[ssued - - 25,792,099 0.30
Exercised 15,384,571 $0.27 {1,600,417) 0.25
Expired - - {1.039,252) 0.58
Balance, end of period 8,845,028 $0.35 24,229,599 $0.30

As at September 30, 2006 the following share purchase warrants are outstanding:

Number Price Expiry
100,000 $0.30 October 2006
8,745,028 $0.35 November 2006

-13-




VANGOLD RESOURCES LTD.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 8- STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company’s Board of Directors approved the adoption of a stock incentive plan in accordance with the policies of the TSX
Venture Exchange. The Board of Directors is authorized to grant options under this plan to directors, officers, consultants or
employees to acquire up to 20% of the issued and outstanding common shares to a maximum of 10,000,000 shares. The number of
options granted might exceed 10% of the outstanding shares at the time of granting the options. The exercise prices of options granted
shall not be less than the fair market value of the common shares on the date of grant and the exercise period shall not exceed § years
from the date the option is granted. The maximum number of options that may be granted to any one persen must not exceed 5% of
the common shares outstanding at the time of the grant or 2% if the optionee is a consultant or employed in an investor relations

capacity,

The fair value of the options granted during the year was estimated at the date of the grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing,
model with the following weighted average assumptions: Dividend yield of 0%; risk-free interest of 3.2%; expected volatility 97%
and expected life of 3 years. During the nine months ended September 30, 2006 the Company recognized stock based compensation of
$218.,689 (2003- $227,847) during the period ended September 30, 2006 $120,938 (2005 - $nil) was credited to share capital in
respect of stock options exercised.

A summary of changes in the Company’s stock options is presented below:

September 30, 2006 December 31, 2005
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
Number Exercise Price Number Exercise Price

Balance, beginning of Period 5,850,000 50.28 4,450,000 $0.26
Granted 200,000 $0.55 1,950,000 $0.32
Exercised {659.998) $0.17 (30,000) $0.30
Forfeited/ Cancelled (293,335) $0.33 (520,000) $0.30
Balance, end of Period 5,096,667 50.29 5,850,000 $0.28

Weighted Average September 30,2006
Remaining Contractuat Life
Exercise Price (in years) Outstanding Exercisable

$0.22 1.75 969.460 969,460
$0.30 3.75 3.527.207 3.527,207
$0.35 3.20 400.000 266.666
$0.55 2.50 200.000 66.000

3.096.667 4.829.333
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
September 30, 2006

NOTE 9-SEGMENTED INFORMATION

The Company is primarily engaged in mining exploration and oil & gas activities in Canada, Papua New Guinea, Uganda and the
United States.

Segmented operations and identifiable assets are as follows:
Nine months Nine months

Ended Ended
September 30, 2006 September 30, 2005

INCOME (LOSS) INCOME FROM OPERATIONS

Canada $674,638 ($735,780)
Papua New Guinea - (4,206)
Uganda - -
United States 36,375 47,447
$711,013 ($692,539)
September 30, December 31,
2006 2005
IDENTIFIABLE ASSETS
Canada $10,651,703 $£5,789.868
Papua New Guinea 3,231,943 2,725,561
Uganda 424,312 141,045
United States 283,005 127,542
$14,590,963 $8,784,016

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENT

The Company is committed under a lease agreement for office premises expiring June 30, 2009 in the amount of $27,423 per annum,
increasing to $28,989 per annum effective July 1,2006. Future minimum annual lease payments are as follow:

2006 $ 6,559
2007 28,989
2008 28,989
2009 14,495

$ 79,032

NOTE 11 —SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

1- Issued 100,000 common shares upon the exercise of 100,000 share purchase warrants @$0.30 for cash proceeds of $30,000.
Issued 3,529,654 common shares upon the exercise of 3,529,654 share purchase warrants for cash proceeds of $1,235.379.

2- The Company through its 51% owned subsidiary, Horn Rare Metals Ltd. entered into an option to purchase the exploration
mineral rights to two properties in Brazil for the purpose of beryl exploration. $20,000 US was paid for the option with

further $173,839 US payable subject to a 130 day due diligence process.
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